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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 92nd Annual General Meeting of Eastern Investments Limited will he
held on Weadnesday, the 25th Day of Seplembar, 2019 at 12.30 P.M al "Purbashree Audilorium" of
"Eastern Zonal Culiural Centre' at Bhartiyam Cultural Mulliplex, [B-201, Salt Lake, Sector-l1, Kolkala-
700106 to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the company for the financial year
ended 31st March 2019, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors and comments of
the Comptroller & Auditor General of India thereon and the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company with its two subsidiarics- The Orissa Mincrals Development
Company Limiled (OMDC) and The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited (BSLC).

2. Tofix the remuneration of Auditors under provision of Section 142 of the Companies Act,2013

In this respect to consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOI.VED that pursuant to Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s. N C Banerjee & Co.,
Statutory Auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the
financial year 2019-20 under provision of Section 139(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, be paid a
remuneration of such amount plus out of pocket expenses, for conduct of Audit, as may be determined
by the Board.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and, if thought fit, 10 pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as Ordinary Rosolulion:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Deb Kalyan Mohanty Director (Commercial), Rastriya Ispat Nigam Limited
(RINL), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.c.f 13.08.2019 and who holds
office as such up 1o the dale of ensuing Annual General Mecaling, he and is hereby appointaed as
Direclor of lhe company",
By Order of the Board
[or Eastern Investments Ltd

(U. Chaoudhury)

Place : Kolkata Company Secretary
Date : 13/08/2019

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 2
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NOTES:

a)

b)

Q)

)

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE, MUST
BE DELIVERED TO THE REGISTERED OHFICE OF THE COMPANY AT [ FAST FORTY- EIGHT
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS ANNEXED TO
THIS REPORT.

Members / Proxies are requested to bring their admission slips along with copy of the Annual
Reportto the Annual General Meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their quthorized representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to
attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

As per Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made there under, a person can
act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent (10%) of the total share capital of the companv carrying voting rights. l'urther, a
member holding more than ten percent (10%) of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any
otherperson or sharcholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting
and cnding with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxics
lodgad al any lime during lhe business hours of he Company, providad thal not less Lhan three days
ofnolice in writing of the inlenlion so lo inspecl is given Lo lhe Company.

Pursuant Lo the provisions of Seclion 91 of the Companics Acl, 2013, the Register of Members and
Share Transiar Books (or the equily shares of 1he Company will remain closed (rom 191h Seplember
2019 to 25th September 2019 (both days inclusive).

Additional information pursuanl (o Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015 in respect of the Direclors seeking appointmenl as mentioned
under items no. 3 at the Annual General Meeting are furnished and forms part of this Notice. The
said Directors had furnished necessary consents/ declarations for their appointment.

The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of item
no. 3 of the accompanying notice is annexed hereto.

The roule map 1o the venue of the meeling is separalely atlached for the  convenience of the
members to attend the meeting,

Pursuant 1o Saction 124 of tha Companies Acl 2013, the Company is required Lo trans(or unpaid
dividends remaining unclaimed and unpaid for the period of 7 years from the due dale(s) (o the
Investor Fducation and Protection Fund (I:F) set up by the Central Government. Shareholders are
requested to note that no claims shall lie against the said Fund or the Company in respect of any
amounts which were unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven years from the dates that they first
bhecame due for payment and no payment shall be made in respect of any such claims.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 3
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Members who have not enchased their dividend warrants within their validity period may write to
the Company at its Registered Office or CB Management Services (P) Limited, Registrar & Transfer
Agent of the Company, for revalidating the warrants or for obtaining duplicate warrants or payment
in licu of such warranlis inthaform of demand draflt.

Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companics Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules
made there under, Companias can sarve Annual Reporls and other communications through
electronic mode o those Members who have registered their email address either with the
Company or with the Depository Participant(s). Members who have not vet registered their email
address can now register the same either with the Company or with the Depository Participant(s).
Members of the Company who have registered their email address are also entitled to receive such
communication in physical form, upon request.

SEB! has made it mandatory for all companies to use bank account details furnished by the
Depositories for depositing dividend through NECS, NEFT etc to investors wherever NECS and
bank details are available. In absence of NECS facilities, the company will print the bank account
datails, if available, on tha payment instrument for distribution of dividend. The Company provides
the facility for remitlance of dividend lo Shareholders through NECS (National Electronic Clearing
Service) / RTGS (Real Time Gross Settlement) / NFFT (National Flectronic Funds Transfer).
Shareholders who have not vet availed the NECS/RIGS/NEF | facility and wish to avail the same
may have their bank details, including MICR (Magnetic Ink Character Recognition) and IFSC
(Indian Financial System Code) number updated with their respective Depository Participants
(DPs) or RTA where shares are held in the dematerialized form and in the physical form,
respectively.

Please note that as per the notifications of SEBI, the Company's equity shares have been under
compulsory demat trading mode for all the investors. You are thercfore, requested to demat your
sharcholdingto avoid inconveniance in (ulure.

The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permancnt
Account Number (PAN) by avery participan! in securilics markel. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested (o submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submittheir PAN to the Company/CB Management Services (P) Limited.

Members desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding in physical form, as
permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act,2013, are requested to submit the prescribed
form SH13 and SH 14, accordingly to the Share Department of the Company or to the office of the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s C B Management Services (P) Limited.

Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in tdentical names or joint holding in
the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to CB Management Services (P)
Limited for consolidation into a single folio.

Cut-off date for e-voting has been fixed on 18th September, 2019.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the
AGM.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 4
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t)  Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform CB Management Services (P) Limited
immediately of:

(a) Change in theirresidential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

{b) Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account
type, account number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not furnished earlier.

u) To receive all communication promptly, please update your address registered with the Company
or Depository Participant, as may be applicable.

v) Members are requested to:-
¢ Notethat copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.

® Bring copies of Annual Repont, Notice and Attendance Slip duly completed and signed at the
meeting.

e Deliverduly completed and signed Attendance Slip atthe entrance of the meeting venue .
*  Quole lheFolio/Client 1D & DP D Nos. in all correspondence.

=  Mambars, who hold shares in demalerializad form are requested 1o bring their Client ID and
DPID Nos. lor easier identification of attendance at the meeting.

® Nole thal duc (o siricl securily reasons, mobile phones, hrief cases, calables and other
belongings are notallowed inside the Meeting Hall.

» Nolathatno gifis will be distribuled at The Annual General Maaling.

By Order of the Board
For Eastern Investments Ltd

(U. Chaoudhury)
Company Secretdry

Place : Kolkala
Dale : 13/08/2019

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 5
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

ltem No: 3

Shri Deb Kalyan Mohanty Director (Commercial), Rastriya Ispat Nigam Limited (RINL), was appointed
as the Managing Director of the Company effective from 01.08.2019, holds office up to the date of this
Annual General Mecting in terms of Saction 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Article 106 of
the Articles of Association ofthe Company.

Shri Deb Kalyan Mohanty is notdisqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Directors recommend his appointment in the interest of the Company.,

Nonc of the Diraclors, Key Managerial Personnael (KMPs) or tha ralalives of Direclors or KMPs, excapl
Shri Deb Kalyan Mohanly are in any way, concarnad or inlaresied, financial or otherwise, in the said
resolulion.

REQUEST TO MEMBERS

Members desirous of getting Information/Clarification on the Accounts and Operations of the company
or intending to raise any query are requested to forward the same at least 7 days in advance of the
meeting to the Company Secretary at the office address so as the same may be attended appropriately.

KIND ATTENTION OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM

The Shares held by you in physical form can be easily dematerialized i.e. converted into electronic
form. The various benefits derived out of dematerialization of shares are:

1. Immediate transfer of securities,
No stamp duly on lransfor of securilios.

Elimination of risk associated with physical certificates such as bad delivery, fake securities, etc.

s N

Reduction in paperwork involved in transfer of securities.

Reduclion in Iransacion cosl.

[y

6. Nomination facility.

7. Changes in address recorded with DP get registered electronically with all Companies in which
investor holds securities in demat form, eliminating the need to correspond with each of them
separately.

8. Transmission of securities is done by DI? eliminating correspondence with Companies,

9. Convenienl method of consolidation of (olios/faccounts.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 6
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10. Automatic credit into demat account, of shares, arising out of split/ consolidation/ merger; You are,

therefore, requested to:
a)  Approach any Depository Participant (DP) of your choice for opening a Demat Account.

) Fill in a Demal Request Form (DRF) and handover the relalive physical share cerlificale(s) lo
your DP for Demalerialization of your shares,

Shares will get converted into electronic form and automatically credited to your Demat Account

J

GREEN INITIATIVE IN THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green initiative in the Corporate Governance" by allowing
paperless compliances by the Companics and has issued a Circular stating that scrvice of notice/
documents including annual report can be sent by e=mail to its members. We request you to join us in this
noble initiative and look forward to your consent to receive the annual report in clectronic form. To
support this green initiative of the Government in full measure and in compliance of Section 101 and
Section 136 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, members who have not registered their eemail addresses, so far,
are requesled lo regisler Lheir e-mail addresses, in respecl of electronic holdings wilh the Deposilory
through their concerned Depository Participant. Members who hold shares in physical form are
requested Lo register the saamne wilh EIL or our Registrar and | ransfer Agent, M/S C B Management Services
(P) Ltd, P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata- 700 019 to enahle the Company to send the Annual Reports through
c-mail inslead of physical form.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 7
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CHAIRMAN'S SPEECH
at the
92" Annual General Meeting
on
25th September, 2019

Dcar Members,
ILis my privilege Lo address the 92nd Annual General Meeling ol Easlern Invesiments Limited

(EIL). On behalf of the Board of Direclors, the Management and the Employees of the Company, |
welcome you all to this AGM. | express my gratitude 1o all of you for your conlinuous trust, supporl
and patronage.

The Annual Report, including Director's Report and the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year
2018-19 along with Consolidated Accounts and the Notice have already been circulated to you and
with your consent, | take them as read.

Periormance of the Company:

The income of the company is derived mainly from (i) Dividends from investments in shares of
various companies including subsidiary company OMDC and (ii) Interests on term deposits with
banks and deposits in bonds.

However, due to the existing financial position of The Orissa Minerals Development Company
Limited and The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited, no dividend was declared by these two
Companies in the previous financial year hence no dividend income could be earned by Eastern
Investments Limited from these Companies for the financial year 2018-19.

Subsidiaries:

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited (OMDC) and The Bisra Stone Lime Company
Limited (BSLC) are the subsidiarics of EIL.

The Orissa Mincrals Development Company Limited (OMDC)

This year also there was no mining aclivily in any of the mines of OMDC owing lo non-rencwal of
mining lcases and non-availabilily of other statulory clearances. The management of your Company
has been putling conslant efforls for renewal of mining leases. The Company made full payment of
compensation for Belkundi and Bagiaburu mines and initiated actions for obtaining necessary
clearances. The Company is making attempts for completing the payment in case of Badrasahi also.
The legal issues are also being addressed with utmost care by engaging experienced and senior
advocates/legal professionals to settle the cases in favour of the Company at the earliest.

As mines remained inoperative, your company could not earn any revenue from sales in this year.
However, by prudent cash planning, taking into consideration the Government Guidelines, your
Company has earned an interest income of Rs. 51.50crores during the year on its Surplus funds
parked in Term Deposits with different banks. {However, due to provisions related to excess mining
compensation, Your Company has incurred loss during the ['inancial Year 2018-19. The Loss before
tax was Rs. 639.14 crores as compared to loss before tax of Rs. 238.16 crores in the previous year. The
| oss after tax stood at (Rs451.63) crores as compared to loss of Rs. (252.95) crores during the previous
year.
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The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited (BSLC)

Sales turnover of the Company during the year was Rs. 3,888.89 lakhs. The loss of the company
increased 1o Rs 2,802.13 lakhs from Rs 1,070.88 lakhs in the previous vear mainly on account of
excess mining compensation and other provisions of Rs.1941.75 lakhs. The accumulated loss on
3 1stMarch, 2019isRs 23,180.12 lakhs.

Dividend forthe year 2018-19:

Considering the financial results for 2018=19, your Directors recommended no dividend for the year
ended 31st March, 2019,

Corporate Governance:

Your Company has put earnest efforts to achieve its ohjective of Corporate Governance hy ensuring
transparency in all its business transactions and strict compliance of regulatory and other guidelines of
all government authorities. But in absence of Independent Directors on the Board we are not able to
comply fully with the guidelines on Corporale Governance. However, we are in constant follow up
with the Government to induct the requisite number of Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company. Your Company always aims at:

4) Complyingall applicable lawsboth in [etter and in spirit;

b)  Mainlaining transparency inoperation and a high level of disclosurce.

A scparalce reporl on Corporale Governance along wilh Certificale on Compliance forms part of the
Directors' Report.

Consolidated Financial Statements;

The financial statements of your Company have been duly consolidated with its subsidiaries, the
Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited and The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited in
compliance wilh various Slatulory Regulalions.

Acknowledgemeni:

I am grateful 1o the various officials of the Government, cspecially from the Ministry of Steel and
Ministry of Finance, Govt of India and Govt of West Bengal for their co-operation and for their
contribution towards the Company. With such continued suppont, | am sure, your Company will
revive and (urnaround at Lhe carlicsl and conlribule posilively (or betler stakeholders' delighl.

I also place on record my deep appreciation o our customers, suppliers, inveslors, parlners,
regulatory authorities and all others associated with the Company. Last but not the least; [ would like
to thank my colleagues on the Board who have given their valuable time and assistance in charting
Company's progressive move.

I would also extend mv sincere thanks to all our sharcholders for the immense confidence you have
reposed in the Company. | look forward to your continued support in the years to come.

Thanking You and Jai Hind.

(P.K Rath)
Chairman
Plzce: Kolkata
Daled: 25 Seplembar, 2019
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2018-19

Dear Shareholders,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 92nd Annual Report on the performance of your
Company, together with the Audit Report and Audited Accounts for the year ended 3 1st March 2019.

1. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The income of the company is derived mainly from (i) Dividends from investments in shares of various
companies including subsidiary company OMDC and (ii) [nterests on term deposits with banks and
deposits in bonds.

However, due to the existing financial position of lhe Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited
and The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited, nodividend were declared by these two Companies in the
previous financial year hence no dividend income could be earned by Eastern Investments Limited
from these Companies for the financial year 2018-19.

Thebrief [linancial Results for the year ended 31st March 2019 and 31st March 2018 are given below:

THE BRIEF FINANCIAL RESULTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 315ST MARCH 2019 AND 31ST MARCH 2018:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Accounts l'or the year ended I'ar the year ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Income 81.77 119,10
Less: Expendilure 71.30 52.15
Profit after making provisions for all charges but 10.47 66.95
before tax (PB1)
Tax Provisions 12.66 32.05
Profit after tax (PAT) 2.19) 34.90
2. DIVIDEND

Looking into the financial results for 2018-19, your Directors recommended no dividend for the year
ended 31st March, 2019.

3.SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited (OMDC) and The Bisra Stone Lime Company
Limited (BSLC) are the subsidiaries of EIL.

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited(OMDC)

As there was no production and dispatch of Iron Ore and Manganese Ore during the year 2018-19,
there was no operating income during this year and the main earning was interest from the term
deposits. Pursuant to the judgment of Hon'ble Supreme Court dated 02.08.2017, Dy Director of
Mines, Odisha had issued different demand notices dated 02.09.2017, 23.10.2017 & 13.12.2017 o
the Company (or the 3 [eases in The name of the Company and 1o BPMEL (or the 3 leases in Ihe name of
BPMEI. towards compensation against excess mining amounting Rs.1,56,375.58 lacs. The amount of
Demand for OMDC Leases is Rs. 70218.46 Lacs and for BPMEL leases Rs. 86157.12 Lacs. OMDC has
paid the compensation of Rs. 3,5266.60 Lacs towards OMDC Leases by which full payment of

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 10
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compensation for Bagiaburu and Belkundi leases have been made. OMDC has made payment of
compensation of Rs. 2715.14 Lacs towards BPMEL [cascs. Liability for remaining amount of
compensation towards Bhadrashahi mines is provided in the Book of accounts along with interest as on
31.03.2019 for Rs. 30987.91 Lacs. Since the mining right of BPMEL lease are sub-judice and the
consequence of legal outcome is unknown, the balance amount of compensation of Rs. 106798.16
J.acs is shown in contingent Jiability.

As a result, Profit/ (Loss) belore tax stood at Rs. (63,810.52) lacs as compared to Rs. (25816.90) lacs (or
the previous year. Profit/(1.oss) after tax was Rs. (45,163.07) lacs as compared to Rs. (25295.77) lacs
duringthe previous year.

The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited (BSLC)

‘Total Income of the Company during the year 2018-19 was Rs 3,981.54 lakhs against Rs 4,628.65 lakhs
inthe previous year.

‘The loss of the Company increased to Rs 2,802.13 lakhs against Rs 1,070.88 lakhs in the previous year.
The accumulated loss on 31st March, 2019 isRs 23,180.12 lakhs.

4. SUBSIDIARY MONITORING FRAMEWORK

All the subsidiary companies are managed by their respective Boards in the best interest of their
stakeholders. The Company monitors performance of subsidiary companies, inter alia, by the
following means:-

(@) All minutes of Board meetings of the subsidiary companies are placed before the Company's
Board regularly.

(b) A statement containing all significant transactions and arrangements entered into by the
subsidiary companies is placed before the Company's Board.

5.CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENT

The financial statements of your Company have been duly consolidated with its subsidiaries- The
Orissa Minerals Development Company Limited (OMDC) and The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited
(BSLC) in pursuance to the requirements of Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange and in
compliance with the direclion u/s 129(3) of the Companics Act, 2013. For the purpose of such
consolidalion, the required Accounting Standards have been followad.

The brief Consolidated Financial Results for the year ended 31s1 March 2019 and 31sl March 2018
aregivenin:

Particulars (Rs. in lakhs) 2018-19 (Rs. in lakhs) 2017-19
Income

Revenue fram Operations 3,890.56 4,239.70
Other Income 3,615.70 5,988.52
‘Total Income 9,5336.26 10,228.22
Less: Expenditure 76,199.86 37,035.86
Prolil/().oss) before lax (PBT) (66,663.60) (26,307.64)
Less: Tax 18,650.69 478.97
Profil/().oss) alter [ax (PAT) (48,012.91) (26,328.67)
Less: Minority Interest (MI) 23,001.20 -
Profit/(1.oss) for the period after MI (25,011.71) (26,328.67)

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 11
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6. RESERVES

NIL was required lo transfer 1o Reserve Funds (Special Reserve as per RBI) for the year ended 31sl
March 2019.

7. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR

The Board met 4 (four) times during the year. The details of the Board Meetings held during the financial
year 2018-19 hava been given in Corporale Governance Roport annexed with this Diraclors Report.

The gap between any two Board Meetings never exceeded the prescribed time limit.

8. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As your Company does nol have Independent Directors, thus no Nominalion & Remuneralion
Committee was formed. EIL is a Central Public Sector Undertaking. The appointment and
remuneration of the directors are fixed by Ministry of Steel, Government of India. The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs vide notification issued on 5th June, 2015 directed that company's policy on
directors appointment and remuneration including crileria (or determining qualificalions, posilive
attributes, independence of a director and recommendation to the Board a policy relating to the
remuneration of the Directors, under sub-section 3 of Section 178 shall not apply to Government
Companies.

9. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Audit Committee shall have minimum three directors as members out of which two third shall be
Independent Directors and the Chairman of such Committee shall be [ndependent Director. Since, the
lenure of Independent Direclors was complalied on 19th Oclober, 2013 no Audit commillee was
formed. The Company bhecing a Government Company, the Directors arc nominated by the
Government of India. Therefore, the Company has requested to the Government of India to induct
requisite number of Independent Directors as required under Regulation 18 of SEBI (listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Ragulations, 2015. Tha maller is under procoss.

10. DISCLOSURE OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

A. Conservation of knergy : Notapplicable forthis company.

B. Technology Ahsorplion : Nolapplicable (or this company.

C. ForcignExchange Eamingand : Thereisno Foreign Exchange Earning
Foreign Cxchange Outgo and Foreign [xchange Outgo this year.

11. IMPLEMENTATION OF THERIGHTTO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Your company is complying with the provisions of The Right to Information Act, 2005.All the relevant
manuals pertaining to RTlI Act 2005 have been hoisted on the Company's website, The queries are
regularly replied. The information sought under the RI'1 Act are furnished within the stipulated time
period. Whenever delay is likely due to collection of information, an interim reply is always sent.
Statutory Reports like Monthly Returns, Quarterly Returns and Annual Returns and other reports as
required were complied and placed with the concerned authority from time to time. No query received
regarding LILin 2018-19.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 12
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12. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Since the Company is not fulfilling the criteria of sec 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore CSR is
not applicable tothe Company forthe Financial Year 2018-19.

13. IMPLEMENTATION OF "THE PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES ACT,1995"

The Ministry of Steel and all the PSUs under it follow the Government rules with regard to the
implementation of provisions of the Disabilities Act, 1995. Ell. will implement all the instructions
perlaining to Parsons with Disabilitias Act, 1995, as and when recruilment/promotions lake placa. In
the year 2018-19 no such cases of persons with disabilities arosc at EIL. The provision for ramp access
of disabled persons is available at CIL Head Office.

14. PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI

Company has taken positive steps to enhance awareness and usage of Hindi among employees.
Company had observed "Hindi Pakhwada" by way of organizing competitions and distribution of prize
on cssay wriling, Hindi poems recitalion and Hindi Anubad in which the employees 1ook aclive
participation. EIL is ensuring steps under the directives of the Official Language Act to use and
propagate the use of Hindi. Bilingual Boards and advertisements are being issued. "Rajbhasha
Shikshan Board" is put up at H.O. to appraise the employees with new words every day. 'Rajbhasa
Training classes for Parangal courses were conducled under "Hindi Sikhsan Yojana" for lecarning Hindi
and use of Hindi language for official use. Employees are putting signatures in attendance registers and
despatch registers are maintained in Hindi. "Prabin, Pragya & Parangat” exams have been completed
who attended classes and above 80% of employees have passed the related exam and accordingly
Cenlral Government has already nolified EIL under sub-rule (4) of Rule 10 of the Official Language Acl.
The EIL is already registered in Rajbhasa website and quarterly report are being sent regularly through
online. Company's website is already updated in Hindi.

15. VIGILANCE

BGC (EIL, OMDC & BSLC) Vigilance has been focusing on preventive and proactive Vigilance
adlivilies lo (acililale a conduclive environmenl enabling people 10 work wilh integrity, imparlialily
and cfficicncy, in a fair and transparent manner, upholding highest cthical to reputation and create
value for the organization.

An effort has been made to reduce the pendency of long pending Disciplinary Cases and complaints.
Vigilance Awareness Week- 2018 was observed in BGC, at Head Office, Kolkata during 29th October
1o 03rd November 2018, the theme being "Eradicale Corruplion -Build a new India".
System improvement has been achieved/improved in the lollowing arcas:-

1. Codification ofall service rules for theirimplementation is put-up to Board.

2. Disbursement of all payments through clectronic medium.

3. Initiatives taken for the installation of surveillance system at Company mines.

4. Vigilance clearance with regards to employces is made in line with CDA Rules of the
Company.
Suggestion Boxes at HO and both Mines Offices at Thakurani and Birmitrapur are placed and
the concern department act accordingly.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 13
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6. 12 Complaints were handled and 3 were disposed. One report was sentMoS.In addition to the
above complaints, an old complaint of CVC on major issue received in the year 2017 was
freshly investigated and report was submitted to CVC,

7. Disciplinary proceedings in two cases 04 employees were disposed. Out of it, 01 was minor
pcnalty and 0Twas major penalty.

16. WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY

The Company has a whistle Blower policy in place for vigil mechanism. The said policy has been
amended keeping in view of the amendments in the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR). The said
policy may be referred to, at the Company's official website.

17. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY&TECHNOLOGY UPGRADATION

¢ The Company has taken initiative to publish all tenders/ Expression of [nterest (EOI) in
Companics Corporate Website as well as Central Public Procurement Portal (CPP Portal).

¢ ProcedureforSale of Iron Ore and Manganese Ore is designed through e-auction mode.

® Biometric based Attendance System and CCTV based surveillance system is present at
Corporate office.

* Maintenance of leave records and processing of salaries is being done through customized
payroll system.

¢ Tally based Accounting Package is being used to pay vendors bill and different employee
entitlements through RTGS and e-payment mode.

18. STATUTORY AUDITOR

On advice of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi, your Company appointed the
under mentioned firm of Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditor of your Company for the year
2018-19:

Sl No. Name of lhe Audilor Address of the Audilor

1, M/s Das & Prasad Diamond Chdarnbers
4, Chowringhee Lane, Block =lll, Room No.8I°
Kolkala=700016

The Stalulory Audilors Reporl on 1he accounts of the Company (or Lthe linancial year ended 3150 March, 2019 is enclosed Lo
lhe Direclors Reporl.

19. AUDITBY THECOMPTROLLERAND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA (C&AG)

The Comptroller and Auditor General of [ndia (CAG) had conducted Supplementary Audit under Section
143 (6) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 of the financial statcments of EIL for the year ended 31st March,
2019. The comments of Compltroller & Auditor General of Indta under Section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies
Acl, 2013 on [he Accounts of the Company (or the year 2018-19 forms part of Lhis reporl. [ has been slaled
thal nothing significanl has come 1o their knowledge which would give rise 1o any comment upon or
supplement to statutory auditor's report.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 14
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20.SECRETARIALAUDIT
Thefollowing was appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the year 2018-19:

Name of the Secretarial Auditor Address of the Secretarial Auditor
M/s Vidhya Baid & Associates 14/2, Old China Bazar Street,

Bhikam Chand Market, Raom No; 408, 4th I'loor, Kolkata- 700001

The Reporl of The Secretarial Auditor lorm parl of this Reporl. The Reporl does nol conlain any qualification, reservalion
or adverse remark.

21.EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companics Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companics (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, extracl of annual return in Form MGT-9 is enclosed with this Report.

22,PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENT

The investments in securitics made by the Company, loans or guarantee given by the Company are in
compliance with Section 186 of the Companics Act, 2013 read with Rules 11 and 12 of the Companics
(Mcelings ol Board and ils Powars) Rules, 2014 and are given in dalails in the noles Lo The Financial
Slalemenls.

23. DIRECTORATE

Smt. Pally Kundu was appoinied as Govl Nominee Diraclor in place of Smi. Urvilla Khali, past Govl
Nominee Diraclor and Joint Secrelary, Minisiry of Steel w.e.[12.07.2017.,

Shri P. Raychaudhury was the Managing Direclor ol EIL upto 31.07.2019 and Shri Dch Kalyan
Mohanty, Diraclor (Commercial), RINL was appoinled as the Managing Diraclor of EIL w.al
01.08.2019.

Shri P. K Rath has bacn appointed as the Non executive diraclor ol EIL w.a.[20.07.2018 and Chairman
ol EILw.e27.09.2018.

24, DETAILS OF KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL
Smit. Urmi Chaoudhury, Company Sacralary was appoiniad as KMP of the Company by the Board.
Shri A. Chakravarty was appointed as CFO and KMP of the company by the Board.

Shri P.Raychaudhury was appointed as Managing Director and KMP of the Company upto 31.07.2019
and Shri Deh Kalyan Mohanty, Director (Commercial), RINL was appointed as the Managing Dircctor
of EILw.c.f01.08.2019.

Nccessary filing with the Registrar has been completed.

25.DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has not entered into any materially significant related party transactions that may have
potential conflict with the interests of the company at large. Nonetheless, transaction with related party
has been disclosed in the Notes to the Accounts. Hence no disclosure is made on form AQC-2 as
required under Seclion 134(3) read with rule 8 of the Companies (accounts) Rules, 2014, Company has
Relatad Parly Transaclion Policy and the same is uploaded in its websila.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 15



],— ANNUAL
E@E f: — ReEPORT
= N . =010 =CI1E

26. RISK MANAGEMENT

In compliance with Regulation 17(9) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulalions, 2015, the Company has laken slep lo lay down procedures (o inform the Board Members
about the risk assessment and minimization procedures. These procedures are to be periodically
reviewed to ensure that executive management controls risks through means of a properly defined
framework.

27. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

The Company is having only two professionally qualified officers on its pay roll. The Company is
currently not proceeding for any enhancement of manpower. Training for the manpower on roll is
donc from time to time based upon the requirements.

28. GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM

Public Grievance

The system of redressal of Public Grievance has been systematized by broadening its scope to
include acceptance of complaints online as well as by post or by fax which is functioning at the
Registered Office of the company at AG-104, Sourav Abasan, 2nd Floor, Sector 1], Salt Lake City,
Kolkata-700091.Normally the disposal of such griavances is heing carried oul wilhin spacificd
time period.

Employees Grievances

A formal Griavance Redrassal system is in place in the Company. The stalus of grievances is placad
onthe table below:

Table-Status of Public/Employee Grievances from 01.04.2018-31.03.2019

Sl. Type of Grievances No. of Grievances No. of cases No. of cases
No. Grievances outstanding received during the disposed of during pending as on
as on period 01.04.2018 to the period 01.04.2018 31.03.2019
31.03.2019 31.03.2019 to 31.03.2019
1. Public NIl NI NI NIl
Gricvances
2. Employee NIL NIL NIL NIL

Crievances

29.COMPLIANCE WITH LAW/LEGAL REQUIREMENT

The company has taken measures to ensure legal compliances. The Annual Legal Compliance Reportis
placed before the Board for review. Again report on the progress of Arbitration cases are being put up in
the meeting of Board of Directors for their information, if any.

30. DEPOSIT

‘The Company has notaccepted any deposit pursuant to Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013

31. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

A roporl on Management Discussion and Analysis of (inancial condilions and results of the operalions
of the company for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34 of SEBI(l isting Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015forms part of the Board Report and is enclosed with
the Director Report.
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32. MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION

No such material changes occurred between 31.03.2019 and the date of approval of Directors Report
that might affect the financial position of the Company.

33. CORPORATEGOVERNANCE

The company strives to attain highest standards of Corporate Governance in line with the Guidelines
issued by Department of Public Enterprises and relevant provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A scparate section on Corporate Governance forms part
of the Board's Report.

Certificate attested by the CCO/CFO is also enclosed forming part of the Corporate Governance Report
and Certificate on Compliance was obtained from a Practicing Company Secretary regarding
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34(3) of SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 also forms part of this Annual
Report.

34.LISTING

The company is listed on the Calcutta Stock Fxchange Association 11d., 7 Lyons Range, Kolkata= 700
001. The annual listing fees for the year 2018-19 have been paid to the Exchange.

35. EXEMPTION FROM ATTACHING ACCOUNTS OF THE SUBSIDIARY
COMPANIES

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India has stipulated that the provisions for the
attachment of the accounts of the subsidiary shall not apply if the condition specify therein, including
consent of the Board of Directors of the concerned company by Resolution, for not attaching the
balance sheet of the company are duly fulfilled. These conditions are being duly complied by your
company and the consent of the Board for not attachment of the Subsidiary's Annual Accounts have
also been obtained. However, such accounts have been duly consolidated in terms of applicable
Accounling Slandards.

The annual accounts of the subsidiary companies and the related detailed information shall be made
available to shareholders of the holding and subsidiaries companies seeking such information at any
point of time. The annual accounts of the subsidiaries companies shall also be kept for inspection by
any sharcholders in tha Regisiered Office of Eastern Invesimenis Limiled and of the subsidiary
companies concerned. The company shall furnish a hard copy of details of accounts of subsidiaries to
any shareholder on demand. Further, the Report and accounts of the subsidiary companies will also be
available al the Company's Websile. However, the Slalemenl under Sec 129 of lhe Companies Acl,
2013 has been annexed with the accounts of the Company.

36. DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

The Company's shares are under demat mode. The Company has entered into agreement with
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (1) Limited (CDSL).
Metnbers slill having certificates in physical form are requested to dematerialize their holdings for
opcrational convenience.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 17
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37.DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(5) of the Companics Act, 2013, with respect to
Dircclors' Rosponsibilily Slalement, it is hareby confirmad that:

(@) inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2019 all the
applicable accounting standards prescribed by the Instilule of Charlered  Accountants  of
India have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures ;

(b) the Directors have adopled such accounting policies and have applied them consistenily
and have made judgments and estimates ina reasonable and prudent mannerso asto give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit of the company for the year under report;

(©) the Directors have taken proper and suftficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the Directors had laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively and efficiently.

() The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their grateful appreciation for the continued support and
guidance received from the Covernment of India especially the Ministry of Steel, Ministry of Mines,
Ministry of Environment and lorest, Ministry of Corporate Affairs and from Government of West
Bengal and Odisha and other Departments of Government of India.

Your Directors place on records their sincere thanks to the support extended by the valued and
csteemed Customers, Sharcholders, Stakcholders, Railway Department, Banks and the Suppliers.
Dircctors also wish to convey their appreciation 1o all the employees of the organization for their
valuable contributions and support.

39. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Board's Report and the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the
Company's objaclives, axpaclations or (oracasls may be lorward=looking wilhin the meaning of
applicable laws, rules and regulations. Actual resulls may differ materially from those expressed in the
statement. Important factors that could influence the Company's operations, change in government
regulations, tax [aws, economic developments etc.

On behalf of the Board

(P.K Rath)

Chairman

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 18



— |~ REPORT

i .

*m r—] —) ANNUAL

= O[O ==

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

STRENGTH AND WEAKNESS
Strengths Weakness

s Subsidiary of RINI and Holding Company of | ®  Shortage of man-power and specific arca of
OMDC & BSI C. operation.

1. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Opportunities Threals
= Since EL is holding 50.01% sharcs of OMDC, there All mining lcases of its subsidiary OMDC have expired
is a scope of carning good dividend from OMDC. and their renewal prospects will determine its future
growth.
= BSLC facing financial constraint and inconsistency in
market demand.

2. PERFORMANCE:

The company is a Non Banking 'inance Company; its core business is financial business. Hence, there
is no separate segment. The revenue details along with Profit before Tax (PBT) & Profit after Tax (PAT)
arc given below:-
Revenue Details alongwith PBT &PAT of EIL of last five years

( Rs in Lacs)

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 201415
Income 81.77 119.10 169.22 224.29 121.72
Profit Before lax (PB1) 10.47 66.95 116.57 1771.48 (1262.36)
Profit After Tax (PAT) (2.19) 34.90 34.67 144,19 (1271.74)

I he total income of lhe Campany is derived mainly from dividend from invesimenls in shares of companies including
OMDC and interest on term deposits with banks and deposits in bonds.

3. OUTLOOK

¢  On renewal of mining leases of OMDC, it is expected that the production and sale of OMDC
willincrease substantially and EIL may cam dividend of substantial amount from OMDC.

¢ BSLC has permission from MOETF,GOI for enhancement of production from 0.96 MTPA to 5.26
MTPA

4. RISKS AND CONCERNS

It is a well known fact that risk is an essential part of any business. If these risks are properly managed, a
company will have ample opportunity to run smoothly and cxpand its activities. As a matter of fact
Enterprise Risk Managemant (ERM) is a procaess thal covers the antire organisation in which all the
functions are involved To idenlily and assess (he various slralegic, operalional, social and economic
risks being faced by the company in its day to day activities and thereafter determine the responses to
either mitigate therisk or eliminate the same.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 19
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Most of the companies in India now recognize FRM as 4 critical management issue. This is apparent
from the importance assigned to ERM within the organization and the resources being devoted to
building LRM capabilities. CIL is no exception to that in making sustained efforts to build up LRM
capabilities to mitigate risks affecting company's business objectives and enhance stakeholders' value.

5.INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company is having an efficient system of internal controls for achieving the objectives of the
Company by ensuring efficiency in operations, protection of resources, accuracy and promptness in
financial reporting and compliance with the [aid down policies and procedures along with relevant
Laws and Regulations.

Regularinternal audits and checks are executed effectively.

The CEO and the ClrO certification provided in the relevant section of the Annual Report specify the
adequacy of the internal control system and procedures of the company.

6. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
a)  Financial Review and Analysis

Table indicating Income, Depreciation& Profits

Parliculars 2018=19 2017-18
Total Income 81.77 119.10
[ oss: Fxpendiure 71.30 52.15
Profil belare deprecialion & lax (PBD1) 10.47 66.95
Depreciation - -
Profit befare tax 10.47 66.95
Tax Provision 12.66 32.05
Profit after tax (2.19) 34.90

b) Dividend

Looking into the financial results for 2018-19, your Directors recommended No dividend for the year
cended 3 1stMarch, 2019.

7. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES INCLUDING NUMBER OF
PEOPLE EMPLOYED
Employees on roll of the company as on 31sl March, 2019 is (wo, oul of which One is Female

employee.

8. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL
CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS,FOREIGN EXCHANGE
CONSERVATION

A.  Conservation of Chergy : Not applicable for this Company.

B.  Technology Absorption : Not applicable for this Company.

C. TloreignCxchange Carningand There is no loreign Cxchange earning
loreign Exchange Outgo and I'oreigh Exchange Outgo this year.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 20
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9. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Stalements in the Board's Report and lhe Management Discussion & Analysis describing (he
Company's objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forward-looking within the meaning of
applicable laws, rules and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the
statement. Important factors that could influence the Company's operations include changes in
government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and other factors such

as litigation.
On behalf of the Board

(P.K Rath)

Chairman

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 21



£ \! —) ANNUAL
Ems — — REPORT

o e .

= O[O ==

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance is that mechanism by which values, principles, management policies and
procedures of an organization are made to manifest into the real world. It contemplates fairness,
(ransparcency, accounlability and responsibilily in funclioning of Corporala Managemant and its Board.
It represents the moral, ethical and the value framework under which an enterprise takes decisions (o
function.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATEGOVERNANCE

Your Company has implemented and continuously tries 1o improve the Corporate Governance
Practices which attempt to meet stakeholders' expectations' and company's commitment to society
through high standards of ethics, sound business decisions, prudent financial management practices,
professionalism in decision making and conducting the business and finally with strict compliance
with regulatory guidelines on corporate governance.

“Transparency, honestv, efficiency, complete and timely disclosure and sustained enhancement of
shareholders' value, justice to vendors, employees and the society at large are the cardinal principles of
Corporate Governance foryour Company.

REGULATION 17 OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

We conlirm our compliance with the aloresaid Regulation excepl Regulation 17(1)(h) vide This report.
The Certificate of compliance of the conditions of Corporate Govemnance is enclosed.

1. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors ol your company ason 31.03.2019 comprises of Lhree direclors on the Board. |1
consisls of one Ex Officio NonrExeculive Direclor, one Governmenl Nominee Direclor and headed hy
Fx Officio Non Fxecutive Chairman.

Note= Due lo completion of tenure of the Independent Direclors w.e.[ 20.10.2013, the Company
is not able to comply with the requirement of Independent Directors on its Board of Directors as
per Regulation 17(1) (b), 18 and 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. As your Company, being a Government Company, the Directors are
nominated by the Government of India. Therefore, the Company has requested to the
Government of India to induct requisite number of Independent Directors as required under
Regulation 17 of SEB] (Listing Obligations and Disclosurc Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The
mallaris under process.

i) Board Meeting Procedure

The mecetings are convened by giving appropriate advance notice after obtaining approval
of the Managing Dircctor/Chairman of the Board/ Commitice. Detailed agenda,
managemenl reporls and olher explanalory stalements are circulated in advance in the
defined format amongst the Board members for facilitating meaningful, informed and
focused decisions at the Board meetings. In case of special and exceptional circumstances,
additional/supplemental agenda item(s) are also permitted. To address specific urgent
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need, meetings are also being called at a shorter notice. 1n case of exigencies or urgency,
resolutions by Circulation are passed.

i)  The table enumerated below gives the composition of the Board during the year under
review and other relevant details including, inter alia, the outside directorship held by
each of the director:

Attendance in No. of other Details of other Board
Name of Direcfors | DIN No. C?TGSOW qf lasl AGM Directorship Committee Membership
Direclorship (26.09.2018) _
Member Chairmar
Shri P. K Rath 07968249 | Ex=Officio Non- Yes 4 - -
Cxeculive Chdirnar
Sml Pally Kundu 07871558 | Guvernmie:l No 2 - -
Nomince Director
ShriP. Raychaudhury | 05339415 | bx=officio Non= Yos 2 - -

['xaculive Direclor

Notes:

Only chairmanship and membership of Audil Commitlec and Stakeholders Relationship
Commillae have baen considarad.

The Direclorships/ Commillee Memberships are based on the latest disclosure received from
Direclors as on 31.03.2019.
None of the Direclors are Members of more than 10 Commillacs or Chairman of more than b
Commillees across all the companies in which he is a direclor.
In casc of Dircclors retired/resigned, the status of other Directorship and Commiltee
Membership is on the basis of the last disclosure made by the Direclor.
The position of continuily ol directorship has been shown as on 31st March, 2019.
The Board met 4(four) times during the year and the time gap hetween two Board Mectings
did nol exceed four months in any casc.
ii)  The table enumerated helow gives the Names of the Directors and their attendance at
lhe Board Mcecting held during 2018-2019:
Name of the Direclor Board Meelings held during 2017=18
30.05.2018 11.08.2018 14.11.2018 12.02.2019
Shri P. K Rath - Y Y Y
Shri P. Madhusudan v - - -
Shri P.Raychaudhury Y v v 4
Smt. Pally Kundu Y Y Y Y

iii) Details of Board Mcetings held during the year 1st April 2018 31st March 2019

Datc of Board Mceting Strength of Board Director’s present
30.05.2018 3 3
11.08.2018 3 3
14.11.2018 3 3
12.02.2019 3 3
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Shri P. K Rath
(Ex-Officio Noti=
Execulive
Director
Chairman)

2. | smt Pally Kundu
(Covernmentl
Nominee
Director)

3, | Shri P.Raychaudhury

(Ex=O(ficio Non=
Executive Director,

—

=

Particulars of Director/ their Profile:

Brief Resume of Director

Date of Birth | , Date of

Appointment
03.05.1961 @ 27.09.2018

06.08.1967

16.07.1959

2. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has formulated and implemented Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company in Compliance with Regulation 17(5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The same has also been posted at the company's
wehsite. All Board Members and Senior Management personnel affirmed compliance with the Code
on annual basis as per Regulation 26(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. A declaration to this effect for the relevant year duly signed by the Chief Executive

Officar of tha company is annexed wilh this report.

3. BOARD COMMITTEES

Presently the company has no Commitice as required under Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requiraments) Regulations, 2015 due 1o absence of Independeni Direclors.

1] Slatus of Compliant for the period 01.04.2018 10 31.03.2019, Reviewed by the Board

Qualification

I 'ngincaring

12.07.2017 | Gradualior. in Sla.islics

20.07.2016 | Cherrical Frgineering
fram 11 Delhi

—  ANNUAL
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Nature of his

Expertise

1. Direclar in
(olal 6
companics out or
which he is the
CMD of Rastriya
[spat Nigam
Limiled

Depuly Director
General ir Ministry
of steel, Gov: of Ind a

. Number of sharcholders complaints reccived duringthe year -

. Number of complaints redressed during the period

. Number of pending complaints ason 31.03.2019

24

Nil

Nil
Nil

Direclarship Details

1) Rashtriya lspat
Nigam Iimited (RINI).
2)Eastern Investments
Ltd.

3)The Orissa Minerals
Development Company
Lirnired

ADRINMOIL Ferro
Alloys Private Limited

5) Inlernational Coal
Verlures Privale
Limited

6)Minus De Benga
(Maurilius) Pyl Lid.

1)The Bisra Stone | ime
company | imited

2)The Orisse. Minerals
Developmenl Cormpdny
Limiled

1. Rashtriya Ispat Nigam
Limited (RINL]

2. RINI Powergrid 11 |
Private |imited
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During the financial year ended 31st March, 2019, the Company and the RTA have attended investor
grievances expeditiously except for cases constraint by disputes or legal impediment.

Table=XI: Table representing details for Transier / Transmission / Issue of Duplicate Shares were
received and processed during the period from 1st April, 2018 to 31st March, 2019:

JABLE- X|
PARTICULARS NO. Ol CASES NO. OI' EQUITYSHARES
1. Transfer of shares NI NI
2. Transmission of shares NIL NIL
3. Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates NIL NIL

Table-XIl: Table representing Details of Dematerialization of Physical Shares and Rematerialization
of Shares during the period from 1st April, 2018 to 31st March, 2019:

TABLE=XII
DEMAT REMAT
PARTICULARS NO. OI: CASES | NO. Ol EQUITYSHARES | NO. Ol CASES NO. OI' EQUITYSHARES
NSDI 1 7 NIl NIl
CDSL NIL NIL NIL NIL
TOTAL 1 7 NIL NIL

Any queries of Shareholders to be forwarded:
Compliance Officer

Smt Urmi Chaoudhury, Company Secretary
Address: "Sourav Abasan", 2nd ["loor,
AG-104, Scctor-ll, Salt Lake City,
Kolkata-700091

Tel: (033)4016-9200

Fax: (033)4016-9267

e-mail: info.birdgroup@birdgroup.co.in
Website: www.birdgroup.co.in

Pursuant to Regulation 13(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Company is registered on the SCORES platform and the complaints can be lodged by the
investors at the following e-mail for grievance redressal purpose:

info.birdgroup@birdgroup.co.in
Il OTHERFUNCTIONAL COMMITTEES

Apart from the above, the Board constitutes, from time to time, functional committees with
specific terms of reference as it may deem fit. Meetings of such committees are held as and when
the need for discussing the matter concerning the purpose arises. Time schedule for holding the
meetings of such committees are finalized in consultation with the committee members.

4. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SLBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
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2015, Shri P. Raychaudhury, MD and Shri A. Chakravarty, CFO of the company has reported to the
Board certifying that the Financial Statements as well as Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st
March, 2017 have been reviewed by him and that to the best of their knowledge and belief the
statements do not contain any untruc or misleading statements. The statements present true and fair
view of lhe company's affairs and thal ware in compliance wilh the existing accounting slandards,
applicable laws and regulations. CEO and CFO have further reported that no transactions were enlered
into by the company during the year which appeared to be fraudulent, illegal or violates of the
Company's Code of Conduct. Internal control system existed and deficiencies in this regard were
disclosed to the auditors. There have been no instances of fraud either by management or an employee
having a significant role in the company's internal control systems over financial reporting during the
year under review.

5.GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Table representing the location and time of the Annual General Meetings of the Company held in last
three years are given below:

AGM | Financial Year Venue Dale Time Special Resolulions Passed
91st 2017-18 PURBASHRFF 26092018 | 12.30PM NIL
AUDITORIUM
90th 2016-17 Caslern anal Cullural 15.09.2017 12.30P.M NI
Cenlre (Friday’
Bhartiyam Cullural 21.09.2016 12.30P.M NIL
89th 2015-16 Multiplex (Wednesday)

B=201, Sectorlll, Salt Lake
City, Kolkata=700106

6. DISCLOSURES

(A) Related Party Transactions: Details of transactions with related parties during the year have been
furnished in the Annual Accounts.

(B) Non=compliance/strictures/penalties imposed: No non-compliance/strictures/penalties have
been imposed on the Company by the SEBI or the Stock Exchange or any Statutory Authoritics on
any malters relating (o the capital markets during the last three years.

(C) Accounting Treatments: In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed
the Accounting Standards issued by ICAL in general. The significant accounting policies which
arc consislently appliad have been setout intha Noles on Accounls.

(D) Risk Management: Risk cvaluation and management is a continuing process for the organization.
A Risk Managamant Policy conlaining ha dotails of risk involved in the businass of lha Company
has been framed and is in the process of implemenlation in the coming fiscal year.

(E)  The company has complied wilh the requirement of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 excepl Regulalion 17(1) (h), 18, 19 and DPE Guidelines on
Corporate Governance except Chapter 3.1.4, Chapter 4, Chapter 5, Chapter 6.1 and 6.2.

(F)  The Company has formulated and implemented Code of Conduct for all Board Members and
Senior Management of the Company in compliance with Regulation 17(5) (a) of SEBI (Listing
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Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The same has also been posted atthe
Company's websile. All Board Members and Senior Managemant personnel alfirm compliance
with the Code on Annual Basis. A declaration to this effect for the relevant year duly signed by
Managing Diraclor of tha Company is annexed wilh this Reporil.

(G) CEO/CFO Cettificate: The certification under Regulation 17(8) SEBI (Listing Obligation &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 by CEO and CFO to the Board is appended to this
report.

In respect of nonmandatory requirements as prescribed in Regulation 27(1)=Part E of Schedule=ll of
SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the extent of compliance is
as under:

(A) TheBoard:

The Chairman of the company is the Fx=Officio Non-Fxecutive Chairman at the company's
cxpense and also allowed reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his duties.

(B) Shareholder Rights:

The Company publishes the quarterly unaudited/audited financial results in leading National
English Newspaper as mentioned under heading "Mecans of Communication”. These
unaudited/audited financial results are also posted on Company's website www .birdgroup.co.in.
The Company communicates major cvents, achievements ctc. through clectronic media,
newspaperand also on its website.

(O)  Audit Qualification: The Company always aims to present unqualified financial statements.
(D) Mechanism for evaluating Non-Executive Board Members: Being a CPSE,

appointment/nomination of majority of the Directors is done by Ministry of Steel, Government of
India. Hance no peer group is consliluled for the avalualion of tha Non-Exaculive Diraclors.

()  Whistle Blower Policy: EIL heing a CPSE, the guidclines of Central Vigil Commission (CVC) are
applicable which provides adequate safeguard against victimization of the employees. No
person has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

Note: As per Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Whistle Blower Policy has been
changed to the Vigil Mechanism which is applicable w.e.f01.04.2014

(F)  No Directors have any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company during the year
under report.

(G) Details of compliance with the requirements of these guidelines: The Company has complied
with the requirement of DPE Guidelines except Chapter 3.1.4, Chapter 4, Chapter 5, Chapter 6.1
and 6.2 on Corporate Governance.

(H) ltems of expendilura debiled in books of accounts, which are nol (or the purposes of tha businass:
Nil

() Expenses incurred which are personal in nature and incurred for the Board of Directors and Top
Management: Nil
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7.HOLDING / SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Company is a subsidiary of Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited (RINL) and has two subsidiaries = The
Orissa Development Company Limited (OMDC) and The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited (BSLC)

o The annual accounts of the subsidiary companies and the related detailed information shall he
made available to sharcholders of the holding and subsidiary companics secking such
informalion al any poinl of lime.

o The annual accounts of the subsidiary companics shall also be kept for inspection by any
sharcholders in the Raogislered Office of Eastarn Invesiments Limilad and of the subsidiary
companies concerned. The holding company shall furnish a hard copy of details of accounts of
subsidiaries to any shareholder on demand.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The audited/unaudited financial results are published in Fnglish (The Financial Fxpress) and Vernacular

newspapers (Khabar 365) and also furnished to the Stock Exchange with whom the Company has listing

arrangement. The company has its own web-site wherein all relevant information along with the
financial results are displayed. Annual Report, all price sensitive information or clarifications on the

decisions of the Board are communicated immediately to the Stock Exchanges for dissemination to the
sharcholders.

As perthe Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has maintained a functional website wherein all relevant information about the Company
viz., details ol tls business, linancial information, sharcholding pattern, compliance wilh corporale
governance, conlacl information of the designaled officials of the company who are responsible for
assisting and handling investor grievances etc. are displayed. The investor complaints are processed in
SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) which is a centralized web based complaints redressal
system. The salient features of this system are: Centralized database of all complaints, online upload of
Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions
taken onthe complaint and its current status,

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

)] AGM Details

Date 25.09.2019
Venue Purbashree Auditorium
Fastern Zonal Cultural Centre,
Bhartiyam Cultural Multiplex, 1B = 201, Sector = Il
Salt l.ake City, Kolkata — 700106
Time 12.30 PM
Book Closure dates 19th Scptember, 2019 to 25th September, 2019

Annual Listing fee is paid to the Stock Exchange

ii) Listing at Stock Exchange :  The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,
7,1 yons Range, Kolkata-700001
The company has paid listing fees
forthe year 2018-2019.

i) Stock code : 10015071
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Market price data of the Company's shares in the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)

‘The shares of the Company were not traded at Calcutta Stock Exchange during the year 2018-19. T'he
shares of the Company were lasttraded on 07.09.2012, the details of which were given:

REPRESENTING THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY AS LAST TRADED AT THE STOCK EXCHANGE

Datc Scrip Code | Sctip Name Scrip | Volume Value | Trades |Open Rate High Rate Low Rate Close Rafe
Type 70005
07.09.2012 10015071 EASTERN EQTY 200 187.29 1 213615 | 213615 213615 | 2136.15
INVES | MEN
TSITD,
v) Depositories with whom Company has entered into agreement
Name ISIN Code

Cenlral Depusilory Services (India) Litniled (CDSL) INL684L:01015

Nalional Securilies Depository Limiled (NSDL) INE684L01015

lhe Annual Custodian I ees has been paid to NSDL & CDSL for the financial vear 2018-19.

vi)

Registrar and Transfer Agent

CB Management Services(P) Ltd
P-22 , Bondcl Road,

Kolkata=700019.

Ph: (033) 4011-6700/11/18/23

Fax: (033) 4011=6739
Fmail: da@cbmsl.com
viii) Table showing PHYSICAL/NSDL/CDSL/Summary Report of Equity Shares as on 31st March, 2019
TABLE- XV
Particulars Sharcs % No. of Sharcholders Y%
PHYSICAL 151844 10,51 682 44,75
NSDL 272032 18.84 528 34.65
DSl 1020511 70.65 314 20.60
lolal 1444387 100.00 1524 100.00

Graph-l: Representing Liquidity of Shares i.c. shares held in Physical, NSDL & CDSL Form:
GRAPH-I

i i - -
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Category No. of Sharcholdcr % No of Sharcs % of Shares
1500 1403 92.06G 127128 8.80
501=1000 61 4.00 43694 3.03
1001-2000 28 1.34 37562 2.60
2001=3000 9 0.59 22407 1.55
3001=4000 5 0.33 16770 1.16
4001-5000 5 0.33 22394 1.55
2001-10000 3 0,20 21150 1.46
10001=50000 7 0.46 110013 7.62
50001-100000 1 0.06 78517 5.44
100001 And Above 2 0.13 964752 66.79
Tolal 1524 100.00 1444387 100.00
x)  Represents Top Ten Shareholders of the company as on 31st March, 2019
Sl Name ol The Shareholder No. of shares held Percenlage (%)
No. of Shareholding
1. RASHTRIYA ISPAT NICAM LIMITLD 736638 51.00
2, | PRFSIDFNT OF INDIA 223114 15,79
3. LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 78517 5.44
4, | THE ORISSA MINERALS DCVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED 25434 1.76
3. | KN SRIVASTAVA 16395 1.14
6. DOIlY BFEHRAM ARYANA 13526 1.07
7. | MATILNDRA GIRDI IARILAL 15021 1.04:
8. | THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 14990 1.04
9. | WESTERN INDIA COMMERCIAL CO LTD 12456 0.86
10. | KAMAK KAN | MISHRA 10191 0.71
TOTAL 1153282 79.85

Graph: Represents the top ten shareholders of the Company as on March 31.03. 2019

GRAPH
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xi)  Table= XVIII: Represents Categories of Shareholders with Shareholding Pattern as on 31-03-2019

Shareholders No. of shares % of holding
Government (Central and State): 2,29,879 15.92
President of India=228114 shares & State Govt, 1765 shares
Governmenl Compadnies(RINL,OMDC) 7,62,072 52.76

RINL: 736638 shares; 51.00%
OMDC: 25434 shares; 1.76%

Public financtal Companies ( LIC/ United Insurance/ Oriental Insurance) 98,757 6.84
Nattonalized and other Banks 8,905 0.62
Mutual funds Nil Nl
Venlure Capilal Nil Nil
Forcign holdings(Forcign Institutional Investor(s), Forcign Companics(s), 6,305 0.43

Forcign Financial Institution(s), Non-tesident Indian(s) or Overseas
corporate bodics or others)

Bodics corporale(not menlioned above) 78,272 h.42
Directors or Relatives of Directors Nil Nil
Other tap fifty(30)sharcholders (other than listed above) 1,21,592 8.42
Indian Public 1,36,744 9.46
Others

a) Clearing Member Nil Nil

by Custodian of Fnemy Property for India 1,861 0.13
TOTAL 14,44,387 100.00

Graph represents Categories of Shareholders of EIL as on 31.03.2019
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Table= XIX: Shows the Geographical Analysis Report as on 31 March, 2019

State
Ahmedabad
Bangalore
Chennai
Hyderabad
Kolkata
Mumbai
New Delhi
Pune
Visakhapatnam
Others
TOTAL

No. of sharcholders % of sharcholder

244 16.01
26 1.71
13 0.85
9 0.9
4189 32.09
195 12.80
60 3.94
22 1.44
1 0.06
465 30.51
1524 100.00

No. of shares Y% of shares

18190 1.26
23441 0.16
6431 0.58
1251 0.09
192562 13.33
134082 9.28
262969 18.21
17351 1.20
736638 51.00
70569 4.89
1444387 100.00

Graph: Represents Geographical spread of EIL's shares as on 31 March 2019

Geographical Analysis Report as on 31st March,2019
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xiii) Represents Dividend History (Last Eight years)

Financial Year Dividend per Share(Rs.) Tolal Dividend (Rs.)
2011-12 1.77/- 25,56,565/-
2012-13 1.53/- 22,09,912/-
2013=14 0.10/= 1,44,438.7/-
2014-15 0 0
2015=16 2.00/- 2,888,774/
2016=17 1.17/- 16,89,933/-
2017-18 0.48/- 6,93,306/-
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Note: Total dividend is exclusive of dividend tax wherever applicable

Graph: Representing Total Dividend paid by EIL in last Seven years

Dividend paid during the last 7 years
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Represents Unclaimed Dividend for [ast seven years

Financial Yecar Total Dividend (Rs.) Unclaimed Dividend as on 31.03.2019 Duc for transfer to |IEPFon

2011-2012 2h,56,565.00 226637.89 04.10.2019
2012-2013 22,09,912.00 189273.24 06.10.2020
2013=2014 1,44,438.70 13544.90 13.10.2021
2014-2015 - - -

2015-2016 2,888,774.00 26,77,50.00 27.10.2023
20162017 16,89,933.00 150259.01 21.10.2024
2017=2018 693,306.00 - 03.11.2025

xv) Other Offices at:

a)

New Delhi

Core IV, Il Floor, Scope Minar,

Laxmi Nagar District Centre,
New Delhi-110092.

b)  Bhubaneswar PlotNo-2132/5131/5161
Jayadev Nagar

Nageswar Tangi
Bhubaneswar-751002
Tele Fax: 0674-2430237

xvi) Share Transfer System:

The shares of the Company are transferred by Internal Share Transfer Committee constituted by Board.
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xvii) Addressfor correspondence:
I heshareholders mav address their communications / suggestions/ grievances/ queries to:
Eastern Investments Limited
"Sourav Abasan", 2nd [Floor,
AG-104, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700091
Tel:(033)4016-9200, Fax: (033) 4016-9267
E-mail: info.birdgroup@birdgroup.co.in
Website: www birdgroup.co.in

xviil) Cautionary Statement:

Dctails given here in above relating to various activities and future plans may be ‘forward [ooking
stalemenlis’ within the meaning of applicabla laws and regulations. The actual performance may diiler
fromthose expressed orimplied.

xix) Certificate:

The Company has obtained a Certificale from M/s. MR & Associales, Praclicing Company Secrelary
regarding compliance of Corporale Governance as slipulaled under Regulation 34(3)-Schadule V of
SFBI (listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the same is enclosed
herewith.
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Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial ycar ended on 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule12
(1) of the Companics (Managemenl and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1) CIN: L65993WB1927G0OI1005532

2)  Registration Date: 03.01.1927

3)  Name of the Company: Fastern Investments | imited
4)  Calegory / Sub-Category of the Company: NBFC

5 Address of the Registered office and contacl details: AG-104, "Sourav Abasan”, 2nd Floor,
Seclor - I[, Sall Lake Cily, Kolkala-700091
Phone: (033) 4016 9200, Fax: (033) 4016 9267
Email: info.birdgroup@birdgroup.co.in - Website: www.birdgroup.gov.in

6)  Whether listed company: Yes

7)  Name, Address and Contact delails of Registrar and Transfer Agenl, il any:

C B Management Services (P) 1td ,P - 22, Bondel Road, Kolkata - 700019

Phone: (033) 4011 6700/2280 6692/2282 3643/2287 0263

Fax: (033) 4011 6739,

Email: rta@cbmsl.com Website: www.cbmsl.com

1l.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated:-

Sl No. Name and Description of main products/ \IC Code of the Product/ Y% to total turnover of the
services service company
1. Dividend from Subsidiary Nil 50.92
2. Interest Received from Investments with bonds Nil 46.65

1ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S, NAME AND HOIDING/S Nrall s
NO ADDRESS OF THE CIN/GIN UBSIDIARY/ % of shares held 'S’“ <'|‘;" e
COMPANY ASSOCIATE ~ecian
1. | RASHIRIYA ISPAT NIGAM
LIMI LD U27109AP1982GOI003104 | HOLDING 51.00

Visakhapatnam Steel Plant,
Main Administrative
Building, Andhra Pradesh
530032
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No.of Shares held at the beginning oi the vear No.of Shares held at the end of the vear % Change
=01.04.2018 31.03.2019 duringthe vear
Calegory of Shareholder Deinal Physical lutal % vl lolal Shares Physival lolal — |% of Tulal Shares
(A) | Pramoler
1_| Indian
{i2) liclivie azls/ HUF
Iy | Contrel Goverrmer s 228114 a 2268114 15.79 22a114 C 228114 1579 0.CO
{c)_| Stzte Gevernir antls)
Al | Buclies Curpurale 762072 U} 762072 52.7¢ 762072 C 762072 52.76 0.CO
() Ratk/Ting: ~ciizl Inst hcics
| Cthavs
Sub lolal{A)(1) 990 186 0 990186 aB.35 990186 [{] 990186 68.55 0.00
2 | Foreign
@ N RIsmlivicdi |s
b | Ouers ndivic.as s
¢ | Bodie: Corporate
il Bk i ] st uicas
¢ | Ay Oter:
Sub 1olal(A)(2) 0 0 0 q (i} Q 0.00
Total Sharcholding of Promoler
and Promeoter Group (A)= 490186 1] 490186 68,55 Yaise (1] Poise ©3.55 0.40
AX1) +(A)2)
(B) | Public sharcholding
1| Instiflions
G) | Motua s
Iy Ramik/Ting ~ciz:l Insr hitians L 2901 #9025 06h? 4 8901 8900 n.6> Nn.co
)| Centrzl Goverrmert,
aly | Slele Gevermnrsnt(s) 0 1765 1763 0."2 ¥ 1758 1755 0,12 0.CO
() | Venlae Cap'kzl Tuneds
{ Ins Jreoce ComoaLes PLEEYS J V8/5/ b.b4 Ug/0/ C Jgd/ o/ 0.84 u.co
() Foie g st rotion: ] ves.crs (D
‘h) Fore'g 1 Ven ure Cap k2l nves ars
Otaer (zoec fy)
) Cuslecy ¢ ompny Moper y 0 1861 1861 0.7 ) 851 1851 0.13 0.CO
Sub=Total B)(1) OB7 61 12627 111280 7.7 9§76 12527 111288 7.71 0.a0
B2 | Nominslilativm
(&) | Bodio: Corporate 29446 14318 /3400 5.0 24118 12318 68230 4./4 - 0.3¢
i) liclicn
il | Overseas
)| Indivic azle
- . r——
i e "_"“", shareiohlers codling 00 b Gvien | sesers 11.24 108530 | 102295 | 210879 1.6 1016
~emivil <l capitil co 1o Ks 1 Lok
i. ndividaal <mzrchnleers ho cing
~eningl shese capitel in escess ot 20738 16393 371 1.96 10738 16393 37133 1.96 [
Rs. 1 lgkh
(©) | Cther ispecify,
N N\RI &0 53CH €365 011 B0 LI0% b155 0.141 0.CO
VA Cleering Member
3 OCb
1 151
S| Torc’ga Fertte io lvesto-
Sub=Tolal (B)(2) 202405 140504 | 342913 23.74 2035396 139317 1429113 23.74 0.00
ap || ol il S b s 301166 | 153035 | 454201 31,45 302357 | 151844 | 454201 31.45 u.u0
®)(1) +(BX2)
TOTAL (A)+(B) 1291352 | 153035 | 1444387 100,00 1292543 | 151844 | 1444387 100,00 0.00
(O) | Shares held by Costodians (or 0 a n 900 o o o 0.00 q
(iDRs & ADRs
GRAND IOIAL(A)+(B)-(C) 1291352 | 153035 1444387 100.00 1292543 151844 1444387 100.00 0.00
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Shareholding at the beginning of the vear <01.04.2018 No.of shares held at the end of the year = 31.03.2019
Sl : : % of total % of shares . % ol tolal % ol shares
No. Shareholder's Name No of Shares shares of Pledged encumbered o No o Shares shares of Pledged/encumbered Lo
Company Lulal shares Cumpany lolal sharcs
1 Kashtriya lspat Nigan L.d.
120472000045 3436
o) ALLhe 3ep nmng of Lo Yoar 736638 57.00 NIL 736638 31.00 NIL
b, Crange curing Ire Year NO C IANG.
) A1 tha end of the Year 7360634 31.00 NIL
5 | President of I~dia
3 16CT10100004£247735
#) At the 3ea'nning of te Year 226114 “5.70 NI 228774 13.79 NI
h, C~aage curing e Year NO CHANG:
) Al Lhe end of the Year 228774 15.79 NIL
3 lhe Orisca Mi~erel: Deve opmer |
N Co.Lld. N30013120079484
&) AlLhe 3vg nmng of 172 Ysar 25434 .70 NIL 25434 1.76 NIL
b, Canga curing i e Year NO C IANG:
) At the end of the Year 15434 1.76 NIl

Promoter’s Shareholding (please specify if there

is no change

Shareholding at the beginning of

Sharehalding at the end of the

the year =01.04.2018 year =31.03.2019
No.of o of Lolal shares of No.of Y% of lold shares
Shares the Company Shares of the Company
Atthe beginning o 1ke year 990186 68.55 990186 68.55
Dale wise increase/decrease . Promolers Sha-e hold 2 during the
year specifying recson for incease/decrease No Change in Sharcholkding during b year
(e g.al otmentrarsterfoorus sweat ecLity etc )
At the prd a the year [ | 990186 @R.35
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Sharcholding Pallern of Top Ten Sharcholders (Olher than Direclors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRS)

SL.No.

6

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED

For cach of the Top 10 Sharcholdcrs

LIFE INSULRANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

'IN30081210000072

<3 AL he berinring of the year
b) Changes dur g the year

¢, At “he end ot “he vear

K N SEIVASTAVA '00198374
2 At -he beginrirg of the year
b) Changes durag the vear

o) Al “he end of the your

MAL TI-NDRA GIRDI IARILAL
'IN30045010599444

<y Al he beginrirg of the yoar
b) Changes dur'1a t1e vear

< Al :he end of _he year

THIF ORT*NTAL INSURANICF COMYANY
FINATTS D 'INCI 00812 100005 A0

2, At -he beginrirg ot the year

I Changes durag e vear

¢ Al “he end nf the yenr

DOLLY BLIIRAN ARYANA
'1203000000510440

&) Al “he beginrirg of the year
b) Changes dur g t1e vear

< AL he end of .he yea-

"WESTERN INDIA COMMERCIAL CO LTD
'IN302679309563718

<3 AL he beriniing ol the year

b) Changes dur g tae vear

¢ At zhe end of zhe year

MADHAY TRADINIG CORPORATION
HIMIT=ED 'INI3D2A1610000/ /%

2y At zhe berinring of the year

b) Changes dur g e year

¢, At ~he end ot *he vear

KAMAL KAN T MIS [RA.
IN300476435£20060

o Al he I_x_\glnrirg of thy YQcll
b) Changes dur g t1e vear

< Al the end of _he year

PATNI FINANCIAL SERVICE PVT _TD
120578000000321

23 AL :he beginring of the year

b) Changes dia g 1he visar

o, At ~he end ot ~he year

1HOMI MLITTA AND 5SONS PV1.Z1D.
1201 13000005391

&3 Al “he beginrirg of the year

b) Changes dur g t1e vear

< AL he end ol he year

01=04=2018

31=03-2019

01=01-2019

31=03-2019

01-04-2018

31=03-2019

01-04-2019

$1a073=2019

01=D01=2018&

31-03=2019

01=04=-2018

31-03-2019

01-04-2018

31032019

01=04-2018

31-03-2018

01=04-2018

31-03-2019

01=D1=2018

31=03=2019

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year -01,04.2018

No.of Shares

78517
NO CHANGF

16391
NO CIIANGL

15576
NO CHANGE

14990
NO CIIANGL

150/1
NO CHANGE

124506
NO CHANGF

9900
NO CIIANG).

10191
NO CHANGE

8900
NO CHANG!

(3{0/010]
NO CHANGE

38

“u af tatal shares
of the Company

5.44

1.11

107

1.02

1.01

0.86

0.69

0.62

a.1)

Cumulative Sharcholding during
the year-31.03.2019

No.of Shares

78517

7851/

16395

16395

14990

14440

12021

13021

12450

12456

9900

9900

10191

10181

8900

8000

6000

6800

% af tatal shares
of the Campany

=
fon)
()

0.860

0.56

0.69

0.69

Q.71

0.62

0.62

J.17

0.42
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Sharcholding at the baginning of the year=01.04.2016

Cumulative Sharceholding during the year =31.03.2017

Sl.No.

For each of the Directors and KMP

\n.of Shares

% of lotal shares of the Company

No.nof Shares

% af total shares of the Campany’

4) A e Begi-ie of 1ee Year

0.00

0.00

b} Chznge dur'ng *he Year

¢) Az 1@ enc of 11e Ves-
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MR & Associates

Company Socrolarics
46, B. B. Ganguly Strect, Kolkala=700012
Mobile No: 9831074332
Fmail: goenkamohan@gmail.com

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF
CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members
M/s Fastern Investments Limited

We have examined the compliance of condilions of Corporate Governance by Eastern Investments
Limitad ("the Company”) lor 1he year endad on March 31, 2019, as stipulaled in Schedule V and olher
relevant provisions of the SFBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
|"SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015"].

The compliance of conditions of Corporale Governanca is tha responsibilily of the Managemeant. Qur
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereofl, adopted by the Company (or

ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and Lo the best of our information and according 10 our examination of the relevanl
records and the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors and the
Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Regulations as applicable except;

Due to absence of Independent Directors in the Company, the Company cannot adhere with few of the
provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, as applicable.

We slale thal such complianca is neither an assurance as 1o 1he future viability of the Company nor (he
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducied the affairs of the Company.

For M R & Associales
Company Secretaries

M R Gocenka
Parlncr

Place: Kolkala
Date:13.08.2019 C P Na.; 2551
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Annual Compliance with the Code of Conduct for the
Financial Year 2018-2019

Pursuant to the Schedule V (Part D) of SEB! (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, [ herby confirm that the
Company has received affirmations on compliance with the Codce of
Conduct for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 from all the Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel.

[or and on behalf of the Board
Eastern Investments Limited

P Raychaudhury
Managing Direclor

Place:New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2019
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO PART B OF SCHEDULE [1 OF REGULATION 17(8) of
SEBI(LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015.

We, P.Raychaudhury, Managing Director (IMD) and Arijit Chakravarty, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of
Castern Investments Limited (CIL) shall certify to the Board that;
A.  We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow staterment for the year and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief:
(1) these statements do not contain any malerially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;
(2)  1hese slalements logelher presenl a lrue and fair view of the Comipany's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,
B. Thare were, (o tha best of our knowledge and belial, no transactions entered into by
lhe Company during the year 2018=2019 which are fraudulent, illegal or violalive of
the Company's code of conduct.

C.  Woe accepl rasponsibilily for eslablishing and mainiaining internal controls (or
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control
systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the
auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps we have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. Wehaveindicated tothe Company's Auditors and the Audit committee:
(1) significantchanges, if any, ininternal control over financial reporting during the year;

(2)  significant changes , il any, in accounting policies, during 1he year and thal the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(3)  Asregards Lo tha lransacltions ol the company during the year 2018-2019 is concerned il is
o declare thal we are nol aware of any instances of significant (raud and involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company'sinternal control system over financial reporting.

(. RAYCHAUDHURY ) (ARIIT CHAKRAVARTY )
Managing Director (MD) & CEO Chief Financial Officer(CFO)

Place: New Delhi
Datc: 30.05.2019
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FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
(FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019)

[Pursuant lo Section 204(1) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

EASTERN INVESTMENTSLTD

AG=-104, Sourav Abasan, 2nd Floor, Salt Lake City,
Seclor-ll, Kolkala=700091.

We have conductled the Secrelarial Audil of the compliance of applicable statulory provisions and the
adherence 10 good corporate praclices by EASTERN INVESTMENTS LTD (hereinafler called the
"Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31st March, 2019 gencrally complied with the statutory provisions listed hercunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
mannar and subject 1o the reporling made harainallor:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintainad by tha Company (or the financial year ended on 31sl March, 2019 according 1o the
provisions of:

. ThaCompanias Acl, 2013 (the Acl) and the Rulas made thereundar;

Il.  TheSccuritics Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1936 ('SCRA") and the Rules made thercunder;

lll.  TheDepositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

IV. *TForeign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overscas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

V. Guidclines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by the
Dcpariment of Public Enlerprises, Government of India vide their OM. No. 18(8)/2005-GM daled
141h May, 2010.;

VI. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Acl, 1992 ('SEBI Adt") 1o Lhe exlent applicable 10 The Company -

a.  The Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Subslantial Acquisilion of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulalions, 2011

b.  ThaSccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 43



—) ANNUAL
Ems — — REPORT
e ! __ . EOID =Cis
c.  TheSecurities and Cxchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;
d. TheSecurities and [xchange Board of India (L mployee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;
e. lhe Securities and txchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008

f.  The Securities and Fxchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

*
~
<

The Securities and Fxchange Board of India (Delisting of Fquity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

> q‘

Tha Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securitics) Regulalions, 1998;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

These Clauses were not applicable during the year under review.
VII. Thefollowing laws are specifically applicable to the Company as identified by the Management:

(@ Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and Circulars/Directions/Guidelines issued by RBI in
relation to Non-Banking Financial Companies, as amended from time to time.

VI Applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards issued by The Institule of Company Secretaries of
(ndia.

IX.  The Lisling Agreemenls entered inlo by the Company wilth 1he Calculla Slock Exchange Limiled.
The Company has not yet paid the | isting fees for FY 2018-19to Calcutta Stock Fxchange ("CSF")
Limited. As per the management, CSE has not raised any bill till date. As and when the bill is
raised, the Company shall take steps for payment.

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

1. Dueto absence of Independent Directors in the Company, the Company could not comply
with certain provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the Companies Act, 2013 and
DPEC guidelines on Corporate Governance.

e

Ihe Company had appointed an Internal Audit Cell for conducting the Internal Audit as per
Section 138 which consists of Internal employees of the Company and employees of the
Holding Company Rashtriya lspat Nigam Ltd (RINL). Therefore, Form MGT 14 for
appointment of internal auditors as required u/s 179 r/w Section 117 of the Companics Act
2013 rcad with relevant rules applicable thercon has been filed by Ultimate Holding
Company RINL.

3.  Delays have been noticed infiling RBI Returns and Certificates. There has also been delay in
[ransfarring amounts, required 10 be transferred, (0 the Investor Education And Proleclion
Fund by the Company.
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4.  The registration of the building of H. O. located at AG - 104, Sourav Abasan, 2nd I'loor,
Salt Lake City, Sector-ll, Kolkata-700091 is not yet completed. The Title Deeds In Respect
Of Land, Building and Block of few Immovable Properties are not held in the name of the
Company.

5. The Company has not updated its website as specified in Regulation 46 of SEBI LODR
Regulation 2015.

6.  Since the Company is not having information about the status of the agencies / enterprises
from whom the company procures goods and services, hence identification of parties
falling under the definition of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 have not haen made and relevant disclosure could nol be made.

We report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and as
cerfified by the Management and on examination of the relevant documents and racords in
pursuance Lhereol, on lesl-chack basis, the Company has complied with the laws
specifically applicable to the Company as detailed in above,

Wa have nol verilied the correciness, appropriatenass and bases of financial records, hooks
ol accounts and

decisions taken by the Board and by various committees of the Board during the period
under scruliny. We

have checked the Board procass and compliance management system to understand and to
form an opinion as

to whether there is an adequate system of seeking approval of the Board/ respective
committees of the Board or of the membhbers of the Company and of other authoritics as per
the provisions of various stalucs as mentioned above.

We further report that:

a)  TheBoard of Directors of the Company is not properly constituted as the Company does not
have prescribed number of Independent Directors in its Board and accordingly compliance
pertaining to the constitution of various committees and the necessary functions and dutics
as required 1o be discharged by hese commitices and (he Board with Independent
Directors are nol made during the year under review. Few changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act except that certain delays have been noticed in
filing Form DIR 12 in few cases. There was also delay of few days in intimation of
appointment of Shri P K Rath and resignation of Shri P. Madhusudhan as Chairman and
Director to Stock Exchange under Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR) 2015.

b)  Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
sceking and obtaining further

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.
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As per the minutes of the meetings of the Board duly recorded and signed by the Chairman,
the majority decision of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been
recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the Company has the following specific events/actions
having major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
ragulations, guidelines, standards, clc.

1.

The Orissa Mincrals Development Company Limited ("OMDC"), one of its subsidiaries,
was undergoing Corporale [nsolvency Rasolution Process since 20.02.2018 which ended
by NCI.T order dated 14.08.2018.

The Orissa Minerals Development Company Limiled received demand notices irom Dy.
Director of Mines, Odisha towards compensation for excess mining amounting to Rs.
1418.56 Cr out of which OMDC paid Rs. 537 crore (approx) during the yedar under review
as a result of which the said subsidiary company has incurred huge losses.

The Company has few pending litigations, the details and impact of which has already
been shared in the Annual Report .

The financial results of its subsidiary namely 'The Borrea Coal Company Limited and its
associates The Burrakur Coal Company Limited and The Karanpura Development
Company Limited could not be consolidated as these Companies were under liquidation.
The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited, one of its subsidiary is not in a position to pay the
loan and its interest and therefore has requested the Company to waive the loan as well
interest thereon in view of poor financial status of the said subsidiary Company.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure A" and forms
integral part of this Report.

For VIDHYA BAID & CO.
Company Secretdries

VIDHYA BAID
(Proprietor)
FCS No. 8882
CP No. 8686

Place: Kolkata
Dale: 13.08.2019
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"Annexure A"
To,
The Members

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED
AG =104, Sourav Abasan, 2nd Floor, Salt Lake Cily,

Secto

r=ll, Kolkata=700091.

Our roporl of even date is 1o he read along wilh this laller.

1.

Placo
Dale:

Mainlenance of secrelarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Qur
rasponsibilily is Lo express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audil.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
doncontesl basisloensure thal

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We belicve that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a recasonable basis for our opinion.

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial [aws like direct and
indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not been
raviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and
other designated professionals.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events ctc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of

the efficacyor effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For VIDHYA BAID & CO.
Company Secretaries

VIDHYA BAID
(Proprielor)
FCS No. 8882
CP No. 8686

: Kolkata
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AUDITORS' REPORT UNDER (RESERVE BANK OF INDIA) NBFC
DIRECTION, 1988

Auditors' Report of M/s, EASTERN INVESTEMENTS LIMITED

As required by the "Non Banking Financial Company Auditors' Reporl (Reserve Bank) direclion 1988"
issued by Reserve Bank of India issued vide Notification No. DNBS. 201/DG(VI)=2008 dated the 18TH
September, 2008 , in terms of sub-section (1A) of section 45MA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934(2 of 1934), we report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 (A) & (C) of the said directions to the
extent applicable

1.

The company is engaged in the Business of Non Banking Financial Institution and has obtained a
certificate from the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) vide Certificate No. 05.02313
dated 16.05.1988.

The Company during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2019 was engaged in the business of
Non Banking Financial Institution requiring it to hold Certificate of Registration under Section
45A 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Board of Directors has passed resolution for the non acceptance of any public deposits during the
year under audit.

The Company has nol accepled the deposils during the relevani yearend,

The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition; applicable
accounting standards except as stated in Independent Auditor's Report, asset classification and
provision (or doubtful debls as applicable 1o il in larms of Non-Banking Financial (Non-
Depositing Accepting or holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2007,

For Das & Prasad
(Chartered Accountants)
(Firm Registration No: 303054E)

Sumit Kr Rajgarhia
Partner
Membership No: 068270

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30th May, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of EASTERN INVESTMENTS
LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, and the Stateiment of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the
signilicant accounling policics and other explanalory informalion.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other
accounting principlas goncrally accepled in India, ol tha slale of affatrs of tha Company as al March 31,
2019, the loss and its cash (lows [or The year ended on thal date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
We draw attention to following matter:

a)  Diminution inthe Valuc of Investments inthe The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited amounting
10 R5.43.63 crore has not been provided for in accounts as required undor Accounting Standard
13 on Accounting for Investments issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Had
the impact of the same been provided in the books, the prolitfor the year would have been lower
by Rs.43.63 crore.

b)  As persection 177 of the Companics Act 2013 and Rule 6 & 7 of the Companics (Mceting of
Board and its Powers) Rule, 2014, cvery lisied company shall constitute an Audit Cornrniltec, bin
company has not formed an Audit Commitlee in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

c)  The Covernment of West Bengal has acquired a land measuring an approximate area of 27.58
acres out of the total land area of 76.77 acres of land at Lawrence Property, Bauria, FHowrah and
notice has also been received for the acquisition of balance portion of land, Company's appcal
for reward of compensation towards such acquisition has heen upheld by District Judge and for
acquisition of halance portion of land in lermns of notice received under Urban Land(Ceiling &
Regulation) Act, has also beon contesied by the Company. The land is presently under
unauthorised occupation of local inhabitants and account effect thereon has not been given,
Hence he land has neither been lransferred in the name of the Company nor the land is under
the possession of the company, however the Company continue to carry that land in its books.
Due tothis the assets is overstated to the extent of Rs. 3.40 Lakhs.

d)  The Company has certain disputes and iLis nol possibla lo determine, with reasonable accuracy,
the clfect of seltloment as and when reached and loss likely 1o be incurred in respect ol the
lolfowing:
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i) The dispute regarding ownership of the fixed assets included under Block & Development.

i) The Physical existence of Railway Siding and Control thereon has been stated to be
doubtful.

e)  Theother short term liability payable include Rs. 2.56 [ akhs refating o Compensalion Received
for Property Under Dispute, however no document supporting the said compensation received
was produced to us for verification. As per information and explanation given to us, the said
compensation was received long back and was booked under the head short term liabilities. In
absence of any concrete documents, the amount should be written back in accounts. Due to this
the liabilities is overstated to the extent of Rs.2.56 Lakhs.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Tinancial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilifics in
accordanca with thase requirements and tha ICAl's Codae of Ethics. We beliave thal the audil evidence
we have ohtained is sufficient and appropriale 1o provide a basis for our audil opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matler

a)  Additional Commissioncr of Stamp Revenuce Govt of West Bengal had raised a demand in carlier
years for Rs 38.45 Lakhs, as regards transfer of shares from President of India in The Orissa
Mincrals Development Company Lid (OMDC) and The Bisra Stone Lime Company Lid (BSLC) (o
Easlern Invosiments Lid (EIL) 1o make BSLC and OMDC, subsidiarics of 'EIL'. Howaver no
provision has been laken in (inancial stalements as al 31.3.2019. The Company contends thal the
said stamp duty is not applicable on it as the transfer of shares of 'BSI.C' and 'OMDC' were by
vitue of Restructuring Scheme approved by the Union Cabinet and the said transfer of shares took
place from the President of India without any financial consideration. Hence due uncertainty
involved with case, we cannot comment on the financial impact on financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified on account of above matters.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audil of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
conlext of our audil of the standalone financial slatements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separale opinion on these malters, We have delermined the mallers
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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No. Key Audit Matter (KAM) Auditor's Response
1. | Assessmenl of diminution in value of | Quraudil procedures performed included
investmentin SUbSidial‘)’ the followi ng:
As al March 31, 2019, the Company's | ® We understood the management’s
invesimenl in ils subsidiary The Orissa Minerals [PIROEEe ot fgrecastmg the , future
Development Co. ltd aggrepating to production estimattes, evaluating the
Rs.21,500.98 Lakhs. The subsidiary has incurred asts_umtp:;t[onts an(;l coltlnparln_gl tb}';e
significant losses during the current financial Qsd[mret ’es 0 ex ernfl fy av?'?jte
year and the net-worth has significantly declined mhusry,, cconomic and financial data,
X -
over fifty percent over last year.As at March 31, whereverneccessary :
2019, the nct=worth of the said subsidiary | ® We assessed theat the methodology
company is significantly lower than the cosl. As used by management (o estimale the
per Accounling Standard 13, Accounting for recoverable value of investments in
Investments states that where there is permanent consistent with accounting standards
decline in value of investments, a provision for and IS |”'le_Wl'fh Fhe valuation standards
diminution in value of investments needs to applicable in [ndia;
booked. We consider this as a key audit matter | ¢ We assessed the Company’s sensitivity
given the relative significance of value of analysis and evaluated whether any
invesiments exlenl of managaemenls's reasonably foreseable change in
judgemenls and estimales  involved around assumptions could lead to impairment.
assessment of related factors suchl as economic | ¢ Wea chocked the mathematical
growth rates, future production estimates etc. accuracy of impairment model.
Ourobservatin
Based on th eaudit procedures performed,
we are satisfied that the assumptions used
[orimpairment lesling is approprriale.
2. | Receivable on maturity of Bond (Refer Note 13 | Our audit procedures performed included

(i) of the financial statements)

The company has matured bond receivable
amounting to Rs.100 Lakhs. The said bond have
already been matured in 2017, however same is
yol [o boracoivad.

lhe following :

¢ Woe have checked the steps taken by the
managemeanl Lo recover the said bond
amournl.

Our Obscervalion

Bascd on the audit procedure performed
wo are salisfiod that sleps laken by rhe
management 1o recover the bond amount
is appropriate.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the informalion included in the Managemenl Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Repor, Business Responsibility Repod, Corporale Governance
and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing <o, consider whether the other informalion is materially inconsistent with the
standalone (inancial stalemenls or our knowledge oblained during the course of our audil or olherwise
appearsio ba malerially misslatod.

If, hased on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statement

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
(inancial position, (inancial performance, (olal comprehensive income, changes in equily and cash [lows
of tha Company in accordance with the Accounling Slandards and other accounling principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial stalements thal give a lruc and fair view and are (ree [rom malerial misstalement,
whather dua to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Board of Directors is responsihle for assessing the
Companv's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company orto cease aoperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statementls

Our objeclives arc 10 oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the standalone financial statements as a
wholc arc free from malcerial misstatemaent, whaother duc lo fraud or error, and Lo issuc an audilor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect @ material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skeplicism throughout the audil. We also:
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. [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
cvidence that is sutficienl and appropriale o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of notdelecling
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, inlentional omisstons, misrepresentations, or the override of inlernal
control,

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are dlso
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
cslimaltes and relaled disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the approprialeness of managemenl's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. [
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequale, 10 modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audil evidence obtained up 10
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions mav cause the Company to
ceasc lo conlinue as a going concern.

. Evalualc the overall prosenlation, struclure and conlent of the standalone financial stalemants,

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the cconomic decisions of a reasonahly knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audil work and in evaluating 1he resulis of our work; and (ii) Lo evaluale the effect
of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and fiming ol the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matlers thal may rcasonably be thought 10 bear on our independence, and where applicable, relaled
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion in the
paragraph above read with Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, proper books
of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examinalion of those books.
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The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
hy this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion in the
paragraph above read with Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2019 from being appointed as adirector in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Anncxure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operaling
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.,

we have complied with the directions given by the Comptroller and Auditor-General of India
u/s 143(3) of the Act while conducling the audit, and on the basis of information and
explanation given to us in this regard by the Company , given in "Annexure C" to this report, a
statement on the matlers specified in such direclions;

With respect Lo the other maltlers (o be included in the Auditor's Reporl in accordance wilh
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the bestof ourinformation and according Lo the explanations given Lo us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements as stated in Noteno 23 (a),(b) &(c)to the financial statements.

it.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any malerial (oresccable losscs.

iti.  There has been delay in transfloerring amounts, which were requiraed 1o be Iransferred, 10
the Investor Cducation and Protection F'und by the Company:

Instance of Delay Rs. In Lakhs Due Date for Transfer Actual Date of Transfer
Unpaid/unclaimed dividend for 2010-11 7.47 03-11-2018 15-01-2019

2. As required by the Companies (Audilor's Reporl) Order, 2016 ("Lthe Order") issued by the Central Government
ih terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 ol the Order.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
(l'irm's Registration No. 303054L)

Sumit Kumar Rajgarhia
Partner
(Membership N0.068270)

Place: New Delhi
Datc: May 30, 2019
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Annexure=-A to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause () of Sub=section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companics Acl, 2013 ("the Acl")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Eastern Investments Limited
("the Company") as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibhility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the intarnal control over financial reporting crileria established by 1he Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'),
These responsibilitics include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence o Company's policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Conlrols over Financial Reporling (the "Guidance Nole") and the Slandards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to he prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
[nlernal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Cuidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating cffectiveness. Qur audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
linancial controls over financial reporting, assassing the risk thal a malerial weakness exisls, and lesting
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
rcasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's inlernal (inancial control over financial reporting includes those policics and procedures
thal (1) perlain (o lhe mainlenance of records thal, in reasonable delail, accuralely and rairly reflect the
lransaclions and dispositions of the assals of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 1hal
Iransaclions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of {inancial slalements in accordance with
generally accepled accounting principles, and that receipls and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limilations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
crror or fraud may occur and not he detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods arc subject to the risk that the internal
linancial control overfinancial reporling may become inadequale because of changes in condiltions, or
thal the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

[n our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal [Financial Controls Over [Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accounlants
(Firm's Registration No. 303054E)

Sumit Kumar Rajgarhia
Partner

(Mcmbership No.(068270)

Place: New Delhi
Datc: May 30, 2019
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Annexure-B to the Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the
slandalone financial slalements (or 1he year ended 31 March 2019, we reporl thal:

(i’ @ The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quanlilalive delails and siluation of the ?xed assels excepl for the mallers disclosed in
paragraph 3() b and 3(i) ¢ below ;

(h)  Asaxplained 1o us, lixed assals comprise of Land, Building, Block and Railway Siding were
not physically verified during the year under review:

() As per informalion and explanalion given 1o us by the managemenl, Lhe lille deeds in
respect of Land, Building and Block being immovable properties are not held in the name of
the Company.

(i) The Company has no inventories during the year under audit, hence paragraph 3(ii) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company:.

(i) Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of paragraph iii(a),
(b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined hy us, the Company has not made any investment, advanced any loan, given any
guarantee or provided any sccuritics to others.

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of the
Companics Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable
lo lhe Company.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under subsection (1)
ol Section 148 of lhe Companias Act, 2013 (or the product of tha Company.

(vii) a)  The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory ducs
applicabla lo it and other statulory dues o tha appropriale authoritics. There are no arrcars
as al 31st March 2019 for a period of more than six months irom the date they become
payable.

b)  Accordingto the information and explanation given to us, the following dues of income tax
have not been deposited by the company on account of dispute as at 3 1st March 2019:

Nature of Period to which it Amgount involved

Nature of Statute Forum where dispute is pending

Ducs relates (Rs. in lacs)

\ spuly/Assis ] is5100e

Income Tax AY 2010-11 Depuly. A%:r:l(ir;llnf_,(-)g:"%mner of 15.38

Income Tax | Income Tax Deputy/Assist:;mt C’om‘mic stoner of
( P Z s :
Acl, 1961 and interest AT DD Income Tax 13.57
Income Tax ) . Depuly/Assislanl Commisstoner of o
BN L AY 200809 Income Tax 23.00
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(viii)  The Company does nol hava any loans or borrowings [rom any [inancial inslitution, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is
notapplicable.

(ix)  According o information and explanalion given Lo us, the Company has not raised moneys by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans
duringthe year. Accordingly paragraph 3(ix) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(x)  Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 1o us, we
report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have
we been informed of such case by the management.

(xi) Accordingto information and explanation given to us, the Company has not paid or provided any
managerial remuneration and hence paragraph 3(xi) is not applicable.

(xii) Inour opinion and according Lo the information and explanation given (o us, the Company is nol
a Nidhi Company and hence the paragraph 3(xii) is notapplicable.

(xiii) Inouropinion and on the basis of inflormalion and explanalion given 1o us by the managemant, all
the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to information and explanation given to us the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review.

(xv) According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly the paragraph
3(xv) is not applicable the Company.

(xvi) In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanation given to us by the management,

the Company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of [ndia Act,
1934 and the company has obtained the necessary registration.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration No. 303054E)

Sumit Kumar Rajgarhia
Partner
(Membership No.068270)

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2019
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ANNEXURE'C'TO THEAUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Directions by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) under section
143(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2019-20

1. Whether the Company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through
[T system? If yes, the implication of processing of accounting transactions outside 1T system on
the integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any may be stated.

Yes, all the accounting transactions are accounted for through IT System. However, as explained
to us, there are operations/transactions which takes place outside the system but have a bearing
onthe accounts of the Company.

As per past practice, all transactions are manually entered in the software which maintains regular
books of account.

As per existing practice, there are chances of some aforesaid transactions being missed to he
accounted as the flow of accounting transactions are not automated at the point of generation of
transaction. The financial implications of transactions outside the IT system are unascertainable.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/interest ele. made by a lender to the company due to the company's inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated.

As explained 1o us and on the hasis of information available, there is no instance of waiver/write
olf of deblis/inlerest of loan during tha current financial year.

3.  Whelher funds received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

As explained to us and on the basis of information available, the Company have not received any
funds from Cenlral/Slale agencies.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 303054t)

Sumit Kumar Rajgarhia
Partner
{(Membership N0.068270)

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2019
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In thair Report, the audilors have made cerlain observalions. The ohsarvalions along wilh (he

comments of management thereon are as below:

STATUTORY AUDIT OBSERVATION ON CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS AND
MANAGEMENT REPLIES

Observations of the Auditor

Management Replies

a) As per section 177 of the Companics Act
2013 and Rule 6 & 7 of the Companics
(Meeling ol Board and ils Powers) Rule,
2014, every listed company shall constitute
an Audit Committee, but company has not
formed an Audit Committee in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

After completion of tenure of Independent
Directors w.e.f. 20.10.2013, there are no
independent Directors on the Board of EIL.
EIL, being a Government Company the
directors are nominated by Government of
India. Our Company has been pursuing for
induction of requisite number of Independent
Directors on the Board through its
Administrative Ministry. In the absence of
Independent Directors, the company has not
been able to form Audit Committee.

h) The Governmenl of West Bengal has
acquired a land measuring an approximate
area of 27.58 acres out of the total land area
of 76,77 acres of land at | awrence Property,
Bauria, Howrah and nolice has also heen
received for the acquisition of balance
portion of land, Company's appeal for
reward of compensalion lowards such
acquisition has been upheld by District
Judge and for acquisition of balance portion
of land in terms of notice received under
Urban Land(Ceiling & Regulation) Act, has
also been contested by the Company. The
land is presently under unauthorised
occupation of local inhabilants and account
effect thereon has not been given. Hence
the land has neither been transferred in the
name of the Company nor the land is under
the possession of the company, however
the Company continue to carry that land in
its books, Due to this the assets is overstated
lo the extent of Rs.3.40 Lakhs.

An all out efforl has been made by EIL with 1he
help of the dealing advocate for the purpose of
mutation of the property in the name of
Castern Investments Limited. CIL has obtained
LR, RS & CS Parcha along with the reply of RTI
application dated 24.12.2018. An application
will soon be made before the BL & LRO on the
strenglth of lhe Parchas, failing racaipl of
communicalion from Bl & ILRO application
will be made before higher forum ie. 1d.
Land Administrative Tribunal.
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c) The Company has certain disputes and it is
not possible to determine, with reasonable
accuracy, the effect of settlement as and when
reached and loss likely to be incurred in
respect of the following:

i) The dispute regarding ownership of
the fixed assets included under Block
& Development.
i) The Physical existence of Railway
Siding and Control thereon has been
stated to be doubtful.

The title deeds of the properties are not
available with EIL for establishing the said
properties in the name of the company. To
ascertain the current status, letters were sent to
M/s. Bharat Coking Coal Ltd. (BCCL) & M/s.
Eastern Coalfields Ltd. (ECL), [subsidiarics of
Coal [ndia Lid.], asking them (o provide inpuls
regarding presenl ownership/holding of the
above mentioned properlics. A leam  of
officials from the company visiled M/s. BCCL
& M/s ECL 1o collect any relevant documents
related 1o the properties,

In view of the fact of 'Other Properties' of EIL
nationalised under Coal Nationalisation
Acl1,1972 and 1973 as informed by BCCL and
ECL officials, steps have been raken o oblain
linking documenls 1o cstablish the fact
(hrough the dealing advocate. On receipl of
such valid docurments, sleps will be laken (o
give effect in the Books of Accounts, as per
relevant Accounting Standard.

d) The other short term  liability payable
include Rs. 2.56 Lakhs relating 1o
Compensalion Raceived for Proparly
Under Dispule, howaver no document
supporling the said compensalion received
was produced o us for verificalion. As per
information and explanation given to us,
they said compensation was received long
back and was booked under the head short
term liabilities. In absence any concrete
documents, the amount should be written
back in accounts. Due to this the liabilities
is overstated to the extent of Rs.2.56 Lakhs.

This amount of Rs.2.56 lakhs was received
from Business Developmenl Corporation Lid.
inthe year 1946 on account of sub-lcase of the
Moujas 'Hassadih', 'Jole Khan Khan',
'Nabagram' & 'Sonepore’,
finalizalion of the sale deed. No olher detail is
available onthis issue, As the transaction is 73
yedrs old, appropriate action will be taken by
management.

pending
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2019

The preparation of linancial stalemenls of The Eastarn Invesiments Limited (orthe year ended 31 March
2019 in accordanca with the financial reporting (ramaowork prescribed undarthe Companies Act, 2013
(Ac1) is the responsibilily of thae management of 1he company. The Stalulory Audilors appoiniad by the
Complroller and Auditor General of India under Seclion 139(5) of The Acl are responsible for
expressing opinion on the (inancial stalements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30 May 2019.

I, on behall of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, hava conducled a supplementary audit of
Lhe financial slatements of The Easlern Invesimenls Limited (or the yaar ended 31 March 2019 under
Seclion 143(6)(a) of the AcL. This supplementary audit has been carried oul independently withoul
access [0 the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records.

On the basis of my supplemeniary audil nothing significani has come 1o my knowledge which would
give rise 10 any commen! upon or supplement 1o Statutory Audilors' reporl under Section 143(6)(b) of
the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Indu Agrawal)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-officio Member, Audit Board, Ranchi.

Place: Ranchi
Date: 26 July 2019
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March,2019

Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
Note As at As at
No. 31st March,2019 31st March,2018
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
(a) Share Capi-al 1 144.44 144.44
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 26,836.20 26,858.39
27,000.64 27,002.83
NON CURRECNT LIABILITCS
(a) long Tarm Provisions 3 37.98 53.72
37.98 53.72
CURRENT 1IABILITES
(a) Olaer Currenl liabililies 4 23.39 31.93
() Short Term Provisions 5 - 8.34
23.39 40.27
lotal 27,082.01 27,098.82
ASSEIS:
NON CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Hixad Assets
() Langible Assots 6 4.50 4.50
(b) Non Current Inves ments 7 25,868.39 25,868.33
(c) Deforred Tax Asset (Not) & 2.33 1.85
(d) 1 ong Tarm | 0zns and Advances 9 0.05 0.05
(e) Other Nor: Currenl Assels 10 159.90 413.40
26,035.17 26,288.13
CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Cask and Cash Equivalents 11 798.30 398.37
(b) Short Tenn Loans and Advances 12 = =
(¢) Otaer Current Assets 13 248.54 212.32
1,046.84 810.69
lotal 27,082.01 27,098.82

The Notes referred to above fram integral part of Financial Statement 1-26

As per our report of even date
l'or and on behalf of Board of Directors
lor Das & Prasad (P.Raychaudhuiy)

Chartered Accountants Managing Director
Firm Regn. No: 303054

Sumit Kr Rajgarhia (A. Chakravarty) (Urmi Chaoudhury)
Pariner Chiof Financial Officer Company Secrelary
Membership No: 068270

Place :New Delhi
Date : 30th May, 2019
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31st March, 2019

Rs in Lakhs

Nola As al As al
No. 3151 March,2019 31sl March,2018
1. INCOME
(o) Revenue from Operalions 14 1.67 45,48
(b) Other Income 15 80.10 73.62
Total Revenue (A) 81.77 119.10
2. EXI’ENSES
(2) Employces' Bencofits 16 52.31 17.70
(b)Depreciatior. and Amortisation 6 - -
(c)Finance cost 18 - -
(d)Other Expenses 17 18.99 34.45
Net Expenditure (B) 71.30 52.15
Profit before Taxation (A=B) = C 10.47 66.95
Tex Expense
(1) Currenl Tax (3.21) (11.09)
(i1) Tax lor earlier years (9.90) (21.10)
(iii; Deferred Tax 018 u.14
Profit / (Loss) for the period (2.19 34.90
tarning per Share(ln Rupees) 19 0.13) 2.42

The Notes referred to above fram integral part of Financial Statement 126

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For Das & Prasad (P.Raychaudhury)

Chartered Accountants Managing Director
Firm Regn, No: 303054F

Sumil Kr Rajgarhia (A. Chakravarly) (Urmi Chaoudhury)
Pariner Chiel Financial Officer Compdny Secrelary
Membership No: 068270

Place :New Delhi
Dale : 30lth May, 2019
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Rs in Lukhs

Parficulars lor the year ended lor the year ended
31sl March, 2019 31sl March, 2018

A. Cash Ilow [rom Opcraling Aclivilies
Nel Pralil before Tax & Lxira Ordiniary lems 10.47 06.95
Add :
Depreciation - -
Fxress Cost of Bond Written O+ - -
Accrued Interest on bonds written hack - - -
less:
Provision “or substzndard/Standard Assets - -
\on Cash Income - - -
Operat’ng Profit betare Working Capital Changes 10.17 66.95
Adjusted for :

Prepaid Cxpenses -

Irade & Olher Receivables (28.13) 867.39

Provision for Lrmploycee Benifil 2.26 1.63

Othor Current Liabilitzas (B.54) (3.42)

Snorl lerm Provisioas -

Long lerm Loans and Advainces - (34.41) - 10.80

(23.94) 147.70

Less < lax Paid During tke Year (21.23) (18.64)
Net Cash outflaw from Operating Activities 45.17) 12911
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Outflow :

Inveslments in Securilics - -
Inflow :

Investner:ls in Fixed Deposils 253.50 253.50 (413.40) (413.40)

Inveslmerls in Securilics (0.06) (0.06) 0.07 0.07
Net Cash inflow/(oulilow) [rom Invesling Aclivilics 253.44 (413.33)
C. Cash IMow [rom linancing Aclivilics

Pavrmonl of Dividend (6.93) (16.90)

Paymaenl of Dividend Distribution |ax 1.41) (8.34) (3.44) 20.34)
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Financing Activities (8.34 (20.349
Net increase in Cash equivalents (A+B+Q) 199,93 (304.56)
Opening Cash Balance & Cash Fquivalents 598.37 902,93
Closing Cash Ralance & Casn Fquivalerts 798.30 398.37

(Reprezerted by Cash and Bzank balance =Nctes 11)
NOTF :

1 Cask & Cash enviva'ea's include Fixed Depasits with schertled Banss — Rs. 785.50 “akns (P.Y. Rs
) Fixed Depnsits w’th maturity arynnd ane year is Rs. 7 59.90 lakhs
i) Cask & Cash enriva'eas include hank nalances represerting inclaimed givicend — Rs. 9.12 lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 15.97 lak~s)
“v) Previous Year's Figures nave been regrouped’rearranged wherever recessary.

v) Negative ©gures have been ‘ncicated in bracke's,

lor Das & Prasad
Chartere¢ Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 3030541

Sumit Kr Rajgarhia
Par.ncr
Membership No; 068270

Plzce :New Delhi
Date : 30th May, 2019

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(A. Chakravarty)
Chic’Tinancial Officer

. 580.139 lakhs

for and on behall of Board of Direclors

(P.Raychaudhury)
Managing Director

(Urmi Chaoudhury)
Campany Secrelary
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EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING PART OF
ACCOUNTS FOR THE FY 2018-19

General

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with
fundamental accounting assumptions and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India and the relevant provisions of the Companices Act, 2013 including Accounting Standards
nolifted there under.

Fixed Assets

Fixad assals are slated al cosl less Accumulated depreciation/amortization. Intangible assels are
slaled al acquisilion cosl less amortizalion.

Depreciation

Depreciation on all depreciable assels excepl disputed assets has been duly provided for on
Straight | ine Method (SI M) upto 95% of the cost of the asset over their useful lives as in Schedule
Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Investments=Long Term

Long term [nvestments are stated at cost less provision for diminution in the value as well as that
forexcess cost over redemption value.

Revenue Recognition

Income from investments and rental activities provided on accrual basis except dividend income,
which is accounted for as and when right to receive the same is established and interest on
Debentures accounted for as and when received.

Retirement Benefits

(i)  The Company operates Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund Scheme for eligible
employees which are fully funded and administered by Trustee and are independent of the
company's finance except the Employees’ Family Pension Scheme, 1993 in respect of
which contributions are deposited with the Government.

(i) The Company provides for gratuity payable to its employees. Accrued liabilities in respect
of retirement gratuity is actuarially ascertained every year and provided for in the accounts
in lerms of revised Accounting Slandard (AS 15) issued by the ICALL

(iiiy The company provides for leave encashment payable to its employees on the  basis of
Actuarial valuation. Accrued liabilitics in this regard is actuarially ascertained cvery year
and provided for in the accounts in terms of revised Accounting Standard (AS 15) issued by
(he ICAL
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(g) Taxation
Tax liability is estimated considering the provision of Income lax Act, 1961. Deferred tax is
recognized on timing differences as per Accounting Standard-22 issued by the ICAL.
(h) Impairment of Assets

Impairment of Assets, if and wherever required is recognized in terms of Accounting Standard -28
issued by the ICAI.

(0  Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Conlingenl Liabilities are nol recognized in the books bul disclosed in the Noles on
Accounts.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 01: Share Capital Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Particulaes As at Aot
31st March,2019 31st March,2018
AUTHORISED |
1,35,00,000 (Previous vear 1,35,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10~ cach 1,350.00 1,350.00
Tolal 1,350.00 1,350.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID-UP
14.44,387 (Previous yeer 14,44,387) Fquily Shares of R-.10/~ each. 144 .24 144.44
lotal 144,44 144.44
A STAIFMENT OF RECONCILIATION OF ISSUFD, SUBSCRIBED AND FUILY FPAID=UP SHARF CAP11 Al
315t March,2019 31st March,2018
Particulars NLmber Rs lakhs Rs lakhs
Shares auzstaading as at e beginaing of vear 11,4,387 141,24 114.M
Add : Issuc of Skares - - -
Loss : Reduciior of shares - - -
Shares oulslanding as al Lhe end of year 14,44,387 144.44 144.44
B : DCTAILS OT' SHARLHOLDLRS HOLDING MORL THAN 5% OI SHARL HOLDING AS AT
31.03.2019
Type of Shares Name of the % of Shares held Nop. of Shares held
S - Shareholder o ’ o
. Rasn.riya lspal . . o
LCquily 1 Nigarm limted 51.00% 7,36,630
2 | Presiden: of India 15,79 % 2,28,111
Life Insurar.ce = e ,
3 Corpora.ion of Iadiz 5 Mk 78,517
C : DETAILS OI SHARE HELD BY HOLDING OR ULTIMATE HOLDING
COMPANY AS AT 30.09.2018
Type of Shares NI &7 % of Shares held No. of Shares held
Shareholderx
. Rasir ya lspatl -
il 1 ya <
yaily Nigarm lim-ted 51.00% 7,36,638

ISSLED AND SUBSCRIBED
1) 3,12,000 No. ol Lquily Shares have been allotled as (ully paid ua pursuanlio aconlrac_ withoul payment being rece ved in casn.

i) 2,57,119 Na. of Fquity Shares were allottec for ceonsgideration otk e than cash in cancellztion of 59340 Ordinary equity skare ir te'ms of the screme
ol ama gamdlion ourstanl 1o the Orcer No.688L da ed 04.09.84 passec by the Goveramen: of India, Mirisiry of Law, Justice end Compdny A ais.
in .cirs of Seclion 396 of lac Comparius Act, - 956, whereby lnc uncerlek rgs of \he Compenics, viz. (i) The Sendra Investmenls Co. Lid., (i) The
Ondel Investments Ca, Ltd,, (ii7) Gar.de Investments Co. Ltd,, {iv) The Lawrence Investrents and roperty Co. Ltd,, (v) The Ceneral Investments arc
TruszCa. 11d., (vi) Birds Tradiag and Investmets Ca. 11d. were disso ved and veszed in this Comaany, the Resclting Company. with effect fror 10th
Seplember, 1983 e Appoirted Day).

i) 4,7/,035No0. ol [quily Shares were a: olled on preierenzial basis Jor cansiceration olher than casn lowa-ds accuisilion 0. 83,219 no. ol Lquily shares
nf The Orissa Miverals Davelopment Company | te. and 41,34 19,605 nn. of Fquity snares o7 The Bisra Store | ime Compary ! d. frar Govemmenit of
Indiz interms of du y approved restracturing schere (Refer Nate nelow).

RISTRUCTURING SCHEME

i) In terns of the Scheme of Restruc-uring approved hy *he Lnion Cabiret, Faszern Investnent Hd. (FIl) "ad acquired 96219 no. o” Fquity shares of
(including {15,279 Shares frorr 1he Govl. of India) i1 The Orissa Minearals Development Comodny LId.(OMDC) and 4,34,49,605 no. o kquizy shzres
fromn The Bista Store Lire Compary L.d.(BSLC) vuring the year ended 31.03.2010.

i) Corseque~:tothe above arrar gement, tazal o dirg of the Gavernmen: o® Ingiair the paic capital of FIl had became 66,79% and <1e halding a*FlI
in OMDC znd BS1 C had become more than 50% of pa'd capital o” respective canpan’es, zccordingly, Fil had become Gavernment Comoany arc
also the holding cormpany of OMOC and BSLC w.tt effec. fron 191th March, 2010.

iii)  In contruation to sne above arrangemert, or 5th January, 2017, Rasinzriya Ispat Nigam [z, (RINI) Fas acquired 7,36,638 na. of Fquity shares
represerting 571 % af Share Czpitzl o7 FIl frarm the Govt. of India and thereby =1l has became subsid ary of RINI . As a result direct holding of the
Gov . of India has thus comadown 10 15.79%..
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Note 2: Reserves and Surplus Rs in | akhs Rs in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31st March,2019 31st March,2018
Capital Reserve 76.57 76.57
76.37 76.37
Securities Premium Account 23,334.34 23,334.34
23,334.34 23,334.34
Investments Reserve 94.39 94.39
94.39 94.39
Reseve as per RBI Act (Special Reserve)
Amount as per last Balance Sheet 1,088.83 1,081.85
Add: Amount trznsfer from Surplus Profit - 6.98
1,088.83 1,088.83
General Reserve
Amounl as per lasl Balunce Sheel 871.31 867.85
Add: Amounl trens(er from Surplus Prafit - 3.19
871.34 871.34
Surplus
Antount as per last Bularice Sheel 1,392.92 1,376.83
Add: Surplus as per Statemenl oi Profit and Loss (2.19) 34,90
1,390.73 1,411.73
Less: Approprictions from computation sheet
Transfer to General reserve - 3.49
Proposed Dividend - 6.93
Tax on Proposed Dividend - 1.41
Reserve as per RBI Acl (Special Reserve) - 6.98
- 18.81
1,390.73 1,392.92
Tafal 26,856.20 26,858.39
Note 03 : Long Term Provisions Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
L As at As at
uiltadhoe 315t March,2019 37st March,2018
Provisions for Employee Benefits
(@) Compensated Absences(Leave Encashment) 0.66 0.57
{h) Reliremenl Renelils(Graluivy) 2.4 1.61
{¢) Retirement Benefits(HPL) 0.07 0.05
() Reliremenl Benelils(SAT) 6.49 4.97
Others
(@) Provision jor Rale & Taxes 48.52 48.52
lotal 57.98 55.72

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED

69




S

=

—_

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANNUARL

REPORT
= (O] || @I == k=

Note 04 : Other Curent liabilities
Par(iculars As al As at
31st March,2019 | 31st March,2018
(@) Fees Payable Lo Auditor 2.h7 211
(b) Other short tem liablity pavable 7.92 9.83
(¢) Tmployae Related 1iabilities 1.09 0.92
() Statutory liability 0.59 0.70
(&) Urpaid Dividend 9.12 15.98
) Un=clzimed Preference Shares 2.09 2.09
(@ Securily Deposil Received 0.01 -
Total 23.39 31.93
Note 05 : Short Term Provisions
Parliculars As at As at
31st March,2019 | 31st March,2018
(@ Proposed Dividend - (.93
(b) l'ax on Proposed Dividend - 1.41
Total = 8.34
Note 06 : Fixed Assets | | | | ]
GROSS BIOQCK DEPRECIATION NET Bl OCK
Purliculars Nole O grdl Acod's oL, Ouigina Asur Total Asor Ne. Cusl
Cosl al . Nal Cosl 01.02.2C18 | 1o~ 1ne Yea~ up.o 11.03.2079 | 31.03.2018
- orthe yezr - Z
31032078 ‘Into 37.03.2019 31.03.20°9
R=in ak~s | Rsi1lekh: Rs rlekhy Rei1lzkh= | Rs ~lzkhs | <=in ak~s | Reinlacks i inlakas
TANGIRI F FIXFD ASSFT
Laml (A 340 - J.20 - - - 3.20 3.4¢
| aw-e~ce Property &t Bau~a.
Block h) 238 - 2.35 1,34 - “3¢L .01 1.1
Onda Propeay inc uding lenc,
Bui'ding 21d dave oz ment trereon
Buildings (© C.24 - 2.24 0.21 - 0.21 0.03 0.3
Serdrz Propar y al Sijug
Railway Siding o) 127 - 1.22 127 - 22 - -
al Onda.
Computer 2IR - 225 2.18 - 7.19 n.0a 0.05
Tolal ; 9.46 - Y.46 446 - 4.96 4,50 4,50
NOTE:
FIXED ASSETS

Corseqaen. upon e acquisidon of e andertakings o the dissolved corrparics wnder he scneme of armalgamalion, the compeany aceuired o low.ng

lanced properties waichisyesto be transfered Tnthe name ot EIL
(a) Land

The Lawicnee Investrenits and Prope:ly Co. Lie. had a tanded proocily of 76.77 Acies of land al Chackas™ Bauzia Howreh, nousing s [ule Mills
(cermolisked and disposed of ir ~980). Tre Gavernmen: of Wes: Bengal nad acquired and measuring an approximate area cf 27,58 Acves on 73.08.76.
Company’s appeal “or award 0° compensation “awards such acquis tor has been uaneld by Districs Judge. Howrin on 07.03.83. No effect of suea

acquis bon has acar givcn nthe boa s ol accoun..

Theba.ance portior of the lanc. however is under unauthorizec occupation of lacal innanizanz which includes construcsion of permenciit neture as well,
Necessary correspaadence have a ready been made witathe corcerred acthorties together wizv lod gn-ent of comalaint with the concerned palice statian

foreviclion o unzuthorized occupants.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED
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(b) Block and Development Sonepore Property

Tke Assets described ir the Schedule Note No.6 to *he Accourts under the headirg 'Block and Deve opmert' knawn as Sonepore property belonging to
the Onda’ Ivestments Ca. [ td. were tae subject ma—er a=a sub-lease between then- and Sonepore Cozlfields | =d. which the campany taak possessian af
the property n 1926, 1he subs casc agreerrent could natbe corrpleted cueto implcations irvoived ande: the Mire-al Concessior Ka es in 1960. The said
cormpany seivee re=enbry nolice o e sebelessees and on obtainirg oeimissior, rom the Coa. Board wok pessession o Sie prope:ly and sluted
Jprasaecting operatian for which aurpose the sum of Rs.0.721a¢cs was spent, The Company's me=e 1ty rotice was cnallenged by the Sonepare Coalfelels 11d,
anad in Jarvary, 1966 sfter Fearing bota the parties the Ca'cutta Hich Court helc m1as the subslessees were tae 'owers' of the praperty anc re=entry
permission erznlec by the Coa: Bozrd should oo quzshed. The szid compzny prefesred ar: appedl bu: the sare was docidec agains! them e 1970 anc the
zaller was forwarded oy Lhe Court to the Coa. Board for Tesh decision. Nu developmer:l hes Laken slace since (hen. Armocnl of Rs. 2,36 lacs was ulsu
received from Business Developmert Corporation Ltd. inthe year 1946 or accourt of subelcase othe Moujas 'Hassaclih . 'Jote knan Khan', 'Nabagram' &
'‘Sonenore'. pending fralizasion of the sale deed and the “na outcome of the resentry case, tais ama.ant kas been kept urcer Cur-ent | iahilties'.
‘Dove opmart’ rogresents’ acospendituro ine arrad .owards tha devoloamoen: of z property, the possession of which is urcor disaate.

(c) Buildings

Tke Builcing aclonging 0 the Sercera Investmenls Co.. have been laken over in January, 1973, by Lhe Coal Mincs Aulhoriy i erms ol Coa. Mires
(Natinnalisatinn) Act, 1973. A claim “or campensatian for take=nver has bern made. Nn adjustment 1as heen made nending determinat’or of the claim.

(d) Railway Siding

I ke Railway Siding known d» "Chera Mangalpore Siding' belonging 1o Ondal Investmaris Co. Lie. siralches ovor approximalelv throe miles laking o~ frem
Sunacore Salion lying between Oncal und Garand h. Tollowing Lhe nationa i calion o Non=Cu <ing Coal Caullier’es in 1473, <l the cullicries cround the
s’dirg kas been taken aver by the Coal Mines Auzaority thaugh the ownarship of 2ae Siding resss with the said company.

(¢) Deprecialion

Depreciation on Block & Development-Ondzl Property, Building - Sendra Proveny have neitherbeen dscertzinec nor provided Jor.

Note 07 : Non Current Investments

As at 315t March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2019
Book Velue No.af Paticulass \o.of Book Va.ue
Q.owed Unyuoled Shares SrEres Quolad Lnqguolee
Rs lakhs Rs lakhs anc Urit and uni; Rs faxks Re faxhe

NON [RADL INVLISIMENIS
Inveslmenls in Debenture of Bonds & Mulual [und

DFRENTURFS Fully Paid ;

0.27 58 | 8% Ru~ard-ubiLnga. Worss Lid of Rs.500~ cach, *** 38 0.27
- 0.27 (A) - 0.27
BONDS AND MLITUAL FUNDS
028 2,880 | Masler Share =Income Qotiun UTE [ISIN: INT189A01038] 2,680 0.28
0.3¢ 3,000 | Czpitzl Growth Uriz Scheme 1992iMzster Gair 1992 kquity Furd-G 3,000 0.30
INF, 39A01038] -
0.58 - (B) 0.58 -

Inveslmenls in Prel. Shares

PREFERENCE SHARES of Rs.100/= cach fully paid :

- 0.135 263 | 7% Birds Juie & xoozls Ld. *+* 204 0.15
- 0,97 1,260 | 5.5% Kumardhubi ='rec ay & Silica Works | td, (Ord re?) *** 1,760 0.92
- 0.04 30 | 9.5% K.merdhubi _rgg. We-ks Ld. = * 50 0.04
- 1.1 (C) 111

Investments in Equify Instrumenls

ORDINARY SHARFS of Rs. 100/ each fully paid :

4.99 4,630 | Birds Jute & Lxpor.s Zid. <> * 4,030 4.99
27.07 23,61% | The <rn'son Jue Mlls Co.l-c. *=* 23,67% 27.07
23.06 18,028 | Urion Jule Co. Lg. *=* 16,028 25.00
ORDINARY SHARES of Rs.10/= each fully paid :
40,8/ 4,/3,300 | The 3urzasur Coal Ca, Lid. (In iquidationy *** 4,/5,300 40.8/
0.10 83 | Zasterr Neaws Paoer (orma y Chora Investment Co. Lxl.)
D’pco Private | imited 6 0.09
0.72 3,44,770 | Indiz Power Corooratior: Llc.(lormelly DOPSC Lid.) J,44,77¢0 0.72
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9.59 1,73,598 | Hol~an Cli~ax Ma“wracturing i td. >** 1,723,598 9.59
3.8¢ 79,830 | 1he Sararpura Develooment Co. Lid. = *® < 79,830 5.88
20.09 1,46,764 | Kamarcdhubi Fireclay & S'lica Works _td. ~** 1,46,764 20.09
0.1 400 | The Associzted Cemert Co. Lid. 400 0.14
4,90 73,032 | Sjua (herriah) Flectic Supoly Co. Jad, *** 73,03 4.90
16.58 615 | lilagary Waeon Lid d ormerly liagar: lacustrics Ud.) 615 16.58
(Frrmerly, The Tizazara Pager Mills Cn. “td.)
0.33 200 | BAacral Lazla Movers Lid. 200 0.3
0.36 8h | Reiznce Induetries Itd. RI!; 172 0.36
0.06 500 | Ispa.Frofles Lo, ** 500 0.06
0.33 1,000 | Steel A.thor'ty o Indiz | . 1,000 0.53
194 1500C | 17.C. Ld.Orcinary S$nares ¢ Re 1/ eech) 22,5C0 1.94
0.03 1,500 | 11.D.1.C. Banx. 1,500 0.03
0.10 Y50 | Woudland Mu Lispeciality | lospilal _ld @ Rs.” Of= cach. 930 0.10
{Formerly “ast lacia Clinic 1 =d.)
u.07 3¢ | JSW Sieel Lim'ted.(fesmerly, lindal Vijay nagar Steel) 3d 0.07
20.74 138.64 (D) 20.74 138.63
INVES IMEN1 IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
(Fquity Shares of Re 1/= each)
21,500.96 30,00,890 | The O<issa Minezal> Develog~ent Co. Lkl = 1 36,00,890 | 27 500.98
(Equity Shares of 5. 10/=eacy)
4,362.53 4,36,51,655 | The 3'sra Stone Lime Co. Lid. =10 4,36,51,635 Z,362.5]
6.56 4,640 | The 3orrea Coal Co. td. (In | qu'dazon)=* 64,620 - 6.56
25,863.51 6.56 (E) 25,863.51 6.56
Note 07 : Non Currenl Inves{menls
As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31March, 2019
Book Value No.of Particulars No.of Book Value
Quoted | Urquoted |  Shares Shares Quoted Lnquosed
Rs Lakhs Rs Lakhs | and Unit and Unit | Rz Lakfis Rs Lakfis
25,884.83 146.57 TOTAL(A+B+C+D+ B 23,834.83 146.56
26,031.39 GRAND TOTAL 26,031.38
(1613.06) I ess @ Provision ‘ar dimiaution i1 1ha val.ae of invesimenls, (163.00)
Provicion lor excess of cosl over Redemplion Valye -
25,868.33 25,868.39
25,804.83 Agregate Value ol Quoled Invesimenls 25,604.83
146.37 Aggregale Value of Unguoled Investmenls 146.56
47,099.29 Markel Value of Quoled Investiment 26,469.18
Noto: ** Marzs represent provision made for diminution in the value of investrents
INVESTMENTS
(@) Ihe undertakings of the following companies have been taken aver oy the Government=-
Bird & Ca, | 'mited,
Dishergirh Power Supoly Co. 1d. (Bivar Unit).
Kinnison Juale Mills Co. 1 d.
Kumardhubi Tng nocring Works | .d.
Sijua (Juesrrian) Cleclric Supply Co. Lld.
Union Jule Co. Lid.
th) Compensation reccivaole by (e compeny in respect of its investments in shares an¢ debentures, as the case may he, in e above

companies has aot vet been determined, However, itvessments in Bird & Co. | id. in depetures, prevereace skares and ordirary shares
havealready been writlen ofl. Investmenl in olher camnpanies ase (clly providee (o7,

The aggregale shorfall between tae book velue and estimaled realisable value of investimenls < appeering in tae above noles is Rs.
163,00 Lakhs (P.Y, 163,00 1axhs),
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~ Note 08.: Deferred T1ax Asset (Net) Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
ot lars As at As at
Parliculars 31st March,2019 31st March, 2018
Deferred lax Assets
{a) Other Deferred 1ax Assots .34 1.86
Sub=Tatal (A) 2.34 1.86
Delerred Tax Liahililies
(b) NiTerence belween book and lax deprecialion 0.01 0.01
Sub-Tola: (B) 0.01 0.01
Delerved lax Assel (Nel) ( A-B) 2.33 1.85
Note 09 : Long lerm Loans and Advances Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Parlic ulars i As at As at
31st March,2019 31st March,2018
Security Deposits
Unsecnred considered Doubtiul
Other Advarces 0.03 0.05
Advance Paid =OMDC{ OMDC Directar Nomiration) - -
Secnrily and Telephone Deposi: 0.13 0.1}
1 ess Provision 0.13 0.13
0.05 0.05
J.oans and Advances (Doubliul)
(Under Sarme Managermerl)
Karanpura Devl.Co. Ld. 0.41 0.51
Scoll & Saxby Lid, 0.64 0.64
LessZProvision for loans and advances (Doubtful) 1.15 1.15
lotal
Total 0.05 0.05
Nole 10 : Other Non Currenl Assels Rs in lakhs Rs in ] akhs
Particulars As af As al
31st March,2019 31st March, 2018
Term deposils with Banks (Malurily is gzezler than 1 Year) 159.90 413,40
Tolal 159.90 413.40
Note 11 : Cash and Cash Equivalents Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
e T As at As at
sl 315t March,2019 315t March,2018
Ba.ancas wilth Banks 1.63 1.79
Cash in | land 0.03 0.0”
Termn deposils wilh Banks (Malurily i less than 1 Year) 785.50 580,59
Farmarked Balances wila Banks
Unclaimee Dividend 9.12 15.97
Tolal 798.30 598.37
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Note 12 : Short Term Loans and Advances Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Parliculars As at As at
31st March,2019 31st March,2018
Advances & other recoverables
{Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received)
Unsecured Considered Good
Tae Bisra Stone: lime Company | 1d 1,500.00 1.500.00
| ess Provisinn for 'Danhtful Asscts' (1,500.00) (1,500.00)
Total - =
Others
Total - -
Note 13 : Other Current assets
Parliculars As al As al
31st March,2019 31st March, 2018
Interest Accrued but not due on Investments (a) - -
Interest Accrued but not due on Ierm Deposit (b) 52.99 2491
Advance Income lax (Ne: of Provision) {c) 95.49 87.40
Other receivablos
i) Amt.Raceiveable on maturin=Boned 100.00 100.00
ii) Bank charges Recoverable =Dividend Alc - 0.01
i) TDS Recoverable - -
iv) GST ITC =RCM 0.06 -
v) Interest Receivahle nn loan 0.03 0.03
vi) Inlprest Recaivalbo on Invesimpnt 0.07 0.07
Less: Provision for doubtful advances 0.12 0.12
Total (d) 100.06 100.01
Net Total @ +b+c+d) 248.54 212.32
Note 14 : Revenue from Operations Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March,2019 31st March, 2018
Dividend Income
{a) Dividend from Sushsidiary 43.98
(h) Dividead from olher [rvesiment 1.6 1.50
(Q) Inleresl received [rom Inves.merl wilh Bonds -
Talal 1.67 45.48
Nole 15 : Otlher Income
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March,2019 315t March,2018
(a) Interesl on FD with Bank 70.5 73.20
(b) Others revenue
(i) Other Income 0.5 -
{c) Interest on Income=tax Refund 9.01 -
Total 80.10 73.20
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Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March,2019 31st March,2013
(a) Salarics , Wagces and Bonus 44,10 12.06
(b) Company's contribution = provident fund & olner sunds 1.30 1.18
() Superannualion Pension Benelit Scheme 1.96 1.78
(d) Passage Faro=LTA 1.07 0.98
(¢2) Stall Wellare expenses 1.08 0.46
() Cortribution .o Graluily furd 0.63 0.42
(g Farned | eave Frcashment 0.09 0.31
(h) Cortribution to Half Pay leave 0.01 0.01
(i) Transler expense=employeecs 0.43 -
() Transfer Granl=crnplovecs 1.64 -
lotal 52.31 17.70
Nolc 17 : Olher expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March,2019 31st March,2n18
OMDC Co=Snaring Expenses - 13.73
[=Voting Chearges - 0.02
Couricr Charges .09 0.11
Advertisement Fxpenditure 1.05 1.15
Bank Charges Q.01 0.01
Boerd Meeting Expenscs 0.38 0.14
Books & MPeriodicals - -
Car | liraing Chargos 0.41 -
Charges General 0.01 0.06
Consulting Chazges - -
Managernenl Lrainee (COR aes .09 0.37
Postage & Stamps 0.68 0.59
Printing & Stationery 2.2 2.56
Provision for Diminution in Valuc in Inveskments - 0.0/
Provision fur [xcess Cosl Over Redermplion Valuce - -
Cuslodian [ aae-NSDL - 0.16
Custadian Fees(SDI 011 0.10
Demat Charges Q.02 0.0
Audilor's Remuneration
Slalulory Audil | ces 3.37 4.06
Tax Audit Fees 0141 0.1h
Secreterial Audit Fees 0.12 0.12
G5 1 Puzd Lxpenses - -
Insurance Premium (D&O Liab:lity) 0.28 0.28
| eizve and [icense Fee 1.21 1.26
I egal Fees .12 021
Listing Fees 0.30 0.29
Professional L'ees 3.36 7.71
Repairs & Mainlenance(Computer) - 0.01
Repairs & Maintenance(Building) 0.01 -
Return Filing Fees - -
| clophone Lxpoensas 0.33 0.27
Subscription 0.02 -
Tiffin Fxpenses 0.18 0.12
Tour ard olher Incidental Cxpense 0.29 -
Training/Serminar Lxpenscs 0.51 -
I ravelling and Conveyance kxpendilure 0.86 0.17
ROC Filling Fees 0.07 0.07
Scrutiniser Fees for Fevating - -
Rates and Taxes 0.03 0.03
Balances Written OIT - -
led & Refreshment 0.09 0.13
Tolal 18.99 34.03
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Particulars Year ended Year ended
) 31st March,2019 31+ March,2018
Nale 19: EARNING PER SHARES ("EPS")

Earnings per share ("EPS") computed in accordance with Accounting Standard 20
2018=19
Profit/ after tax as per Accounts (A) RS lacs| (2.19)
Weighted average No. of shares outstanding During the period (B) 14,44,387
E.P.S. (Face Value Rs 10/~ (A / B) Per Shares) [Rs] (0.13)

Note 20: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
list of Relaled Parties wilh whorm he Company had Lransaclions elc.

AN
A

\B)

(&

)

iRl
\rl

Subsidiary Company

The Orissd Minerdls Developmert Company | 1d,
I he Bisra Stone Lime Company Ltc.
The Borrea Coal Co. . (In Liquidation) Ordinary Shares

Holding of Subsidiary in the Paid up Capital of EIL
The Orissa Minerals Developmert Company | el

Investing Compnay
Reshtriya [spat Nigam | tdl.

Other Associates in which Shares are held
The Karanpura Development Co. | td. (znder liquidation)

The Burrakur Coal Co. Lid. (under liquidation)

Key Management Personnel

1. Shri Arijil Chaxravarly, CFO (rom (April'2016 1o March'2019)

2. Smt.Urmi Cheoudhury, CS from (April'2016 to Marcn'2019)

3. Shri B.Xondu. GM from (12th february 2019 1a March'2019)

1. Shri P. Rayctoudhury, MD Irom (20:h July 2016 10 Marcn'2019)

Note 21: Disclosure of | ransactions Between the Company and related parties and the status of Outstanding Balance As on
31sl March, 2019

Halding Co

Subsidary Co

Key Managemenl Personnel

2018=19
(Rs in Lacs)

2017=18
(Rs in Lacs)

2018=19
(Rs in Lacs)

2017=18
(Rs in Lzcs)

2018=19
(Rs i1 Lacs)

2017=18
(Rs ir Lace)

Re:mbursement Paid

OMDC It Co=Sharing M'xoenses

Dividend Rereived

OMDC Lld.

Salary Paid

U.Cheoudnurv [Apr'18 to Mar'19]

- 0.08

1.84

B.Kundu [Feb 19 to Mar' 19]

4.30

Advaace Giver/(Received)

OMDC Ltd.{ Director nonunation “ees,

OMDC (EIL Director nom:aat on fees)

“1

Advaace (Repaidi/Received Back

OMDC Ltd{ Director nomination “ces,

OMDC (EIL Director nomination foes)

Bzlance Qutstandirg Payable

OMDC 11d. {Ca-Sharng Ixpenses)

3.8

Belante Oulslanding Receivdble
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Nnle 22 :CMPLOYELEL BENLT1T EXPENSES

Gratuity

Payablaio employens, who render conlirunus service of 5 years or more, on separalion, al 15 days of lasl drawn pay lor cach compleled
vear of service .

Ihe following table summarises the componants of net henefis expanses recognisad in the staterment of Profit & Loss and the fundoed stasus
(]IIIJd:l'l()l.ll'll‘-uTH(leglfih(-‘.[l in the balznce sheel (or the Gr'rlluily

. q 2018=19 2017=18
2 Lo (Rs in Lakhs) | (Rs in Lakhs)
1 Net Employec Expense/(Bencfit)
Current Service Cost 0.44 0.43
Interest Cost on Benefir Obligation 0.12 0.09
Net Acturial |ase / ((Gain) recognised in the year n0.07 (0.22)
Recognised Pusl Service Cosl=vesled - 0.12
Total Emplover expense 0.63 0.42
2 Movement in Defined Benefit Obligation
Opening Defined Benelit Obligation 1.01 1.19
Current Service Cost U.44 043
Interest Cost u.12 0.u9
Acturial Loss / {Gain) 0.u7 (0.22)
Past service cost - 0.12
Benefits Pad
Closing Defined Bencefit Obligation 2.24 1.61

Provident Fund

Corrpary pays fixed conlributinr 1o Providenl Cund, al predeiermined rales of 10% an Basic & DA, 10 a separale tresl, which invesls
lhe Funds in permitted securilies. On Conltribulions, the trust is required 10 pay a mizimam rate o inleresl. lo the members, as
specified by Gov:. of India. he obligztion of the Company is limited to tha shortfall in the rate of interest on tne Contribution bzsed
on ils relurn on irveslmenls a5 compared "o The declared rale.

Employee Family Benefit Scheme (Contribution towards SAF)
Corupary pay [ixed conlribulion 1o SAT al a prescribed rale @ 13% p.a.on Basic & DA 1o 11C for pos! reliremer! henefil "o @mployee
at tie time of Suparannuation. The total contribuation towars PF and SAF which stood 25% of Basic & IDA.

In accordance with the revised Accourting Standard 15 i.e. Employee hencfits | the requisite disclosure are as follows:=

The amounl recognized as expenses for Delined Benelit Plan [or the year ended are as under :

S| No. Particulars 201819 (Rs in Lakhs) 2017-18 (Rs in Lalkhs)
1 Provident Fund 1.30 1.18
2 Superannuation Func 1.96 1.78
3.26 2.96

Note 23: CONTINGENT LIABILITY

(@) Stamp Duly on Share Transfer

‘There is demard from Addsional Commissioner of Stamp Revenie Govt of West Bengal for Rs 58.45 Lacs as regards “ransfer of shares
frum President ul India in The Orissa Miaerals Developmert Cormpary | (OMDC) ard Tle Bisra Sione 1ime Company 1d (BSIC) Lo
Eastern Investments Led(EIL} to make BSLC and OMDC subsidaries of EIL.The trensaction is exempted from Stamp duty and the seme is
commuricated to Addtioral Inspector General of Regictration and Addrional Commtissioner of Stamp Revenue West Bengal vide Leter
No FI/AS/STAMP DUTY/10-2012/01 date¢ 1710 Oc12012 by lhe aulhorised signalory 0 T, As here is no response lu ke leller of e
Compary t:ll date, the amoun: of Rs. 58.45 lacs s shown as contingent hability. Further corresponderce was mace with the Dy.
Secretary, Finance(Revenue) Dept., Govt. of W_B. on 23.02.2018 with a reminder an 11.04.2018 Subsequently two letters were issued on
10.07.2018 end on 14.05.201 9 bul no response hids been received Lill (inalisalion of ‘his Balance Sheel,

(b) Income Tax

Income tax demand in respect of A.Y.2008-09, A.Y. 2009=-10, A.Y. 2010-11 amountingto Rs31.96 lakhs has not been depos:ted astae
cases are pending for sett.ement in the IncomeTax Department. (P.Y. Rs.68.60 lakhs)

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 77



— REPORT

.

rj D ANNUARL

— 1 =010 =ZCi1s

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nuole 24:

The Company has not received cny memorancur from ‘Suppliers’ (as required to be filed by the ‘Suppliers” with the notified authority
underthe Micro, Smell and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006) claim:ng their status as on 3152 March, 2019 as micro, small or
medium enterprises. Consequently, the amount paid/ payable to these parties during the year is I Nil (Previous year: I Nil).

Noie25:

Rent and Cess on Land Revenue

The campany had conlinued (o pay Renland Cess ar Land Revenue on Lawrence Properly dl Bauriz @ Rs. 2,012 pervear lill 31,03.2001
with e ollice ol the Revente Inspeclor. The company lhough nol accepled the subslantial increase in such charges lrom 2001-02,
conlinued to provide liabilily oi tie basis of claims received, In absence of uny formal claim by lhe concerned deparlmen., amounl of
such claim, if any, has reither been ascertainec. nor considered in the dccounts from the financic. year 2008 = 09 onwards,
Fuzther letter ref No EIL/Lawrence Property/01 dated 14=03-2018 his been ssued to Block Land & Lénd Reform Office with a copy to
higher authority, i.e. District Land & Land Reform Office and to the next higher authority, i.e. Director of Land Records & Service . It has
hcen requested in the letter to provide the Land 1ax dues by BL&LRO for payment by EIL and also requested to consider tae compensation
forthe land acquired by the Govt of WB which is yorto be received in accordance with the *udgement passed by Acditional DistrictJuclge.
Subsccuently anotner letter dated 03-04-2018 issued to Additional Districs Mzgistrate (LR) & DLLRO, Govt. of West Bengal witn a copy to
Prircipal Secretary and Land Reforms Commissiorcr, Gov:. of West Bengal to expedite the matter.

Subsecuently, information through K11 Act has been soughton 11=Jun=18, wherein it has been asiced tae due Lend Tax for49.19 acres and
whether anvy notice for the same has beer. issued by the department. A reply was received on 28.06.2018 on the R 11 Application which
stafes that" The matter of realisation of land revenue in case of subjec? land does rot arise and as such there is no question of rzising
dermand of land revenue in respect of saia land”.

Note 26:

Pravious year's figures have baen regrouped/ rearranged wncrever necessary 1o conform to the current vear's prosentation.

As per our repor uf even dale For and un behall of Board of Direclors
For Das & Prasad (P. Raychaudhury)
Chartered Accounlants Managing Director

Firm Regn. No: 303054k

Sumit Kr Rajgarhia (A. Chakravarty) (Uemi Chaoudhuey)
Parinor Chief Financial Officer Cormpany Secrelary
Merbersnip No: 068270

Place : New Delh:
Date : 30th May, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THEMEMBERS OF EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of FASTERN INVESTMENTS
LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Consolidaled Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the
Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Consolidated Cash lFlows for the year
ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
informalion (hereinaller relerrad o as "the consolidaled (inancial slalements").

In our opinion and (o the best of our informaltion and according 1o the explanations given (o us, excepl
for the effects of matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Acl") in the manner so required and give a Irue and (air view in conformily with the Accounling
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act Rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2019, the consolidated loss and its consolidated cash flows for the year
conded on that date.,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention to following matters:

a)  As per section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 6 & 7 of the Companies (Meeting of
Board and its Powers) Rule, 2014, every listed company shall constitute an Audit Committee, but
company has nol formed an Audit Commiltee in compliance with the provisions ol the Acl.

b)  The Government of West Bengal has acquired a land measuring an approximale area ol 27.58
acres out of the total land area of 76.77 acres of land at Lawrence Property, Bauria, Howrah and
notice has also been received for the acquisition of balance portion of land, Company's appeal for
reward of compensation fowards such acquisition has been upheld by Districl Judge and for
acquisition of balance portion of land in terms of notice reccived under Urban Land(Cciling &
Regulation) Act, has also been contested by the Company. The land is presently under
unauthorised occupation of local inhabitants and account effect thereon has not been given.
Hence the land has neither heen transferred in the name of the Company nor the land is under the
possession of the company, however the Company continue to carry that land in its books. Dueto
this the assets is overstated to the extent of Rs.3.40 Lakhs.

<o) The Company has certain disputes and it is not possible to determine, with reasonable accuracy,
the effect of settlement as and when rcached and loss likely to be incurred in respect of the
following:

i)  Thedispute regarding ownership of the fixed assets included under Block & Development.,

i) The Physical existence of Railway Siding and Control thereon has been stated to be
doublt(ul.
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d)  Theothershorl lerm liabilily payable include Rs. 2.56 Lakhs relating 1o Compensation Raceived
for Property Under Dispute, however no document supporting the said compensation received
was produced (o us for verificalion. As per informalion and explanation given lo us, the said
compensation was received long back and was booked under the head short term liabilities. In
absence any concrete documents, the amount should be wrilten back in consolidated (inancial
statements. Dueto this the liabilities is overstated to the extent of Rs.2.56 Lakhs.

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Audiling (SAs) specified undar section 143(10) of tha Acl. Qur responsibilitics
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidaled Financial Stalements seclion ol our reporl. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Cthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAD) 10gether with The independence requirements that are relevanl 1o our audit of the
consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion,

Emphasis of Matter
Wedraw allention o [ollowing matlers:

a) Incascof Holding Company, Additional Commissioner of Stamp Revenue Govt of West Bengal
had raised a demand in earlier vears for Rs 58.45 Lakhs, as regards transfer of shares from
President of India in The Orissa Minerals Development Company Lid (OMDC) and The Bisra
Stone Lime Company Ltd (BSLC) to Lastern Investments Ltd (CIL) to make BSLC and OMDC,
subsidiarics of 'EIL". Howcver no provision has been taken in financial stalements as al
31.3.2019. The Company contends that the said stamp duty is not applicable on it as the transfer
ol shares of 'BSLC' and 'OMDC' ware by virlue of Resiructuring Schemae approved by the Union
Cabinet and the said transfer of shares took place from the President of India without any financial
consideration. Hence due uncorlainly involved wilh case, we cannol commeni on the (inancial
impacton financial statements.

b)  Incase of one of the subsidiary company The Orissa Minerals Development Company Ltd, which
has been audiled by other audilor, reference is drawn (o 1he Judgement of Hon'ble Supreme
Court dated 02.08.2017, Dy. Director of Mines, Odisha had issued different demand notices
dated 02.09.2017, 23.10.2017 & 13.12.2017 10 OMDC lfor OMDC. Leases and (o BPMEL for
BPMLL Leases towards compensation against excess mining amountingto Rs.1,56,375.58 lacs.
OMDC has paid the compensalion of Rs.55266.60 Lac lowards OMDC lcascs (Rs.1479.68 on
29.12.17, Rs.13093.47 lLacs on 16.11.18, Rs.693.45 Lacs on 30.1.19 and Rs.40000 lacs on
01.3.19) and Provision for outslanding paymenl wilh inleresl as on 31.03.2019 (or Rs.30987.91
lacs has been made in the books of accounts. The payment made by OMDC towards BPMLL
leases for Rs.2715.14 lac (Rs.2515.14 lac on 29/12/17 and Rs.200 lac on 16/11/18) has been
treated as advance in the books of accounts since the legal dispute with BPMEL is unsettled as on
the dale of finalizalion of accounls. The remaining compensation lowards BPMEL [eases wilh
interestason 31.03.2019 of Rs.106798.16 Lakhs has been shown under contingent liability.

EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED 30



)

— |~ REPORT

! = O[O ==

F_V__ ANNUAL

Due 10 huge paymeant of compeansalion and provision [or oulslanding paymant in pursuance of
the demand of the Odisha Govt. and the direction of the Hon'ble Supreme Court dated
02.08.2017 the Net Worth of the Company has become negative.

In case of one of the subsidiary company The Orissa Minerals Development Company Ltd, which
has been audited by other auditor, The mine stock has been assessed by a third party,
Superintendence Co. OF India (P) Lid. for qualilative and quantitative verificalion as on
31.03.2019. The certificate of the said third party mentions in a note that for the old stack No.124
which is located at Thakurani Iron Ore Mines, was lying along the rail track at No.2 siding earlier
and a platform along the rail track had been prepared by SF Railway by using the mixed iron ore of
the same stack lying along the rail (rack. The slack could nol be assessed as the iron ore has been
mixed up with other waste within the platform. Assessment can be done after retrieving,
screening and stacking of ore from the platform.

The total quantity in the same stake was 18744.124 M1 as per physical verification report for
2015=16. The identified stock in 2018~19 by the third party is 1745.845 MT. Management has
considered the balance stock for valuation since the stock has lying under the platform and SE
Railway has issued circular dated 27/10/17 by virtue of which the rights and powers to permitthe
use of the Railway Siding for the traffic of any person and to work such traffic over this siding has
been withdrawn,

In case of one of the subsidiary company The Orissa Minerals Development Company Lid, which
has been audited hy other auditor, mining operation of the Company is continued to remain
suspended due to non-renewal of the leases and non-receipt of requisite clearances from the
Government of Odisha and the Central Government. These conditions indicate the existence of a
malerial uncerlainly 1o resume the mining operalions. These financial stalemenls have baen
prepared on a going concern basis mainly for the initiative taken by the Company's management
for opening of the mines and resumption of mining operations.

Our opinion is not modified on account of above matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audil of the consolidated linancial slalemenls of the current period. These mallers were addrassed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the kev audit matters to be communicated in our report.

SNr(',_ Key Audit Matter (KAM) Auditor's Response

1. | Incase of Holding Company QOur audit procedures performed included the
Receivable on maturity of Bond (Refer Nole 13 | {ollowing:
(i) of the financial statements) ® We have checked Lhe sleps laken by lhe
The company has matured bond receivable management Lo recover the said bond amount,
amounting Lo Rs, 100 Lakhs. The said bond have Our Obscrvation: .
already been matured in 2017, however same is Based on the audit procedure performed we are

satisfied that steps taken hy the management to

yello be received. ) _
recover the bond amount is appropriaice
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2. | In case of Subsidiary Company= 'The Bisra | OurAudil procedure included Lhe following-
Stone Lime Co. Limited” Revenue Recognition | ¢ \We scceassed the company's process to identify
Revenue is the Company's key performance the impact of thce new revenue accounting
measure which give rise to a risk that revenue standard.
may b.O. ml'sstat(:d. In 1’h|s regard  revenue | o Our audit approach has considered the time of
recognition is one of the KAM transfer of risk and reward of ownership o
customer for revenue recognition.

® For major mineral sales we checked the MOLU's
madce belween (he customers and company.
Minor mineral sales are made through e=Auction
only.

3. | In case of Subsidiary Company= 'The Bisra Our Audil procedure included the following-

. .o ) , ]

Stone Lime Co. Limited * We oblained from the management lisl of
Statutory Compliances for keeping minces compliances to be complied for keeping the
operative operations of mines active,
In Mining Industries there are several | e Fxpenditures like Wildlife Conservation,
compliances which a company need lo comply Scheme of Mining, Renewal of Lease, Mine
for keeping their operations active e.g. Wildlife Closure Plan elc need Lo be amortised over a
Conservation, Scheme of Mining, Consent lo period. We assessed that necessary provisions in
Operate, Mines Closure Plan, Renewal of | ease this regard have been made by the managemenlt.
ctc.

4, | Provision for dispuled legal mallers. Our Audit procedure included the following-

e We oblained a list of legal mallers pending
before different forum from the management.

¢ We have asked management for new legal cases
arose during current financial vear and lalesl
development in regard to old cases.

e We applicd our knowledge to challenge the
underlying assumption of management for non
provisioning regarding disputed cases. We also
considered legal precedence and other rulings in
evaluating the managements position on these
uncertainlies.
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Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Reportincluding Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance
and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connaction with our audil of the consolidaled linancial statemenls, our responsibilily is 1o read the
olther inlormation and, in doing so, consider whather the other informalion is malerially inconsisianl
wilh the consolidaled financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audil or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
otherinformation; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statement

‘The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequale accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Acl
for safeguarding the assetls of the Company and for prevenling and deteding (rauds and olher
irrcgularilias; sclaction and application of appropriale accounling policies; making judgments and
aslimales that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implemantation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statcments that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether duce to fraud
or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objaclives are 1o oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether 1he consolidaled linancial statemenis
as awhole are [roe from material misstatement, whether due 1o [raud or error, and Lo issuc an audilor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is nol a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatemoent
when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and arc considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken onthe basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Idenlily and assess the risks of malarial misstatement of the consolidated financial stalements,
whether dueto fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

. Oblain an understanding of internal financial controls relavant 1o the audil in order (o design
audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we
arc also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the approprialeness of accounling policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
astimales and relatled disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required (o draw attention in
our auditor's reporl 1o The relaled disclosures in the consolicaled {inancial statements or, if such
disclosuras are inadequale, 10 modily our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audil
avidence oblained up 1o the dale of our audilor's report. Howaver, future avenls or condilions
may causc lhe Company lo cease (0 conlinue as a going concerm.

. Fvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying lransaclions and evenls in a manner thal achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually

or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of 2 (two) subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs. Rs.68,148.23 lakhs as at March 31, 2019 and total revenue of Rs. 9,454.49 | akhs for the
year chded on that date. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports
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have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
staterments, in 50 far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries
and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements / financial information
cerlilied by the Management.

Reporl on Other Legal and Regulalory Requirements

1.  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)

b)

C)

8)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Fxcept for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion in the
paragraph above read with Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, propcr
books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss and the

Statement of consolidated Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account.

Excapt for the offects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion in the
paragraph above read with Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, the
aloresaid consolidaled financial slalements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014.

On (ha basis of tha wrillen reprasentalions raceived [rom the diraclors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Seclion 164 (2) of the Acl.
With raspoct lo the adequacy of tha inlernal financial controls over [inancial reporting ol the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A", Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements as stated in Note no 26 (3)to the consolidated financial
statcmoents.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There has been delay in transferring amounts, which were required to be transferred,
tothe Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company:
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Instance of Delay Rs. In Lakhs | Due Date for Transfer | Actual Date of Transfer
In case of Holding Company 7.47 24-10-2018 13-01-2019
Unpaid/unclaimed  dividend for
2010=11
In case of one of the Subsidiary 2.05 04.11.2018 05.12.2018

Company ‘The Orissa Minerals
Development Company Limited’
Unpaid/  unclaimed  Dividend  [or
2010-11

Other Matters

This revised report, issued in compliance with the Audit Requisition No 2 received vide email dated
27/06/2019 issued by the Office of the Principal Director of the Commercial Audit, Ranchi, supersedes
our Auditreport dated May 30, 2019 to the members of Lastern Investments Limited.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Regislralion No. 303054E)

Sumit Kumar Rajgarhia
Partner
(Membership No.068270

Place: Kolkala
Date: June 29, 2019
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Annexure - A to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Companv as of and for the
year endad 31 March 2018, we have audiled the internal (inancial controls over financial reporting of
Castern Investments Limited ("the Holding Company") and its subsidiary companies which are
companics incorporaled in India, as of thal date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Raspactive Board of Diraclors of The Holding Company and its subsidiary companics, which are
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
conlrols based on tha inlernal control over (inancial reporling crileria eslablished by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institule of Charlered Accountants of
India ("ICAL'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
inlernal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efflicient conducl
of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Adt, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by ICAI and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by [CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures (0 oblain audil evidence aboul the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included oblaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We baliave thal the audil evidence wa have oblained is sufflicient and appropriate o provide a basis (or
ourauditopinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's inlernal financial control over financial reporling is a process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilily of financial reporling and the preparation of {inancial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of (he company are being
made only in accordance wilth authorisalions of managemenl and diractors ol the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tirmely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policics or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companics, which are companics
incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequalte internal financial controls system over
financial reporling and such inlernal financial controls over financial roporling ware operaling
effectively as ab 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(l) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to 2 (two) subsidiary
companies, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the
auditors of such companics incorporated in India.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.303054E)

Sumit Kr Rajgarhia
(Partner)

Place: Kolkata Membership No. 068270

Date: June 29, 2019
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In their Report, the auditors have made certain observations. The observations along with the
comments of management thereon arc as below:

STATUTORY AUDIT OBSERVATION ON CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS AND MANAGEMENT REPLIES

Observations of the Auditor

Managemenl Replies

a) As per section 177 of the Companies Act 2013
and Rule 6 & 7 of the Companies (Meeting of
Board and ils Powers) Rule, 2014, every lisled
company shall constitute an Audit Committee,
bul company has nol formed an Audit Commillee
in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

After completion of tenure of Independent Directors
w.e.f.  20.10.2013, there are no independent
Direclors on lhe Board of EIL. EIL, being a
Government Company the directors are nominated
by Governmenl of India. Our Company has been
pursuing for induction of requisite number of
Indcpendent Direclors on the Board through ils
Administrative Ministry. In the absence of
Indcpendent Directors, the company has not been
able to form Audit Committee.

b) The Government of Wesl Bengal has acquired a
[and measuring an approximate area of 27.58
acres out of the total land area of 76.77 acres of
land at | awrence Property, Bauria, Howrah and
nolice has also been received [or Lhe acquisition
of balance porlion of land, Company's appcal for
reward of compensation towards such
acquisition has been upheld by District Judge
and for acquisition of balance portion of land in
terms of notice received under Urban
Land(Cciling & Regulalion) Acl, has also been
contested by the Company. The land is presently
under unauthorised occupation of local
inhabitants and account effect thereon has not
been given, Hence the land has neither been
ransferred in the name of the Company nor the
land is under the possession of lhe company,
however the Company continues to carry that
[and in its books. Due to this the assets is
overstated to the extent of Rs.3.40 | akhs,

An all out effort has been made by EIL with the help
of the dealing advocale for the purpose of mulation
of the property in the name of Castern Investments
Limiled. EIL has oblained LR, RS & CS Parcha along
with the reply of RTIl application dated 24.12.2018.
An application will soon be made before the BL &
I.RO on the strength of the Parchas, failing receipt of
communication from BL & LRO application will be
made before higher forum ie. Id. land
Administrative Tribunal.

©) The Company has certain disputes and it is not

possible lo delermine, wilh reasonable accuracy,

the effect of seftlement as and when reached and

loss likely to be incurred in respoect of the

[ollowing:

i) The dispute regarding ownership of the fixed
assets included under Block & Development.

ii) The Physical cxistence of Railway Siding and
Control thereon has been stated to be
doubtful.

The title deads of the propertics are not available
with Fll. for establishing the said properties in the
name of the company. To ascertain the current
slalus, letters were senl [0 M/s. Bharal Coking Coal
Ltd. (BCCL) & M/s. Eastern Coalfields Ltd. (ECL),
[subsidiaries of Coal India Lid.], asking lhem o
provide inputs regarding present
ownership/holding of the above menlioned
properties. A team of officials from the company
visited M/s. BCCL & M/s. ECLto collect any relevant
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documents relaledto the propertics.

In view of the fact of 'Other Properties' of Tll.
nationdlized under Coal Nationalisation Act, 1972
and 1973 as informed by BCCI. and FCI. officials,
steps have been taken to obtain linking documents
to establish the fact through the dealing advocate.
On receipt of such valid documents, steps will be
laken to give ellecl in the Books ol Accounls, as per
relevant Accounting Standard.

e) The other short term liability payable include Rs,
2.56 lakhs relaling 1o Compensation Received
for Property Under Dispute, however no
document supporling lhe said compensation
received was produced to us for verification. As
per informalion and explanalion given 1o us, they
said compensation was received long back and
was booked under the head short lerm liabilitics,
In absence any concrete documents, the amount
should be written back in accounts. Duc to this
the liabilities is overstated to the extent of Rs.2.56
Lakhs.

This amount of Rs.2.56 lakhs was reccived [rom
Business Development Corporation Ltd. in the year
1946 on accounl ol sub-lcase of he Moujas
'Hassadih', 'lJote Khan Khan', 'Nabagram' &
'Soncpore', pending finalizalion of the sale deed.
No other detail is available on this issue. As the
transaction is 73 years old, appropriate action will
be taken by management.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) READ WITH SECTION 129(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2019

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements of Eastern Investments Limited for the year
cnded 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companics Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory
Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) read with
Seclion 129(4) of tThe Acl are rasponsible for expressing opinion on Lhe financial slalements under
Seclion 143 read with Saction 129(4) of Ihe Acl based on independent audil in accordance with the
standards on audiling prescribed 'under Saction 143(10) of the Act. This is slalad to have been done by
them vide their Revised Audil Reporl daled 29 June 2019 which supersedes 1heir earlier Audil Reporl
dated 30 May 2019.

I, on behalf of the Complroller and Auditor General of India, have conducled a supplementary audil of
tha consolidated financial statemenls of Eastarn Invasiments Limilad (or the year ended 31 March 2019
undar Section 143(6)( a) read with Seclion 129(4) of the Acl. Wa conducled a supplementary audit of
the financial stalemenls of Eastern Invesimenlts Limiled and ils subsidiaries namely, The Orissa
Minerals Developmenl Company Limiled and The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited for the year
ended on that date. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors
and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records,

In View of tha revision made in the Slatulory Audilor's Report, 1o give eflecl 1o somae of my audil
observalions raised during supplementary audil. | have no further commenls 1o oifer upon of
supplement Lo the Stalulory Auditor's Report under Seclion 143(6)(b) read with Section 129(4) of (he
Ad.

For and on behall of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of [ndia

(Indu Agrawal)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-officio Member, Audil Board, Ranchi.

Place: Ranchi
Date: 26 July 2019
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2019

Rs. [n lakhs

Nole As al As al
No. 315l March, 2019 J1st March, 2018
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Share Capilal 1 141.90 141.90
Roserves and Surplus 2 (16,781.84) 8,140.55
(16,639.94) 8,282.44
MINORITY INTEREST 18,977.72 41,978.92
NON CURRENT | IABILITES
Deferred Tax Liabilities ( Ner) 3 - 193.58
Other Long term Liabilites 4 877.25 1,912.90
J.ong emn pravisions Y 3,134.97 2,841,99
4,012.22 4,958.47
CURRENT LIABILITES
I rade payables 6 2,009.77 1,773.00
Olher current lichilities 7 31,871.31 39,1060.15
Shorl Ierm provisinns B 6,130.31 4,137.15
63,014.39 45,316.60
69,364.40 1,00,536.43
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assels
Tangihle aseels 9 1,710.66 1,833.53
Intangible asscts 9 1,383.06 2,766.05
Capital work=in=progress 11 43.68 79.27
3,137.40 4,678.85
Deferred Tax Asscts ( Net ) 3 18,470.25 -
Non Current Investments 10 4.97 4.92
l.ong terrn Loans and Advances 12 35240 4035.88
Olher Non=Currenl assels 13 139.90 1,259.39
18,987.51 1,670.19
CURRENT ASSETS
Invaenlories 14 2,862.27 2,931.11
Trade recaivahleos 15 412.81 399.71
Cash and Bank Balances 16 35,474.44 82,738.08
Short term Lozns and Advances 17 7,017.07 3,993.16
Other Currenl assels 18 1,452.89 2,125.34
47,239.48 94,187.39
| otal 69,364.40 1,00,536.43

Significant Accounting Policies |A] and
Nolas o Accourts [1 o 26] anaexed (o pal ol The Acconnts

As o aur repor. of aven date
For Das & Prasad

Charlarsd Accountarts

Firm Registration Na. 303054E
Sumil Kr. Rajgarhia

Partner

Mermbership Na: 068270
Place: New Delni

Dale:: 301 May 2019
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For and or: behalf of Board of Directors

(A. Chakravarly)

Chief Finarcizl Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019

Rs. in akhs
Nole For (he year ended For the year ended
Ne. 3151 March, 2019 31st March, 2018
INCOME |
Kevenue From Operetions 19 1,890.56 4,219.70
Othar Ircomn 20 5,645.70 3,988.52
lotal Revenue Y,536.26 10,228.22
FXPENSFS
Chenges in Inventonies of Semi<nishec/Firished goods 21 66.67 \532.51)
Erployees' benefils 27 1 388,60 1,322.81
Oenreciation 2nd Ame tization 9 1,555.02 1,564.79
Other exaenses 23 70189.27 31,680.77
Total expenditure 76,199.86 37,035.86
Profit before Prior period Items (PI')) (66,663.60) (26,807.64)
Prinr parot ioms = Debil / (Credit) (Nel) 24 - -
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (66,663.60) (26,807.64)
Tax kxpense
Curreat I'ax 1.24 fi5.78
Tax [~ Tarier Years 9.9 21,0
Deferied Tex 78,603.83) 18,650.69 {583,25) 478.97
Profit /(loss) for the period before Minority Interest (48,012.91) (26,328.67)
I ess: Minority [aterest 23 001.20) -
Profit /loss) for the period after Minority Interest (25,011.71) (26,328.67)
Bzsic and Diluted Fzrmi~gs Per S~are (in R.:pses)(Fzce Value Re.1C per shzre; 25 (3,383.69) (1,855.50)
Significant Accounting Policies [A] and
\otes to Accounts |1 to 26] annexed form part of tae Accounts
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For Das & Prasad
Charlered Accounlanls (P.Raychaudhury)
Firm Registration. No. 303054k Managing Direclor
Sumit Kr. Rajgarhia (A. Chakravarty) (Urmi Chaoudhury)
Partner Caici Tinarcizl Officer Cornpany Secrelary
Membership No: 068270
Place: New Delhi
Dale: 30lh May 2019
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

Rs. in lokhs

201819 2017-18
A) CASHITOW IROM OPIRATING ACIIVIINTS ¢
Net Prott/iLoss) netore Taxation & extraordiva“y items (66,663.60) (26,807.64)
Adjus:ments For :
Degreciu, on 1,555 07 1,564.79
Interest Income (3,229.74) (3,382.86,
Dividoned core 0. 10 (0.0
Interest Pzic 93.75 97.50
Unspenl Liaa'lity na orager required wrillen baclk 111.06)
Provision cor Doul.lul Debts/Advances - 66.10
Proviio= for excess cost pver redemp=ion value - -
limpatinrent of 1ixed Assels - -
CWIP Adjusmient - (3,695.15) 20.97 (3,633.80)
Opetrating Profit hefore Working Capital Changes. {70,358./%) (30.111.11)
Adjus.men.s | or -
Tracle & other payab es 16,842.15 30,660.50
Inventorics 68 8J (579.68,
Loars anc Acvaices (6215 (3,248.58;
Irnde & Otlner ceceivabilos (61.22) GRS
16,787.61 26,813.96
Cash generated from aperalions : (54,271.11) (3,622.18)
I
Direct taxes pa‘cdyratunded (/7.2.19) (H91.10)
Nel Cash How irom operling aclivilies. (1,313.6%) (7,7217.81)
B) | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchuse of lixed Assels “49.13; (J3.14)
Clkanges in CWIP
Sa'¢ AP archase of Tevelsmen() 25] 44 413,33
Dividead Received 0.12 0.30
Inleresl Rocevod Neet) 3,279.71 3,3H2.86 24,9%6.69
Nct Cash Flow from Investing Activifics 5,434.17 4,936.69
) CASH F1IOW I-IROM FINANCING ACITIVITIES -
Pzymet of Dvidend & Dividend Tax (B.31) (211.58)
Inierest Peiv (93,75) -
Net Cash used in Financing Activities. (102.09) (241.58)
Increase/(Decrease; in Cash & Cash cquivaleat (N—=B=0O) (43,981.55) 477.23
Cest & Cash couivalent (Opening baiarce) 81 183.09 80,703.86
Cash & Cash equivalent (Closing halance) 32 201.51 fi,733.00
I
Cash & Cash equivalenl as per Nole 16 33 17771
Margin imorey 3,245.15
raid divicend 2776
Closing Cash & Cash cquivalen( as above 12 J01.53

wted by Caga and Bark oalace-Nowe 16)
s Cash 1" ow Stztement relerred 1o in o report of even deto.

iV Cash & Ceon cydivalents inc ude lixed Deoosits with scheculed Barks Rs. 35283.19 ckhs (P.Y. 80380.16 lakks)

i) Cash & Cesn eydivalents ine ude bank belarces reoresenting unclaimed civicend =Rs. 27.76 akhs (PY. Rs 39.53 lakas )
i Previous Year's Ligures have beer regrouped/rearzanged wherever neeesscry.

iv)  Negative [ gures neve oeen ndica.ced i orackets.

~or Das & I'rasad
Cha-lered Accourlarlz

For and oii behalt of Ecard of Diroctors

= Registralion \o. 4040073 (P.Raychaudhury)
Sumit Kr. Rajgarhia Manag ng Director
Porlney

Mempershio No: 068270 (A. Chakravarly) (Urmi Chaoudhuey)
Clace: New Delri Chicf Financial Officer Compeny Secielary

Date: 30th Mav 2079
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EASTERN INVESTMENTS LIMITED (CONSOLIDATED)
A. SIGNIHCANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.  Basis of Preparation

i)  The Consolidated Financial Statement (CFS) is prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standard (AS-21) on Consolidated Financial Statements notified pursuant to the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013. The
Consolidated Tinancial Statements comprise of the financial statements of Eastern
Investments Limited (EIL) (parent company) and its subsidiaries. Reference in these notes to
the Company' or 'EIL' shall mean to include EIL and/or any of its subsidiarics, consolidated
in thae linancial slatements unless otherwise stated.

ii)  The list of companics which are included in Consolidated Financial Statements and the
Parent Company's holdings therein arc as under:

Percenlage Holding
2018-19 2017-18

a) The Orissa Minerals Development Company | imited (OMDC) 50.01% 50.01%

Name of the Company Subsidiaries

b) The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited (BSLC) 50.01% 50.01%

Each of the above Companies is incorporated in India and financial statements are drawn up to the
samc reporling dale as thal of the parent Company i.e 315t March 2019
The Borrea Coal Company Limiled, another subsidiary, and the two associale companies namely The
Burrakur Coal Co Ltd. and The Karanpura Development Co. Ltd, have gone into liquidation and
Official Liquidators have taken possession of all the books and as a result no account of the said
companics have been prepared and considered in group consolidated financial statements.,
i) The Consolidalted Financial Stalements have been prepared 1o comply in all material
respect with Accounting Standards notified by Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the
relovant provisions ofthe Companies Acl, 2013.
iv)  The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis, except where impairment is made.
v)  The Accounting Policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are in
consistent with those used in the previous year.

vi)  The Consolidated FFinancial Statements of the Company and its Subsidiary Companies have
been consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together the book value of assets,
liabilities, expenses and incomes, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra
group transactions resulting in unrealized P’rofits/|.osses. The effect of intra group
transactions between the Holding Company and its subsidiaries are climinated on
consolidation.

vii) The Consolidated [inancial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting
policies for like lransaclions and other evenly in similar circumstances and are presented, 1o
the extent possible, in the same manner as the Company's separate financial statements.
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viii) Notes on Accounts of the financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiaries are set
out in their respective financial statements.

ix) Thedifference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries and the Company's share
of net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is recognized in the
financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

X)  Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in
the Consolidated Balance Sheet separately from [iabilities and equity of the Company's
shareholders.

Minority Interest in the net assets of Consolidated subsidiaries consists of :

e The amount of equily alltributable (o minorily al the dale on which investment in a
subsidiary is made; and

. Tho minorily share movement in equily since the dale, parent subsidiary relationship came
inlo exislence.

xf)  Minority Interest's share of Net Profit/(Loss) for the year of consolidated subsidiaries is
identified and adjusted agains! the profit affer lax of the group.

2.  Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the results of operations during the reporting period.  Although these estimates
arc based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could
differ from these oslimates. Difference belween the aclual rosulls and the estimales are
recognized in 1he period in which The resulls are known/malerialized 1hrough Prior Period
Adjustments. Material items, if any, are disclosed separately to the extent of figures known to the
mdnagement.

3. () FixedAssets

(@) Fixed Asscts arc stated at cost (or revalued amounts, as the case may be), less
accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. The cost of acquisition compriscs
purchase price inclusive of dulics (net of Cenval), laxes, incidenlal expenses,
erection/commissioning/trial run expenses and inlerest elc, up lo the date the assels
are ready for intended use.

(b)  Prospecling and dovelopment expensas incurred 10 prepare the mine ready lor
commercial exploralion (i.c. in the nalure of preliminary and preoparalive expenses)
are capilalized.

() Expenditure incurred for oblaining required clearance to operate the mines for the
allolment of their lease is capilalizad as inlangible assals.

(d)  Expenditurc incurred for renewal of mining lease are capitalized under Mining Leasc.
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()  Machinery spares which can be used only in connection with an item of fixed assets
and whose use, as pertechnical assessment, is expected to be irregular are capitalized
and depreciated over the residual life of the respective assets.

(  Asscls awailing disposal are valued al the lower of wrillan down value and nel
realizable value and disclosed separalely.

(g) Capilal work-inprogress includes machinery or other fixed asscls (o0 he installed,
construcled and erecled and amount paid agains! parlly work done.

(i  Deprecialion and Amorlizalion

(@  The classification of Plant & Machinery into continuous and non-continuous process
is done as per  the ftechnical evaluation and depreciation thereon is provided
accordingly.

(b)  Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Mcthod (SLM), up to 95% of the cost of the
assels over their useful lives as per Schadule 1 of the Companies Act, 2013 excopl in
case of ils subsidiary The Bisra Stone Lime Company Limited the following categories
of assets where their useful life is based on the technical assessment of the
Managements (useful life given in brackets):

Telecom Fquipments (5 Years); Audio & Visual Fquipment (10 Years); Other Office
Equipment, Earth Moving Equipment, Forklift ‘Trucks, Air Conditioners, Freezers,
Water Coolers, Refrigerators, Water Coolers, Air Coolers (7 years);Motor Cars (6
Years); Safety Equipment, Light Vehicles (8 years); Computers [including System
Software] (4 Ycears) .

Depreciation on all depreciable assets except disputed assets has been duly provided
for as per Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013.

(c) Leaseholdland is amortized over the period of lease.
(d)  MiningLease is amortized over the lease period.

(€)  Prospecting and development expenditure of mines is amortized at the rate of 10%
using written down value method in case of OMDC. In case of BSLC, the same is
amortised over a period of ten years.

Intangible asset relating to mines expenditure is amortized over the balance period of
lease.

(8 Where the remaining useful life of any asset is Nil as on 1st April 2014, the carrying
value of the asset net of the residual value has been adjusted against opening Reserve
in accordance with transitional provision of Schedule Il of The Companies Act 2013.

(h)  Inthe case of its subsidiary T'he Bisra Stone Lime Co. Limited software which is notan
integral part of the related hardware is amortized over a period of 4 years or its License
period whichever is less.

(i)  Depreciation on fixed Assets added/disposed off during the vear is provided on pro-
rata basis with reference to the date of addition/disposal.
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(iii) Impairment of Fixed Assets

The carrving amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if there
is any indication of impairment based on external/internal factors. An impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount
which represents the greater of the net selling price and 'Value in use’ of the assets. The
estimated future cash flows considered for determining the value in use, are discounted to
their prasent value al appropriate rale arrived at aller considering the pravailing interesl
rates and weighled average cost of capital,
Aller impairment, deprecialion is provided on the revised carrying amounlt of the assels
over theirremaining useful [ife.
Proeviously recognized impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in
circumslances.  However Ihe carrying value afler reversal is nol increased beyond (he
carrying value that would have prevailed by charging usual depreciation if there was no
impairment.

4, Investments

Invasiments thal are readily realizable and inlended 1o he held (or nol more than a year are
classified as current invesiments. All other investments are classified as Noncurrent investiments.
Current investments are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value on individual investment
basis. Noncurrent investments are valued at cost, unless there is an "other than temporary"
decline in valuethereof, in which case, adequate provision/write-off is made in the accounts.

3. Inventories

(@  Stock in trade of finished goods is valued on FIFO basis at lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost includes direct materials, labour cost and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on normal operating capacity.

(b)  Stock of Stores and spare parts, loose tools are valued at Weighted Average cost.

(¢)  Nel realizable value is the estimaled selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

() Quantilies of Closing Stock including slock or slore & spare parls have been laken as per the
physical verification done.

(@ Where physical siock is more than hook stock, book slock is considered (or valuation of
stock. However surplus stock is valued at Rs, 1/ per LOT for the Surplus stock available as
on date of closing.

(O Semifinished producls are valued after adjusting Conversion Cost.

(g0  Tha Excise Duly payable on closing stock of finished goods al the lime of sale is nol
considered in valualion of closing stock.

6. Reliremenl and Other Employce Benelits
a)  Gratuily:
Gratuity is payable on separation @ 153 days pay for cach completed year of service to
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eligible employees who render continuous service of 5 years or more. Maximum amount in
the case of separation is Rs.20 Lakhs for cach Employea. The graluily is baing coverad
under "Group Gratuity cum Life Insurance Scheme" with LIC of India and the provision on
account ol graluily is being made as per lhe acluarial valuation given by LICI, excepl for (he
holding company, where no such arrangement exists and liability on the basis of actuarial
valualion is made in the accounts.

b) Lecave Encashment:

Leave Encashment is payable if ecncashment of leave is applied for during the tenure of
service of employee and on  separation to eligible employees who have accumulated
carnced lecave and Half Pay Leave. Maximum accumulated carned leave/ half pay leave of
300 days and half pay leave of 180 days is encashable at the time of separation. Liability of
Leave salary is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation as per Accounting Standard =15
"Employee Benefits",

¢)  Superannuation Benefit:

Supcrannualion Benelil is payabla on separation Lo aligible axaculives of the Company.
This fund is also being managed by the LIC of India as per scheme. The Company makes
quarlerly conlribution 1o the fund and apart from this the Company has no liability
whatsoeveron thisaccount.

d) Provident Fund:

(i)  ForHead Office Employees: The Company pays fixed contribution of Provident Fund
at predetermined rates, to a separate trust i.e. The Orissa Minerals Development
Company limited Provident Institutions.

(i) For Mines Employees: The Company pays (ixed conlribution of provident Fund al the
rate of 12% on Salary (i.e. Basic + DA) to RP[*C.

7. Taxation
Tax expense comprises of current, deferred and prior year tax expenses, if any.
Currenl income lax is measured al the amounl expedled 1o be paid 1o the lax authorilies in
accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current

year liming differances belween laxabla income and accounting income for the year and reversal
of timingdifferences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
al the balance sheel date. Deferred 1ax assels are recognized only (0 the extent thal there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
delerred lax assels can be realized. Il the company has carried forward unabsorbed depreciation
and carried forward tax losses, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty
backed by convincing evidence thal such deferred lax assals can be realized against fulure
taxable profits. Unrecognized deferred tax assets of earlier periods are re-assessed and
racognized Lo The exteni That il has hacome reasonably carlain thal fulure laxabla income will he
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized
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At each balance sheet date, the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. |t
recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or
virtually cerlain, as the case may be, that sufficient future laxable income will be available againsl
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

8. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized on dispatch of goods to customers, which is incidental
to transfer of significant risk and reward of ownership. Sales are net of Fxcise Duty, Sales Tax/VAT,
Entry Tax, returns, claims, discounts, etc.

[nterest

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the rate applicable.

Dividend

Income from dividend from dividend is recognized when the companies' right to receive the
payment is established.
Consideration for use of Company's facilities

Consideralion raceived rom the Aulthorilies (or use of a parl of the available [acilitics of the
Company is recognized as revenue in the year of receipt /realization.

9, Government grants and subsidies

Grants and subsidies from the government are recognized when there is reasonable assurance
thal tha grant/subsidy will ba received and all atlaching conditions will be complied with.

When the grant or subsidy relates to an expense item, it is recognized as income over the periods
necessary to match them on a systematic basis to the costs, which itis intended to compensate.

Where the grant or subsidy relates to an asset, its value is deducted from the gross value of the
assclconcernad in arriving al the carrying amount of the related assaol.

10. Provision

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of
which araliable estimale can bamade.

Provisions made in terms of Accounting Standard 29 on Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and
Contingent Assets issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are not discounted to its
present value and are determined based on management estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at cach balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current management estimates.
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11. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

12. Segment Reporting Policies

Ihe Company's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the
nature of products and services provided, with each segment offers different products.

[nter Segment Transfers:

The Company generally accounts for intersegment sales and transfers as if the sales or transfers
weretothird parties at current market prices

Allocation of Common Costs:

Common allocable costs ara allocaled 10 cach segmaent according (o the relalive contribulion of
each segment Lo The lolal common costs.

Unallocaled llems:

Includes general corporate income and expensc items which are not allocated to any business
segmoent,

13. Excise Duty/Royalty

Cxcise Duty/Royalty is accounted for at the point of manufacture/extraction of goods/ore but not
considered for valuation of finished goods stock as on the balance sheet date.

14. Contingencies

Liabilities, which are material and whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable
certainty, aretreated as contingent and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.
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Notes to the financial statement for the year ended 31st March 2019

Nolc 1: Share Capital Rs. In lzkhs
Particulars Asaf As al
’ 315l March, 2019 31s( March, 2013
AUTHORISED
1,35,00.000 (Pievivus yea-1,35,00,000) “quaily Shares v Rs, 10/~ ectn 1350.00 1330.00
Tozal 7330.00 1350.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND YULLY PAID-UP
14,18,953 Provious yveer 14,18,953) kquity Saares of “Rs.10/4 cach. 147 .90 141.90
Total 141.90 147.90
1.1: STATEMENT OF RECONCILIATION OF ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID-UP SHARECAPITAL
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Particulars Number Re. I lakng Number Rs. In lzkhs
Shares outstarding as at *le beginring of year 14,158,933 141.90 | 14,182,933 147.90
Add : Issue of Shares | | | . . - -
Shares oustarding as al he end of yeer 11,18,933 111,90 | 17,18,933 11790
1.2 : DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 3% OF SHARE HOLDING AS AT 31.03.2019 N
Type of Shares Name of the Shareholder Y% of Shares held No of Shares Held
Equity 1 | Rasatriya ispa Nigam Umited 1'% 7,36,638
2 | Presidert of India 15.79"% 2,28,714
3 | _ife Insurance Corporatior of Ind a 544" 78,517
1.3 : DETAILS OF SHARE HELD BY HOLDING OR ULIIMATE HOLDING COMPANY AS Al 31.03.2019
l'ype of Shares Name of the Shareholder Y% of Shares held No of Shares Held
Equity | 1 | Ragntrya isper Nigam {'mited 571% 7,236,638
Issued and Subscribed
) 5,12,000 No. of Equity Shares have been allotted as fully paid up pursuant to a contract without payment being received in
cash,
i 2,557,419 No. ul Fquily Shares were alloled jor consideralion olher thaz cash in cancel lalion o 59.340 Ordinary equily shiare

in terms of the scheme of amalgamation pursuant to *he Order No.688F dated 04.09.84 passed by the Government of India,
Ministry of Law, Justice and Company Affairs. in terms of Section 396 of the Companies Act, 1956, waereby the undertakings of
lhe Compadnies, viz, () The Sendrz Investimerls Co. LId., (1) The Ondal Inves.aents Co. Lid,, (iiD) Garuda Investtnents Co. Lid.,
liv) Ihe Lawrence [rvestments and Property Co. Lid., (v) The General Investments and Trust Co. Ltd., (vi) Birds Irading and
Investments Co. Lid. were dissolved znd vested in tais Company, the Resulting Company, with effect Zrom 10th September,
1983 (e Appoinled Day).

iti) 4,77,035 No. of Equily Sniares were cllulled on preferential basis for vonsideration other than casa lowards acquisilion aof
85,219 na. af I'quity sahares of The Orissa Mincrals Development Company 1+d. and 4,14,49,603 no. of ['quity shares of The
Bisra Stone Lime Company Ltd. from Government of India in terms of duly approved restructuring scheme (Refer Note belows).

RESIRUCIURING SCHEME

) Interms ofthe Scheme of Restructuring approved by the Union Cabinet, Eastern Investmenss Ltd. (EIL) had acquired 96,219 no.
ol Equity siiares  (Grcluding 85,219 Shares from lhe Govl. of Indig) lrom The Orissa Minerals Developmenl Compuny
11d.(OMDC) and 4,34,49,605 no. of Fquily shares from The Bisra Slone | ime Compzny 11d.(BSI C) during the year ended
31.03.2010.

if Consequent o tae above arrangement, total nolding of the Government of India in the paid capital of EIl. had become 66.79%
and the holding of EIL in OMDC and BSLC had become more than 50% of paid capital of respective companies, accordingly,
[ had becorme Governmenl Company and also “he holding company of OMDC and BS1.C with effectzon: 19th March, 2010,

iti) In conlinualian Lo the above arrangement, on 3th January, 2011, Rashlriva Ispeal Nigam Lid, (RINL has acquired 7,36,638 na.
of I'quity shares representing 51 % of Share Capital of EIl. from the Govt. of India and thereby 11l has become subsidiary af
RINL. As z result, direc holding of tne Govt. of India has thus come down to 15.79%.
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Rs in Lakhs

Parliculars A HBEL
31st March, 2019 315t March, 2018
Capilal Reserve
As per last accourts 13,874.24 13,874.24
Add during the period -
13,874,04 13.874.04
Securities Premium Account
As per last accourls 03,331.78 23,331.78
Adl during the period - -
23,331.78 23,331.78
Investments Reserve
As per lzst accourts 94.39 94.39
Add during the period - -
94,39 94,39
Reserve as per RBI Act (Special Reserve)
As per lest actourls 1,094.57 1,087.59
Add: Amount transfer from Surolus Profit - 6.98
1,094.57 1 094.57
General Reserve
A3 per lzst accourts 1,8106.87 1,813.38
Add: Amounl Iransfer (rom Surolus Profil - 3.49
Add: Amount transfer from Capital Reserve - -
1,816.87 1,816.87
Surplus
As per lzst accourts (32,071.30; 3,865.31)
Add: Surplus as per S=atement of Profit and Loss (23,011.71; (26,328.67)
(57,083.02) (32,193.98)
Loss: Appropriations
Proposed Dividerd (Final) - 6.9
Tax an Praposed Dividend - 1.21
General Reserve - 3.4¢
Special Reserve - 6,98
Adjustmen: for expired useful life of 112
existing assex/Recuction in Profit & Loss
OomMbDC
Adj.slmen for interc ompany Iransaclians (91.74) (141.49)
(§9.33) (56,993.69) (122.68) (32,071.30)
Tolal (16,781.84) 8,140.55
Parliculars H Sl gles
31st March, 2019 315t March, 2018
Note 3. : Deferred Tax Liabililv/(Asscls) (Net) Rs in lakhs
Deferred Tax Liabilities
(@) Difierence belween book and lax deprecialion 231,81 651,56
(A) 231,81 651,56
Deferred Tax Assefs
(a) Other Deferred | ax Assets 18,702.06 457.98
(B) 18,702.06 457,98
Net Deferred tax Liability (A)<B) (18,470.25) 193.58
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Rs in lalkhs

Particulars

As al

As al

31st March, 2019

31st March, 2018

Borrowings

Claim againsl lhe company= payable 877.25 1,912.90
Total 877.25 1,912.90
Note 5 : Long Term Provisions Rs in lakhis

As al As al

Particulars

31st March, 2019

31st March, 2018

Provisions for Employee Benefits

(a) Provision for Employee Beneiit 2,381.97 2,098,99

(b) Provision for Rates and Taxes 18.52 48,52

(¢) Provision for Site Reclameation 704.48 704.48

Total 3,134.97 2,851.Y9

Note 6 : Trade Payables Rs in lakhs
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2019

31st March, 2018

Others than MSME 2,009.77 1,773.00
Total 2,009.77 1,773.00
Note 7 : Other Curent liabilities Rz in lakhs

As at As at

Particulars

31sl March, 2019

31st March, 2018

Advance I[rom Cuslomers 1,338.81 3,283.72
Unpaid Dividend 27.76 39.51
Dispuled Dividend 32.01 52.21
Unclaimed Preierence Shares 2.09 2.09
Employee Beneiit -<due - -
Other Liability 48,586.52 34,169.19
Income Tex Demand - -
Security Deposit Received 1,887.12 1,859.70
Curreny Maturities of Long lerm Borrowings - -
Total 34,874.31 39,406.45
Note 8 : Shorl Term Provisions Rs in lakhs
Particulars FE ceal
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Provision lor employee benelils 3,731.51 3,360.05
Proposed Dividend - 6.93
Tax on proposed Dividend - 1.1
Other Provisions 2,398.80 768.76
Total 6,130.31 4,137.15
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Nole=9 : CONSOLIDALED FIXED ASSEIS: AS Al 31S1 MARCH, 2019 Rz in lalkhs
| &5 T - o < H = o = =
s AR TRESTINT DR N L BT
OLe <d& Fe32 O™ S i Z = =& s - =
kL 240 - - 3.40 - - - - - 310 149
CMDC 0.26 - - 0.28 - - - - - 228 0.28
B3IC .61 - 8.64 - - - - - I 2 fs
Land 12.32 - - 12,32 - - - - = 1232 1132
CMDC 190.77 - - “96.77 24.25 1,97 - - JoM! 166 S¢ 171.51
B3IC 860.40 - - 860.46 778.62 49,92 81914 2052 61
Ieasehold land 1,057.23 - - 1,057.22  B03.AB 4289 - §46.37 21006 233.75
EIL 2.3 - - 2.35 o T34 121 1.01
CMDC 23958 - - 430 58 43277 250 <3327 431 61
1eased Hild Propetties 441.93 - 441.93 434.11 250 - 436,61 5.32 782
LIL 0.24 - - 0.24 0.21 0r 0.03 203
CMDC | 1,36°.°5) 15,62 - 1,389.77 348.60 2673 37480 101482 99148
BSLC 104.69 - - 04,84 37.25 U.63 £7.88 17.C1 WA
Building; 1,445,238 48.62 - 1,494,90 436.12 26,92 - - 463.04 103106 101013
Roads OMDC 246,05 o - 246.05 195.03 10.21 - - 20524 40.81 31.02
Machirery 1B51C 307305 - 307,38 287.53 3.4 2407 16.51 ALK
-arh movirg ec Fpmer BSIC - - - - - - - -
= actic Vach ey & Fart ord General ¢ ecirifics=er+ BSLC 162.28 - - ‘6228 4013 3.9 14532 1156 2215
Tpe B5LC 765 - 745 7.56 756 329 2.9
Iraclon B3IC m - - 104 3.04 20 - -
3ricg B5LC 0.74 - - 0.71 0.51 05 0.25 0.23
Waler Supp v % Sewerags sysions BSLC 20.06 - 20.6 “8.92 1682 1.76 176
cCMDC 30877 043 3,087.54 1 292205 11.6% 291022 14732 16455
Plant & Ma[:hinery 3,583.08 043 - 3,583.31 3,374.25 29,14 - - 340344 180.07  200.B3
Clecirical Installation CMDC 23523  0.08 = 235.31 196.60 8.4 - - 2504 30.27 38.53
I 22 - - 122 w2 - - - W22 0.00) (0.00)
CcMDC 75807 - - 458.02 337.68 1,14 - - 3€2.87 95.00 0 12003
BSLC 13374 - “33.74 80.19 0.9 - - 248 2126 3105
Railway Siding, 29298 - - 592.98 419.09 30.63 - - 449,72 143.26  173.90
oMDC 217.20 - - 2°7.26 R 13.03 16944 £7 82 6431
B3IC 842 - a3 8.05 03 2.38 0238
Furniture & Fixture 225.6Y - = 225,69 159.40 18.09 - 177.49 4820 66.29
CMDC 150.67 - - 5067 73067 - - S - -
Praspecling & Development 130,67 - 150.67 150.67 - - 150,67 - -
CMDC 64.56 - - 64,56 63.97 - - - c1u7 0.19 2.59
BSIC 7.5 - 7.30 7.30 - - 730 - -
Motor Vehicles 71.86 - 71.86 71.27 - - 71.27 259 0.59
CMDC §2.00 - - 83.00 /283 3.4 - - 7287 7.3 016
[ 2.28 - - 2.25 2.19 - - - 219 0.06 0.04
Compuler 85.25 - 83.25 73.02 a1 - - 76.16 709 022
Tolal Tangible Fixed Assets 3,14356 49.13 - 8,197.69 6,315.04 172,01 - - 648705 1,710.66 1,833.53
Intangible Assets
CMDC |+ 9,384.67 - q,384.67 667917 1 3127% - - 00T 138276 276042
B3IC £.50 8.10 797 0.5 - - §.27 228 353
Tofal Intangihle Assets 9,393.,17 - - 9,303,171 6,627.12 1,343.01 - - E0100Y 138306 276b.0s
Figures for provious year 17,5924 32,14 - 17,54°.73 11,293.71 1,679 = 4Ny 1290726
lofal Hved Assels Value 17,541.73  49.13 = 17,590.86 12,942.16 1,555.02 - - 1449718 3,093.72 4,599.58
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Nole 10 : Non Currenl Inveslinenls Rs.in Lakhs
As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March,2019
Book Value Na.of Shares Particulars No.of Shares Book Value
Quoled Unquoted and Unit and Unit Quoted Unquoted
\ON IRADE INVESIMENIS
Investments in Debenture of Bonds & Mutual Fund
DEBCNTURES Tully Paid :
0.27 58 | 8% Kumnard~ubi Engg. Werks Lic of Rs, 500/~ cacn, *** 38 c.27
- 0.27 (A) - 0.27
BONDS AND MUTLAL FUNDS
0.28 2,650 | Mesier Shere=Unil Trox. o/ India. 2,860 0.28
0.2C 3,000 | Caoisel Grewtr Lnit Scheme 1992(Master Cein 1992) 1,000 0.30
- 100 | 8.95% Gu'ret Flectric’ty Bonds 97 Rs. -10,000/- each, - -
0.58 E (R) 054 o
Investments in Pref. Shares
PRCFCRENCE SHARES of " 100/~ each (ully paid :
- 0.15 253 | 7% Birds Jute & Exports Lkd, ** 263 0.15
- 0.97 1,76 5.53% Kumarcaubi Firee 2y & Silica Works (td. Dnd 2ref) =+~ 1,760 0.52
- 0.04 50 1 9.3% Kumarcaubi Fnee. Wor<s 14d. =%+ S0 0.0
- 1.11 (C) 1.11
Investments in Equity Instrumcnls
ORDINARY SHARES of " 100/- each fully paid :
1.99 4,650 | Brds Jure & Fxpors 1*¢. *~* 1,650 1.99
27.07 23,645 | The K'nnison Jife Millz Co.lid, = % 23,645 27.07
23.00 14,028 | Unon ute Co. LId. = ** 8,028 25.06
ORDINARY SHARIS of Rs.10/- cach [ully paid :
40.87 4,735,300 | The Borrakur Coal Co. L, In Liguidction) >* £75,300 40.87
0.10 83 | =zzers \ews Paoer (Formaly Corz Irvestreent Co. 1-d.)
Dipco Privace | 'mited & 0.09
0.72 3,44,770 | Incia Pewer Corpora.ton Lid.(lormel y DPSC Lud., 35,44,770 0.72
9.59 723,598 | Ho man Cliciax Menlaczaning Ld, *=* 123,598 9.39
5.88 79,350 | The Karanoure. Developmen: Co. ttd, ¥ 79,650 5.88
20.09 “ 16,761 | Kumardh,oi Fireclay & Sil'ca Worss 1d, *** 116,76/ 20,09
0.14 400 | The Aszociztee Cerrent Co. Ltd. 400 0.4
1.91 73,012 | Sij.a Jherriahy Flecric Suoply Co. 1=¢. **#* 73,232 1.91
16.56 615 | litzgar Wapon U f-ormedrly 1tagzrh Industries d )= *# 613 16.58
Jorne-ly, The Titagarh Peper Mils Co. Lidl)
0.23 200 | Bharal Larth Maovers Lid. 200 0.33
0.26 86 | Reliance Industrics tdl RIL $ 172 0.26
0.0€ 300 | lspet P-ofiles Itd. *#~ 50C 3.0€
0.53 1,000 | Stee” A.Z~or 'ty of Indiz |=d. 1,000 0.53
1.9 13,000 | L'1.C. Lid.(Ordinary Shzres of Rs. 14 vach) 22,300 “.h4
0.03 1,500 | H.D.I.C. Benk. 1,500 0.03
0.20 1,95C | Weodiard Multizpec’ality Hospital Ltd @ Rs. 10~ cach. 1,930 0.20
Tarme-ly Last India Clinic Llel.)
0.07 2C | )8 W Steel Limized. formerly, Jindel Vi ay~agar Stecl) 3C 0.07
0.00 1| Sr” Azrobindr: Sahayna Sam'ty 1td 1 0.00
0.12 ¢,000 | Kaling Cenent | id 5,000 .12
281.10 28,11,010 | _z-. Ind a Minerels Lic 28,100 281.10
20.74 419.98 (D) 20.74 419.97
INVFSTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANY :
0.56 84,640 | 1he Borrez Coal Co. 1td. (r 1. idasion)*- 34,640 - 6.50
- 656 (L) - 6,50
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As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2019

Book Value No.of Shares [articulars No.oi Shares Book Value
Quoted Unquoted and Unit and Unit Quoted | Unquoted
21.34 427.92 TOTAI.(A+B+C+D+hR 21,34 427.91
449.26 GRAND TOTAL 449.25
(444,34) Less : Provision for dimiaation ir. lae velue of inveslments (44<.20)
- Provisica for excess 0. cosl cver Rederaplion Value -
4.92 4,97
21.34 Agregate Value oi Quoted [nvestments 21.34
427.92 Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments 427.91
195.38 Market Value of Quoted Investment 164.88

Note : ** Marks represent provision marcle for diminution in the valoe of investments

$ Aller amalgamaZion with Indian Pelrocaemicals Lid.

INVESTMENTS

(@ The undertakings ofthe ollowing companies have been taker. over by the Governmen:=

Bird & Co. Lim:ted.

Disaiergarh Puwer Suoply Cu, | 1d. (Bihar Unil),
Kinnison Jute M:lls Co. Ltd.
KumardaubiErginearing Works Lrd.

Sijug (Jherrian) Eleciric Supply Co, LU,

Lnion Jute Co. Ltd.

() Cortpensdlion receivable by lhe corpany in respecl o ils investnenls in shares and debenlures, as lhe case may be, in the abuve
companics has not yot been determined. However, investments in Bird & Co. Ltd. in debentures, preference shares end ordinary
shares have already beer written off. Investment in other cormpanies arc fully provided for.

() Theeggregate shorsfall between tae bool: value and estimated realisable value of investments as appearing in the above notes is Rs.

444.28 | akhs (P.Y. 444.34 | akhs).

Note 11 : Capital Work in Progress

Rs. in Lakhs.

Particulars Aok Ao al
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Capitzl Work in Progess 119.16 154.75
| 0ss: Pravision 75.48 72.48
43.68 79.27
Note 12: Long Term Loans and Advances Rs.in Lakhs
Patticulars As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Security Deposits
Considered Good 272.46 319.80
Considered Doubtful 0.18 0.18
27264 319.98
lex Deducted at Source 19.82 16.16
Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value (0 be received
Considered Couod 60.07 69,87
Considered Doubllul 56,76 56,76
116.83 126,63
Less:Provision or loans and advances (Doub’ful) 56,89 29.91 56,89 69,71
352.40 405.88
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Nole 13 : Other Non Currenl assels Rs.n Lakhs
Particulars As al As al
T 315t March, 2019 31sl March, 2018
lerm Deposit with Banks over 1 Year 159.90 1,239.39
| otal 159.90 1,259.39
Note 14 : Inventories Rs.in Lakhs
Parliculars As at As at
315t March, 2019 31st March, 2018
1. Stock of Raw Materials A7.41 4742
3 .Store & Spere Parts 167.72 169.25
| ess : Provision 29.16 28.33
138.55 140.72
3.S"ock in Traen 2,676.31 2,742.97
Tolal 2,862.27 2,931.11
Note 15 : Irade receivables Rs.in Lakhs
Parliculars As at As at
articutars 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Daebts aver six manths 248.06 248.06
Other dehts 4732.61 399.71
680.87 647,77
less: Provision (or Doubful Debls 248.06 432.81 248,06 399.71
Lnsecured, Considerec. Good 432.81 399.71
Lnsecured, Considerec. Doubtlul 248.06 248.06
Note 16 Cash and Bank Balance Rs.in Lakhs
Parliculars As at As at
315t March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Balances with Banks 163.12 317.09
Casn on Hand 0.37 1.30
Term deposils with Barks( Maturity is | ¢ss tihan 1 Year) 32,038.04 30.864.70
Fa'marked Balances with Ban's
Torm deposi's pladged with Banks, 3,243.15 7,515.46
Unclairmed Dividend 27.76 39.33
Tolal 35,474.44 82,738.08
Note 17 : Short lerm Loans and Advances Rs.in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
artcutars 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Advances & olher recoverables
(Recaveraple in cash or =1 k'nd or (o1 val ue o be receivec) 260.70 374,60
Unsecured Considered Good
Prepaid Cxpenses and OLiers 152.03 90.79
Unsecured Considered doubl(ul
Olher Shorl lerms loans and Advances 1,755,996 2,568,997
Less: Provision or doubliu. advances 1,796.06 2,659.90 296.07 2,272.90
Advance Paymen: of Income lax 3,91.94 3,304.87
Total 7,017.07 5,993.16
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Note 18 : Other Current assets Rs.in Lakhs

Particulars As af As at

31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Interest accrued on Investments
Considered CGaod - -
Inleres receivable on Term Deposit
Considered Gaod 1,312,890 1,966.35
1,312.89 1,966.55
Renl Receivable
Considered Good - 37.20
Other receivables 380.80 366.76
Loss:Proviston for doubtful acvances 240.80 140.00 265.17 101.59
| otal 1,452.89 2,125.34
Note 19 : Revenue from Operations Rs. in Lalchs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018

Sale of Producss 3,868.89 4,238.20

I ess: M'xc'se Duly - -

Nel Sa'es 1.888.89 4,238,20

Dividend Incarme 1.67 1.50

Inleres. Income (rom Investment - -
Total 3,890.56 4,239.70
Nule 20 : Other Incume Rs,in Lakhs

Parliculars Year ended Year ended

31sl March, 2019 318t March, 2018
Interest Income

on FD with Bank 5,084.77 5,442.11

Investment =Long ferm - -

Othey Interes=I1 Retund 18.44

Otheys 15.50 5.328.71 13.95 5,436.06
Dividend Income 0.12 0.30
Other Non-Opetating Income

Sundzy receipts 51.39 96.67

Pravisian no lorger “equired weitten bac< 114.06 384.12

| icerse Fres - -

Othey Income 130.92 316.87 51.37 332.16
Total 3,645.70 3,988.52
Nate 21 : Changes in Inventories af SemiTinished / Tinished goads Rs.in Lakhs

Parliculars Year cndod Year cended

31s1 March, 2019 31sl March, 2018
Openng sluck ?,790.39 2,210,46
Cusing slock 2,723.7 2,74).97
Nel Deplelivr/(Accrelion) 60.67 (532.31)
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Note 22 : Employee Benefits Rs. in Lalchs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Salarics and wagoes 3.156.47 1,265.58
Company's contribution = providen: fuad & other funds 190.74 417.79
Suacrannuation Persion bencfiz Scheme 33.86 21.79
Conttibution to Gratuizy furd 329.40 241.83
Contribution to | pave ncashirens & Half Pay Jeave 206.97 136.66
Staff Welfare: expenses 249.16 1.232.13 2129.14 1,037.23
4.388.40 4,522 .81
Note 23 : Other expenses Rs.in Lakhs
Parficulars Year cnded Year coded
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Consurmplian af Slores 2rd Spae parls 83.76 108.33
Power and Tue 41205 406.73
Repairs and Mairlenance 260.88 266,30
Maragemenl Trairee Mees (CS) 0.09 0.37
Payvienl vl Corlreclua Servives 1 .645.6). 1,768,99
Rovalty/Dead Rent/Surface Rert 826.98 638.68
Rent 36.93 39.45
IProfess onal foes 75.16 7.71
Rermunerat’on to Auditors 13.08 19.27
Proviion for axcess cos: aver redemptior va uc - 14,932 47
Compensation agzainst Excess Mirirg 62,054.79 1,479.64
Custodian Charges 0.11 0.26
Licerce Fees 1.21 .68
Consultancy Fees 125.33 31.63
I aw Crages/l.ega I'xpeases 207.45 401.34
Rates and taxes 19217 133.32
Insu-ance 1.05 3.60
Direcror's Fees 0.68 0.89
Siding Charges 2935 30.36
Hire Charges of Equipments 911 3.98
Provisions for Dodbtful Debts - -
Provisions for Stocs 0.63 1.41
Impairment of Fixed Assets - -
CWIP Ad:ustment - 20.97
PPrinting and Stationery 10.77 16.41
CSR 5.91 35.20
Busiress Deve.opment & Selling Expenses 16.51 5.80
Inlerest & Tinancial Chazges 526.18 136.38
Securily Charges/CIST 240.64 739,33
Mines & | ease Maller 689.26 330.08
Faviroamenl & Pal ulion 0.47 17.19
Traiting & Develoornent 1.64 0.19
Penel Damnage or:. Proviveal Fund dues 54.21 231.00
Loss or Judicial Cases 1.639.3) -
Miscellaneous Expenses 788.77 678,96
OMDC Co Sharing Experses - 13.73
Provision for wildlife censervation plan 33.91 10443
Tolal 70,189.57 31,680.77
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Note 24: Prior Period [tem Rs.in Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Ear.ier years experses =net - -
~ Nate 25: Farning per share(EPS) . .
Earning per share (EPS) computed in accordance with Accounting Standard 20.
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018

Profiz after Tax as ver aacoLris(A) (Rupess i lakhs) {48,01291) (26,328.67)
We ghted averege No of shares outstanding as curing the perioc(B) 14,18,953 14,18,953
I'PS (Tace value of Re.10/~ por equity share) - A/B (3,363.69) (1,833.30)

Note: 26: Other Notes forming part of Balance Sheet:
1. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

A. Relaled Parly with whom the company and ils Subsidiaries had ransaclions.
Cnterprises over which KMPs have significant influence.
i) Scoll & Saxby Lid
i) Kamapura Development Company Ltd
Associates-
iii)  The Karanpura Development Co. |td. (under liquidation)
iv)  The Burrakur Coal Co. Ltd. (under liguidation)

B. Key Managerial Persons
i) Shri Arijit Chakravarty,CFO from April '16 to March "19
i) Smt.Urmi Chaoudhury, CS from April '16 to March '19
iii)  Shri B Kundu, GM from February '18 to March '19
iv)  Shri P. Raychoudhury, MD from July '16 lo March "19

C. Employees Benefit Funds where there is significant influence
i) The Orissa Mincrals Developmenl Co. Lid. Superannuation Fund,
i) The Orissa Minerals Co Ltd - Cmployee Gratuity Fund.
i) Bisra Stone Lime Company Lid Employec Graluily Fund.
D. Stake of Holding Company in the Paid up Capital of EIL
=Rashtriya lspat Nigam Ltd.
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Disclosure of Transactions Between the Company and related parties and the status
of Qulstanding Balance As on 31st March, 2019

Enferprises over

Holding Company which KMP have Key Managerial Person
Particulars significant influence
201 BT'I 9 201 7.-1 8 | 201 8.-1 9 | 201 7.-1 8 201 871 0 201718
(Rsin (Rs tn (Rs in (Rs in (Rs in (Rs in Lakhs)
Lakhs) Lakhs) Lakhs) Lakhs) Lakhs)
1 [PO Fxpenses - - - - - -
2 Salary - - - - 109.63 132.70
Balance Outstanding
3 | [PO Expenses - -
4 | KMPs Payment - - 16.63 19.59
5 | Scolt & Saxby Lid. 96.20 96.20 - -
6 E&;r'napura Daovclopment Company 33 84 18,84 ) _
7 | East Inclia Minerals .(d. - - - -

2, DEFFERED TAX (BSL.C)

The Company has substantial carried torward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under the Income Tax Act,
1961 and accordingly Deflerred Tax Asscl of Rs.569.74 Lakhs (previous year Rs, 1289.01 Lakhs) has arisen as on
31st March 2018. However, as per AS=22 and in consideration of prudence, the Deferred Tax Asset has not been
recognised in the financial statements owing to uncertainty of the availability of sufficient taxable income in
future against which such Deferred Tax Assets can be realised.

3. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES Rs. In Lakhs!
a) 2018-19 2017-18
I. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 1,52,652.60 1257,37.00
Il. Odisha Sales l'ax 93.17 93.17
Il1. Income Tax 51.96 68.60
IV. Others 26.21 287.19
V. Providenl Fund Claim 103.09 103.09
VI. Bank Guaranlee submilled wilh IBM 657.03 657.03

(iy  Arbitration Cases include Rs. 320.87 Lakks. Claims of contractors for supply of materials/scrvices
pending with arbitration/courts which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Company
rcasonably expect that these legal actions when ultimately concluded and determined will be in
favour of the Company and will nol have material adverse cffect on the Company's results of
opcralion or [inancial posilion.

(i) Bank Guarantee is given to Indian Bureau of Mines Rs, 2386.72

(iiiy  Tor Demand from various statutory authorities towards income tax, sales tax, excise duty, custom
duty, service tax, entry tax and other government levies for 237.31 lakhs and Rs. 26.21 lakhs
respectively. The Company is contesting the demand at appellate authorities. It is expected that the
ultimate outcome of these proceedings will he in favour of the Company and will not have any
material adverse effect on the Company's financial position and results of operation. The Income
Tax cases for the AY 2008-09, 2009-10 & 2010-11 are pending at Income Tax Tribumal amounts to
Rs.42086.13 Lac.
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(iv)  Pursuant 1o the amendments of the Orissa |.and Reforms Act, the Sub=Collector, Champua had
served a Notice against the Company for alleged unauthorized possession of 10.79 acres of
leasehold land on the ground that the said land belongs to Adivasis and based on that, the Revenue
Inspector asked OMDC to vacate the land. The Company filed an appeal before the Addl. District
Magistrate but the appeal was nor allowed. During April, 1999 the Company filed a writ application
and obtained Stay Order from the Hon'ble High Court of Orissa to maintain the status quo about the
possession of the land until further order. No specific liability could be ascertained.

(v)  Out of the Total Claim of Odisha Govt. demand for BPMEL Leases with interest amounting Rs.
106798.16 Lacs have been shown in contingent liability as the cases are pending in different courts
of law.

(vi)  Claims in Courls in connection wilh Land Acquisilion, amounlnolascerlainable for BSLC

(vif)y  Non-Provisioning of Interest amounting to Rs 70.86 lakhs (P.Y. Rs 137.33 lakhs) towards award
decided by various courts against creditors of BSI C,

(viii) The Company BSLC has received a show cause notice for Rs 4089.64 lakhs form Deputy Director of
Mines, Rourkela forillegal and excess mining during the period 2000-01 to 2010-11.

(ix)  Provident Fund Claim of Rs. 103.09 Lakhs which is as per letter dated 21.08.2014

(x)  Demand perlaining o BSLC of Rs. 93.17 Lakhs (Rs.93.17 Lac) in respect of Odisha Sales Tax and
Odisha Enlry lax, challenged in appeal againsl which a sum ol Rs. 59.77 Lakhs (Rs. 59.77 Lakhs) is
deposiled wilh the Sales Tax Authorily, balance Rs 33.40 Lakhs (Rs. 33.40 Laks) remaining unpaid.

(xi)  Asinformed to us, the Company BSI C has taken measures to ensure legal compliances and filing the
anntual legal compliance report. The annual legal compliance report is placed before the Board for
review. l'urther, reports on the progress of Arbitration cases are put up for information. Moreover, an
internal reporting system has been introduced to indicate the progress of cases in various Courts
along with their status from time to time. The age=wise analysis of pending cases is given below. As
explained to us the reason for pendency is due to usual delay in court proceedings.

High Courl Other Courts Tahsildar, Birmitrapur
Yaar No. Ycar No. Year No.
1996 1 1990 2 2010 1
2000 1 1991 1 2011 2
2001 1 2003 1 2019 14
2002 0 2007
2003 3 2008 6
2009 2 2009 1
2013 J 2013 8]
2014 1 2014 0 2nd Civil Judge. Sr,
2015 1 2017 2 Division,Bardsal, Kalkala
2017 2 2018 12 Year No.
2018 1 2019 o) 2016 1
Regional Labour Commissioner, Revision Authority Ministry of CGIT, Cum Labour Court,
Rourkela Mines, Delhi Bhubanecswar
2014 1 Year No. Year No.
2015 1 2015 1 2001 1
2009 1
Supreme Court of India 2014 2
2018 1

Legal expenses are processed as per delegation ol power. There is no case pending at foreign legal courl.
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b) Stamp duty related (EII).

There is demand from Additional Commisstoner of Stamp Revenue Govt of West Bengal for Rs 58.45 Lacs
as regards Lransler of shares from President of India in The Orissa Mincrals Development Company Lid
(OMDC) and The Bisra Stone | ime Company ] td (BSI.C) to Fastern Investments | td (Fll ) to make BS|.C and
OMDC subsidiaries of CIL. The transaction is exempted from Stamp duty and the same is communicated to
Additional Inspector General of Registration and Additional Commissioner of Stamp Revenue Woest
Bengal vide Leller No. EILZAS/STAMP DUTY/10-2012/01 daled 17th Oct 2012 by the authorised signalory
of FIl. Asthereisnoresponse tothe letter of the Companv till date, the amount of Rs. 38.45 [akhs is shown
as contingent liability. Further correspondence was made  with the Dy. Secretary, Finance (Revenue)
Depl., Govl. of W.B. on 23.02.2018 wilh a remindcron 11.04,.2018 and on 14.05.2019 bul no response
has been received till finalisation of Balance Sheet.

c) Stamp duty related (BSLC).

Demandtowards slamp duly amounting lo Rs 9942.11 Lakh was received [rom Sub-Divisional Magislrale,
Sundargarh, as per provision of Indian Stamp (Odisha Amendment) Act 2013, upon appeal all the
demands raised under the said Act was stayed by The Hon'ble Orissa High Court vide its order dated 12th
July 2013, Subscquently, in the E.Y. 2013-16 Sub-Districl Magislrale, Sundargarh, agdin raised a demand
as per Indian Stamp (Odisha Amendment) Act 2012 forthe mine lease period up to 31/03/2020, which has
heen duly paid by the Company and the mining operations since then started. Since the original demand &
matter is still sub-judice and the new or revised demand as raised by the same authority was paid by the
Company, provision (or demand of original stamp duly have nol been made and lhe said are
acknowledged as debrs.

d) Tax Liability (EIL)

Income tax demand in respectof A.Y. 200809, A.Y, 2009-10, A.Y, 2010~11 amounting to Rs.31.96 lakhs
has not heen deposited as the cases are pending for settlement in Income-tax Dept.(P.Y.68.60 [akhs)

¢) Rentand Cess on Land Revenue (EIL)

The company had continued ro pay Rent and Cess on Land Reventie on Lawrence Property at Bauria @ Rs.
2,012 peryeartill 31.03.2001 with the office of the Revenue Inspector. The company though not accepted
the substantial increase insuch charges from 2001-02, conlinued Lo provide liability on the basis of claims
received. In absence of any formal claim by the concerned department, amount of such claim, if any, has
neither been ascertained nor considered in the accounts from the financial year 2008 -09 onwards.

Further leller ref No Bl Lawrence Properly/01 daled 14-03-2018 has been issuced Lo Block Land & Land
Reform Office with a copy to higher authority, i.e. District | and & | and Reform Office and to the next
higher authority, i.e. Director of Land Records & Service _ It has been requested in the letter to provide the
Land Tax dues by BL&LRO f{or payment by EIL and also requested 1o consider Lhe compensalion for the
land acquired by the Govit of WB which is yel lo be received in accordance with the judgement passed by
Additional District Judge. Subsequently another letter dated 05-04-2018 issued to Additional District
Magistrate (LR) & DLLRO, Govt. of West Bengal with a copy to Principal Secretary and Land Reforms
Commissioner, Govl. of WesL Bengal 1o expedile the maller.

Subsequently, information through RTI Act has been sought on 11-Jun=18, wherein it has heen asked the
due Land Tax for 49.19 acres and whether any notice for the same has been issued by the departmaent. A
reply was received on 28.06.2018 on the R11 Applicalion which stales that” The maller of realisalion of
land revenue in case o subject land does not arise and as such there is no question of raising demand of
land revenue in respect of said land”
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4, Balance Confirmation(BSI.C)

The Company has a system of sending recuest letters to all debtors and creditors for confirming their balance as
appcaring in the books of the Company with a remark that unless the reply is reccived within a cut-oll date, the
balance intimated will be treated as confirmed by the debtors/creditors. 1 lowever during the year only some
written confirmation was received from any of such partics. In the opinion of the management and to the best of
their knowledge and belief, the receivable or payable values of the assets or liabilities in the ordinary course of
business will not be less than the amounts at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. There are balances both
debil and credit lying lor more than 3 years under the heads of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and other
current and non=current liabilities and assets and Loans & Advances. The company is not in a position to confirm
lhe aclual realisabilily of assels and genuiness of liabilily Lo pay as no wrillen conflirmalion from any of the parly is
available.

5. Term Deposit (BSLC)
Term Deposils with Scheduled Banks disclosed under Cash and Bank balances (Nole 14.00) are pledged wilh
bank against 100% Margin Money towards Bank Guarantees as detailed below:

Amounl (Rs. in Lakhs)

Date Reas Fa L
1te 3018-19 2017-18 cason 1VOUring

Scheme of Mining including Progressive Regional Controller of Mines,
04-06-2013 - 83.11 ~cheme ot B INCIUdIng Frogressive Indian Burcau of Mings,

Mines Closure Plan, o enrs
Bhubancswar,

Dertiand Nolice by PFAT lowards PF dues
u/s 14=B of EPF Acl, 1952 [or The period APFC, ROURKELA
(rom 03/2003 o 09/2007, (or delay.
Demand N\otice hy RP]-C, ROURKLLA
towards differential 2% PI- dues u/s 7-A of
23-09-2014 30.93 30.93 LPI- Act, 1952 for the period from 06/2009 RPI-C, ROURKLLA
lo 1072010, due (o nalional profil during
2009-10.

01-09-2014 15.00

-

A
o
S

J.

Regional Controller of Mines,
Indian Bureau of Mines,
Bhubaneswar.

Scheme of Mining including progressive

12-03=-2018 812.49 812.4H .
mining

6. Provident Fund related(BSLC)

Regional Provident Fund Commissioner has raised a demand of Rs. 103.09 | akhs towards differential Provident
Fund contribution, being the difference between 12% & 10% for the period from September, 2009 to October,
2010 u/s 7A & 7Q of Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Acl, 1952 on the ground Lhal
contribution rate of 12% is applicable instead of 10%, since the Company had reported profit in the year 2009-
10. The Company had declared surplus in the year 2009-10, as a result of waiver of accumulaled interesl on
Government Loan in terms of approved Capital Restructuring Scheme. The profit heing notional and not
supporled by any cash inflow, the demand has been conlested belore the Honourable High Courl of Odisha.
Subsequently, as per the directives of The Lmployees Provident Fund Appellate Tribunal, New Delhi vide its
Order reference ATA N0.286 (10) 2014 dated 03-04=2014 a Bank Guarantee wads issued onfor Rs. 30.93 Lakhs
favoring Regional Provident T'und Commissioner, Rourkela.

7. Bank Guarantee (BSLC)

Bank Guarantce issued on behalf of the Company Rs.858.42 Lakhs (Rs. 941.53 Lakhs).

8. OTHERMATTERS(BSLC)

a) Provision for Rovally amounting 10 Rs. 94.23 Lakhs is lying for more than 10 years which was crealed in
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the year 2003-06 against shortage of Stock which was found on Physical Vertfication, In absence of any
details/confirmation genuiness of this liability is doubtful in nature.

b) The Company has right to niine over 270.832 hectare of land till March, 2020. It has alrcady mined over
243.386 hectare of land till January 20153.As per the Mineral Conservation and Development Rules 2017
the Company has given financial assurance in form of bank Guarantee of Rs.812.49 Lac in regard to
Progressive Mine Closure Plan and final closure plan. The Company had provided for Mine Closure Plan
for Rs.127.54 lac till March 2018 having short provision of Rs.602.62 Lac. During the year a sum of

Rs.043.78 Lac has been provided againsl the same.

¢) The Company is not regular in repaying principal amount of term loan and interest thereon to its holding
company Eastern Investments Ltd (EIL). The Company was accommodated with the loan to tide over
financial crisis due to closure of the mines for some period during 2011-12. As per the terms, principal is
repayable after one year from the resumption of mining operations in 120 cqual monthly installments.
Simple interest on the loan is payable on monthly basis at RBI interest rate prevailing on the dale of
disbursement for the year of disbursement and thereafter for subsequent vears at the prevailing RBI interest
rale as on 1st April of thal year. The loan was disbursed during 2012-13 on diflferenl dales aggregaling Lo
Rs. 1375 Lakhs and also in April 2013 for Rs. 125 Lakhs. Effectively principal repayment falls due from
April 2013 in respect disbursements during 2012-13 and rom May 2013 (or the disbursement in April
2013.

The Company is not in a position to pay any monthly installment towards repavment of principal due to
financial crisis. Aggregale amount of principal falling due [or payment bul remaining unpaid as al (he year-
end is Rs. 1048.97 Lakhs (Rs. 898.96 Lakhs). The Company could not repay interest since June 2013. The
holding company EIL a Non Banking Financial Company declared Lhe enlire loan as Non Performing Assel
as on 30th Sep 2014 and stopped recognizing interest income thereon from October 2014. The Company
has requesled EIL Lo waive the loan amountas well as interest thercon in view of poor (inancial slalus of the
company. The amount in default towards repayment of interest as at the year-end is Rs.651.24 Lakhs (Rs.
337.49 Lakhs). The above balances of loan & interest (rom EIL are subject Lo confirmation.

o

e) The Company has nol received intimalion [rom vendors regarding Lheir slalus under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as at the
end of the year Logelher wilh inlerest payable under this AcL could not be given.

f) As per Tripartite Memorandum of Settlement dated 30th December 2009 with Recognised Workmen's
Union and Regional Labour Commissioner, the wage revision is due from 1st January 2012. However, in
view of Offlice Memorandum ol Departmenl ol Public Enterprise Nos.2(11)/96-DPE(WC)-G| -1 daled 11th
Februarv 2004 and 2(70)/08-DPE(WC) dated 26th November 2008 the Company is barred to carry out
wage revision due lo recurring losses, negalive worlh and inabilily o pay incremental wages oul of itls own
sources. In view of the abave, no provision on account of pay revision has been made in the accounts. The
possibilily of wage revision being remole, the same is nolconsidered even as Contingenl Liabilily.

g) The Company pursuant to approval of Fnvironmental Clearance from competent authority for
enhancementof its annual production capacity from 0.96 MTPA to 5.26 MTPA, has received a total outlay
plan ol Rs 550.30 lakhs towards cosl of implementlalion of sile specific wild life conservation. The
Company, as a matter of prudence has made necessary provision in the hooks of account accordingly.

h) The Company has received an order from Hon'ble High Court of Odhisa in casce of O.J.C. No. 9561/2000
BSI. Co. I td Vs Daharu Oram & Others related to eviction proceedings over 2.33 acers of land. As per the
said order the Company have to pay Rs 68.38 lakh to the legal heir of the deceased claimant for 1.48 acres
of land over which Execulive Direclor's Bungalow has been conslrucled and 10 vacale the remaining 0.85
acres of vacant Land.
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The Company has approached to OSD (IR) Rourkela to intimate the details of legal heirs to whom
compensation is to be paid. In absence of details of present legal heirs, the company has neither provided
any liabilily for payment of compensation nor has any addition been made o (he assel under Lhe head
Land. However this is not going to affect the actual loss of the company for the year.

9. SEGMENT WISE REVENUE, RESULTS AND CAPITAL EMPLOYED FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED
31.03.2019

Rs. In Lakhs
SI. Ne. Particulars Year Ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

1. SEGMENT REVENUE
d. fron Ore
h. Manganese Qre

¢. Sponge lron

d. Limeslone 0.05 28.96
¢. Dolomite 3827.81 4068.16
f. Others 61.03 141.08
2. Unallocaled 349691 5520.87
Less: [nter Segment Revenuce

Nel sales/Income from Operalions 9385.83 9759.07

2. SLGMLN | RLSULIS
Scgment Results (Prafit +) / 1.ass(=) before

tax and finance cost from cach segment)

d. fron Ore (60592.10) (26666.24)
h. Manganese Qre (2986.78) (1483.93)
C. Sponge lron (1965.26) (886.76)
d. Lime Slone (2.99) 33.04
c. Dolomite (2865.92) (1537.57)
f. Unallocated 1679.03 3249.2;
lolal (66734.02) (27292.21)
Less :
1) Inleres 93.75 (97.50)
ii) Other Un-allocable Lxpenditure net off
iii) Un-allocable Income net of expense 133.69 539.11
Profit/(l oss) before Tax (66486.58) (26830.60)
(Segmenl Assels = Segmenl Liabililies)
a. tron Ore (85926.25) (25334.15)
b. Mangancse Ore (3833.40) (846.62)
C. Sponge Iron (2555.10) (589.84)
d. Lime Stone -
¢. Dolomite (14439.91) (11630.94)
f. Unallocaled 103806.14 85168.18
Tolal (948.22) 47066.93
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10. l.ease Matters (OMDC)
BPMEL LEASES: OMDC had been operaring BPMII. |.eases by virtue of POWELR OT' ATTORNLY. Mining
Rights of BPMEL Leases arc Sub-judice. The Status of BPMEL Leasces are as follows -
1. Kolha=Roida Iron & Manganese Ore Mines (254,952 Ha.)

Regquirement Status
Renewal of Mining Lease Period of 151 RML from 15.08.1956 10 14.08.1976
Period of 2nd RML from 15.08.1976 1o 14.08.1996
Period of 3rd RML from 15.08.1996 Lo 14.08.2016
The 3rd RML applicalion (15.08.1996 1o 14.08.2016) was rejecled by Govl. of Odisha
on 16.11.2006.
Revisional Aulhorily sel aside The impugned order.
Govl. of Odisha has challenged Revisional Aulhorily’s Order in Cullack High Courl.
l'orestry Clearance(l-C) Applied on 13.12.2013 for forest area 207.096 Ha.
Proposal is pending at DI'O, Keonjhar
Environment Clearance(EC) | Available, obtained an 23.07.2012 for 3 MTPA lron ore & 0.24 MTPA Manganesc ore,

2. Dalki Mangancsce Ore Mines (266.77 Ha.)

Requirement Status

Periad of 15t RMI from 01.10.1954 to 30.09.1974

Periad of 2nd RMI from 01.10.1974 to 30.09.1994

Periad of 3rd RMI from 01.10.1994 to 30.09.2014

The 3rd RMI application (01.10.1994 to 30.09.2014) was rejected by Gowvt. of
Odisha on 24.08.2006.

Revisional Authority set aside the impugned order.

Govt. of Odisha has challenged Revisianal Authority’s Order in Cuttack High Court.
Applied on 17.09.2012 for foresl area 232.936 | Ia.

Proposal is pending al DI'O, Keonjhar.

Environmenl Clearance(EC) | Available, oblained on 11.09.2013 for 0.24 MTPA Manganese ore.

Renewal of Mining Lease

Forestry Clearance(FC)

3. Thakurani Iron & Manganese Ore Mines (778.762 Ha.)

Requirement Status
Renewal of Mining Lease Period of 1st RMI from 01.10.1954 to 30.09.1984
Period of 2nd RMI from 01.10.1984 to 30.09.2004
Period of 3rd RMI from 01.10.2004 to 30.09.2024

3rd RML pending.

3rd RML is awailed (or approval from Deparlmenl of Sleel & Mines, Govl. of

Odisha.
Applicd on 10.11.2003 for forest arca 402.899 Ha
Forestry Clcarance(FC) Proposal is pending at DFO, Keonjhar
Environment Clearance(EC) Experl Appraisal commillee (FAC) has recommended EC on 24.05.2012 for

production of 3 MTPA Iron ore and 0.06 MTPA Manganese ore subjecl o
submission of Slage=1 Forestry Clearance and Sile Specilic Wild Life Management
Plan.Slage 1 Foreslry Clearance was nol submilled in due lime.

Applied on 07.09.2017 as per MoFEF guideline daled 14.03.2017. The next dale
of appraisal before FAC shall be inlimaled by MoEF& CC.
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OMDC LEASES
1. Bagiaburu Iron Ore Mines (21.52 Ha.)
Requiremenl Slatus
Renewal of Mining Tne 3rd RML application submitted by OMDC on 10.08.2009 has been rejected and the
Lcase mining lcase declared as lapsed by Govt. of Odisha vide proceeding no.-10424/5M

dated 29.12.2014.
Bagiaburu lcasc was scrved with fresh lapsing notice from Govt. of Odisha on
07.09.2076.
Hearing in respect of Bagiaburu mining lcase is completed, Gavt, of Odisha is yet ta be
issuc any order.
Slage=1 Foresl clearance available, oblained on 21.11.2013.

Forestry Clearance(fC) | OMDC paid all The demands (e.g. demand for alienation, cosl (ot compensalory
aflforestalion elc.) raised for compliance of Sluged Foreslry Clearance condiltions.
The Foresl and Environmenl Depl. , Govl. of Odisha has requesied 1o clarily from the
Easlern Regional office of The MOEF&CC, Bhubaneswar vide ils leller daled 02.02.2015
whether The compliance lo the conditions slipulaled in Stage-l approval shall be pursued
and submilled for oblaining linal Foresiry Clearance in view ol the lapsing of Ine lease
w.e.[.01.10.2012.
Subsequently Eastern Regional office of he MOEF&CC, BBSR has [orwarded The same lo
MOEF&C(’s New Delhi Office.

Environment LC zpplied on 07.09.2017 as per MoLl guideline dated 14.03.2017.

Clearance(EC) Presentation of lerms of Reference (IOR) before Lxpert Appraisal Committee (LAC, at
MolLl & CC, New Delhi was held on 30.01.2019.
EC compliances were submilled on 23.04.2019. Nexl EC appraisal is expecled in June,
2019.

Mining Plan Mining Plan was approved on 19.02.2019. Valid up to 31.03.2020.

2. Bhadrasahi Iron & Manganese Ore Mines (998.70 Ha.)

Requirement Slalus

Renewal of Mining Lease | Tha 4th RML application of Bhadrasahi has been lapsed end rejected by Govt. of Odisha
vide proceeding no.341/5&M dated 08.01.2015.
Bhadrasahi loase was served with fresh lapsing notice fram Govt. of Odisha on
07.09.2016.
Hearing tn raspect of Bhadrasahi mintng lease is complated, Govt. of Odisha is yet to
be issue any ordar.

Forestry Clearance(fC) a)  Applied for 877.310 Ha. {orest arca on 22.09.2009.
ii) The Forest Diversion praposal is under process at the level of CCFiNodal),
Bhubaneswar.

Environmenl LAC recoammended LC on 21.06.2012 for 1.8 MIPA Iron ore 0.12 MIPA Mznganese

Clearance(EC) ore subjecl o submission of Slage 1 l'oresl Clearance and Sile Specific Wild Lile
Managemenl Plan. Slage 1 l'oresiry Clearance was nol submilled in due Time.
Applied on 09.09.2017 as per Mol guideline daled 141.03.2017.
Ihe dale of appraisal before LAC is on 22.05.2019 al MoLI'& CC.

Mining Plan Mining Plan was approved on 19.02.2019. Valid up to 31.03.2020.
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3. Belkundi Iron & Manganese Ore Mines (1276.79 Ha.)

Requiremenl
Rencwal of Mining
Lcasc

Forestry Clearance(FC)

Environment
Clearance(EC)

Mining Plan

Slatus
The 3rd RML application of Belkundi mining leases of OMDC has been lapsed and
rejected by Govt. of Odisha vide proceeding no~533 dated 13.01.2015.
Belkundi lcase was scrved with fresn lapsing notice fromm Govt. of Odisha on
07.09.2016.
Hearing in respect of Belkundi mines complcted on 23.02.2017 and lapsing order again
scrved on 29.05.2017.,
OMDC submitted revival application before Govt. of Odisha on 01.06.2017 as per
statutory provisians. Hearing for revival application by Gavt, of Odisha took place on
26.07.2017.,
As a parallel actian OMDC submitted Revision Application before the Revisional
Autnority (RA), Ministry of Mincs, Govt, of India on 09.06.2017 under sectian 30 of
MMDR Act, 1957 against the order of lapsing of Govt. of Odisha.
The RA has heard the revision application an several dates , next hearing is scheduled
on 27.05.2019,
i) Nol available, applied for 448.276 Ha. (oresl area on 31.08.2005.
ii) The Foresl Diversion proposal is under process al lhe level of CCF (Nodal),
Bhubaneswir.
Not available, Lxpert Appraisal Committee (LAC) has recommended LC on 25.07.2012
for 1.8 MIPA Iron ore and 0.3 M|PA Manganese ore subject to submission of Stage 1
| orest Clearance & Site Specific Wild Life Conservation Plan. Stage 1 | arestry Clearance
was nol submilled in due lime.
Applied on 05.09.2017 as per MoEF guideline daled 14.03.2017.
Presenlalion of Terms of Reference (TOR) belore Experl Appraisal Commillee (EAC), al
MOoEF & CC, New Delhi was held on 30.01.2019.
EC compliances was submilled on 23.04.2019. Nexl EC apprdisal is expecled in
June,2019.
Mining Plan was approved an 19.02.2019. Valid up to 31.03.2021.

4. Status of Brahmani Coal Block

Status
Brahmani Coal Block in Talcher, of Dhenkanal, Odisha allocaled 1o OMDC on
07.11.2013 by Minislry of Coal.
Ministty of Coal, Govt. of India has approved allotrment of Brahmani Coal Block to
OMDC for commercial mining vide leller daled 2151 July’2016.
The Coal Block Development and Production Agrecment (CBDPA) has been sighed
on 04.09.2017 with Ministry of Coal, Govt. of India.
Ministry of Coal, Govt, of India has issued notification vide no- 5.0. 8135(F) dated
23.02.2018 under scction 3 of the CBA (A&D) Act, 1957 for appointing differant persons
as compelenl aulhorilies for differenl provisions of lhe CBA (A&D) Adl, 1957 of Ihe
Brahmani Coal Block,
Minislry of Coal, Govl. of India has issued nolificalion vide no- S.0. 1281(E) daled
20.03.2018 under scclion 4(1) ol The CBA (A&D) Act, 1957 of ils inlension o prospect
Coal from the Brahmani Coal Block.
OMDC issuedd work order Lo CMPDI on 20.11.2018 for delailed coal exploralion,
preparation of Geological Report for Brahmani coal blocl,
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The accounts have been prepared on Going Concern Basis. The Company is constantly following up
for renewal of mining leases. In case of two mines i.e. Kolha-Roida and Dalki, environment clearance
has been received. The Managemenl is continuously following up with Govl. of Odisha, Govl. Of
India and other statutory authorities for opening of the mines, requisite clearances so that mining
operation is comimnenced atthe carlicsl,

11, Company's Interest in Joint Venture

a. Nameofthe Company : Cast India Minerals Limited
Incorporated [n India.
Engaged in business of mining of [ron Ore and Wind Encrgy.

Company's holding inthe Joinl Venlure Company : 26%

oo T

Company's share in the Assets, liabilities, Reserve & Surplus , Revenue and Fxpenditure (not
accounted forin the books of the Company ) are asfollows :

(Rs. In Liakhs)

Particulars | atest Audited Accounts figure Previous Year
(31.03.2019) 31.03.2018
Assels
Liahilities
Reserve & Surplus Not Available Not Available
Revenue
Expendilure

12.  Other Matters (OMDC)

A. Excess/Short found on physical verification

(i)  Stockstound excess in physical verification are not considered in the valuation of closing stock f o 1
the purposc ol account.

(i) Stocks found shorl in physical verificalion are adjusled in the valuation of closing stock for the
purpose of the accounts.

(i) The effect of shortage and excess is not considered inbook stock quantity.

B. Cashand Bank Balances

Term Deposils wilh scheduled Banks shown under Cash and Bank balances (Nole-106) include Term
Deposit Receipts for Rs.637.03 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.5339.51 Lakhs) pledged with Banks against
Bank Guarantee for IBM, Bhubaneswar for scheme of Mining including Progressive Mine Closure
Plan with maturity period upto 1 year.

C. Investment of Surplus Fund
During the vear the surplus funds of the Company have been invesled as per Investment Policy of
the Company as approved by the Board of Directors as per DPT guidelines.
D. OtherInformation
a) The Company is not having information about the status of the agencies / enterprises from whom
the company procures goods and services. Hence identification of parties falling under the

definition of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act., 2006 have notbeen made
and relevantdisclosure should notbe made.
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b) Un=authorized occupation of some of the quarters has been made by contractor's employees in
mines. Company is considering taking necessary action including legal course wherever
necessary lo lake the ownership of Lhe quarlers.

¢) The registration of the Building of the company at 11.0. is yet to be completed. The provision of
Rs. 45.96 lakhs has been made for registration of building. However, if further provision is
required to be made, at the time of registration, the same will be made in future,

dy As per the understanding with the employees, electricity consumed by them in the
accommodation provided o them would be (ree of cosl hence any recovery is not made {from
employees.

e) Pursuant to the Judgement of Hon'hle Supreme Court dated 02.08.2017, Dy. Director of Mines,
Odisha had issued different demand nolices dated 02.09.2017, 23.10.2017 & 13.12.2017 Lo
OMDC for OMDC Leases and fo BPMLL for BPMLL Leases. The amount of Demand for OMDC
Leases is Rs. 33698.94 Lakhs and for BPMEL Lease is Rs, 86157.12 Lakhs, lolaling Ry, 141856.07
l.akhs.

OMDC had heen operating BPMEL Leases backed by Power of Attorney to sign and execute all
mining leases and olher mineral concessions from lime Lo lime. As the Mining Rights of BPMEL
Leases are sub-judice, the consequence of legal outcome is notknown as on 31.03.2019.

Pursuant to the Judgement of Hon'ble Supreme Court dated 02.08.2017, Dy. Director of Mines,
Odisha had issued different demand notices dated 02.09.2017, 23.10.2017 & 13.12.2017 10
OMDC for OMDC Leases and to BPMEL for BPMEL Leases towards compensation. The amount
of Demand (or OMDcLeases is Rs. 70218.46 Lacs and for BPMEL Lease is Rs. 86157.12 Lacs,
totalling Rs. 156375.58 Lacs towards CC, FC and MP/CTO. OMDC had been operating BPMEL
Leases backed by Power of Allorniey Lo sign and execule all mining lcases and olher mineral
concessions from time to time. As the Mining Rights of BPMLCL Leases are subjudice, the
consequence of legal oulcome is nolknown ason 31.03.2019.

OMDC has paid the compensalion of Rs. 55266.60 Lakhs lowars OMDC Leases (Rs. 1479.68
Lakhs on 29.12.2017, Rs. 13093.47 on 16.11.2018, Rs. 693.45 Lakhs on 30.01.2019 & Rs.
40000.00 Lakhs on 01.03.2019) and Provision for balance Paymenl including inleresl uplo
31.03.2019 of Rs.30987 .91 Lakhs has been made in the books of accounts. OMDC has paid a
sum of Rs. 2715.14 Lakhs (Rs. 2515.14 Lakhs on 29.12.2017 and Rs. 200.00 Lakhs on
16.11.2019) towards BPMLL Leases as advance. The remaining amount of compensation
including interest upto 31.03.2019 against BPMEL Leases amounting Rs. 106798.16 Lakhs are
shown under Contingent | iabilities.

13. Previous year's figures have been regrouped /rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the current

yedr's  presentation,

As per our report of even date
For Das & Prasad For and on behall of Board of Direclors
Charlered Accountanls

Firm Regn. No: 303054E

(Sumit Kr Rajgarhia)
Parther
No: 068270

(P.Raychaudhury)
Managing Director

(A. Chakravarty) (Urmi Chaoudhury)

Place : New Delbi Chiel Financial Officer Company Secrelary

Dale: 307 May, 2019
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